
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, May 5, 2020, 6: 00 p. m. 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom platform
https:// www.zoom. us/ home? zcid= 2478

Meeting Access & Password # 619- 825- 3800

https:// us04web. zoom . us/ j/ 6198253800

City Council

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Jennifer Mendoza, Mayor Pro Tern

Jerry Jones, Councilmember
David Arambula, Councilmember

Yadira Altamirano, Councilmember

A public agenda packet is available for review on the City' s website

Public Participation

In accordance with Executive Orders N- 25- 20, N- 29-20 and N- 35-20 paragraph 3, executed
by the Governor of California on March 17, 2020, and as a response to mitigating the spread
of Coronavirus known as COVID- 19, the Regular Meeting of the City Council scheduled for
Tuesday, May 5, 2020, at 6: 00 p. m. will be a virtual meeting — audio only. 

Below are the ways to participate. For any questions contact the City Clerk' s Office at (619) 
825- 3800. 

Members of the public are able to participate in the following ways: 

1. Listen to audio live via zoom

2. Written Public Comment: Which will be accepted by email with the subject line
PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM # Email to the City Clerk

schapel _ lemongrove. ca.gov prior to the meeting. The deadline for the public comment
to be submitted is Monday, May 4, 2020 at 5: 00 p. m. Any comment received
after the deadline will not be read at the meeting, but will be maintained in the
record. Join

the Meeting Before

joininga Zoom meeting on a computer or mobile device, you can download the Zoom app
from the Zoom Download Center. Otherwise, you will be prompted to download and install
Zoom when you click a join link. Prerequisites

Each

meeting has a Meeting Access ID and Password that will be required to join a Zoom
meeting. #619- 825- 3800. If you have eNotification set-up it will be included on your
email notification. If you have not yet set-up notifications for City meetings and events
please go to the City website and sign up. 



City of Lemon Grove City Council Meeting May 5, 2020

Meeting will be Audio only for all participants. 

1. Open the Zoom desktop client
2. Join a meeting using one of these methods: 

Click Join a Meeting if you want to join in without signing in. 
Sign in to Zoom then click join. 

3. Enter the Meeting ID number and your display name
4. If you' re not signed in, enter a display name. 

All audio will be muted upon entering. 

The meeting audio will be available on the City website within 24 hours of the meeting. 

Public Comment: 

In accordance with Executive Orders N- 25- 20, N- 29- 20 and N- 35-20 paragraph 3, executed
by the Governor of California on March 17, 2020. Written Public Comment: Which will be

accepted by email with the subject line PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM . Email to the City
Clerk schapel lemongrove. ca.gov prior to the meeting. The deadline for the public
comment to be submitted is Monday, May 4, 2020 at 5: 00 p. m. Any comment received after
the deadline will not be read but will be maintained in the record. Monday, May 4 bV 5: 00
P. M. 

Process: 

1. Email City Clerk your written comment. In the Subject Line of the email indicate whether

comment is for Public Comment ( item not on the agenda) or Agenda Item #. 

Participants addressing the City Council by email are encouraged to provide the following
information: 

a) Full Name; 

b) Contact Number; 

c) Address; 

d) Public Comment or Agenda Item No; 

e) Subject; 

f) Written Comments

2. Include Comment — Comment is limited up to three ( 3) minutes. Comment will be read by
the City Clerk and timed and if comment extends longer than three (3) minutes it will be timed
out. 

If comment is received but there is no indication as to whether it is to be read under Public

Comment or a specific agenda item, the comment will be retained in the record but not read

at the meeting. 

Currently public comment is only being accepted by email to be read by the City Clerk. City
Clerk email address: schapeI( @lemongrove. ca. gov



City of Lemon Grove City Council Meeting May 5, 2020

City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, May 5, 2020, 6: 00 p. m. 
Virtual Meeting via Zoom platform

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and

Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Changes to the Agenda: 

Public Comment: 

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not
scheduled on the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. 
If appropriate, the item will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

Public comment will be read into the record by the City Clerk. Per Lemon Grove Municipal

Code Section 2. 14. 150, each comment is allowed up to three (3) minutes. 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 
GC 53232. 3 ( d)) ( 53232. 3. (d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings

attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

City Manager Report: 

Consent Calendar: 

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless

removed from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public.) 

A. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this
agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title only. 

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Reference: Molly Brennan, Finance Director
Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Approval of Meeting Minutes
April 21, 2020 — Regular Meeting
April 28, 2020 - Special Meeting — Budget Workshop

Reference: Shelley Chapel, City Clerk
Recommendation: Approve Minutes



City of Lemon Grove City Council Meeting May 5, 2020

D. Acceptance of Approved Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2020 — Special Meeting — Climate Action Plan

Reference: Shelley Chapel, City Clerk
Recommendation: Note and File. 

E. Lease Ageement with Home Start

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager and Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution entitled, " A Resolution of the City Council
of the City of Lemon Grove, California, Approving a No Fee Lease Agreement
with Home Start. 

F. Rejection of Claim - Ratcliff

Reference: Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director
Recommendation: Reject Claim

Public Hearing: 

2. Appeal of the Community Development Department' s Decision to Deny Minor Use
Permit No. MUP- 190- 0005, A Request for Early Separation Findings to Establish a
Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 3648 Olive Street in the Heavy Commercial Zone. 

Reference: Noah Alvey, Community Development Manager
Recommendation: Conduct the Public Hearing, Receive Public Comment, and
Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, 
Denying Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 900- 0003, Upholding the Community
Development Department' s Decision to Deny Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 190- 
0005; a Request for Early Separation Findings to Establish a Medical Marijuana
Dispensary at 3648 Olive Street, Lemon Grove, California. 

Reports to Council: 

3. California Joint Powers Insurance Authority ( JPIA) Participation

Reference: Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director
Recommendation: 

1. Authorize participation in the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA) 
and approve the use of the CJPIA and Alliant Insurance Services for other

insurance needs; and

2. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority and execute the Joint Powers Agreement ( Attachment C); and

3. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment D) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority' s Primary Liability Protection Program; and

4. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment E) delegating tort liability claims handling
responsibilities to the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority; and

5. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment F) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority' s Excess Workers' Compensation Protection Program; and

6. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment G) to provide Worker's Compensation Coverage
for certain City of Lemon Grove volunteers; and

7. Authorize the City Manager, or their designee, to execute the CJPIA related
agreements and documents; and

8. Authorize the Administrative Services Director, or their designee, to fund and

replenish reserve funds for the payment of the self -insured retention ( SIR) portion
of workers' compensation claims. 



City of Lemon Grove City Council Meeting May 5, 2020

Closed Session: 

LIABILITY CLAIM

Government Code Section 54956. 95

Claimant: Farson

Agency Claimed Against: City of Lemon Grove

Adjournment

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTIFICATION AND POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO) SS

CITY OF LEMON GROVE) 

I, Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk of the City of Lemon Grove, hereby declare under penalty of perjury
that a copy of the above Agenda of the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, was delivered and/ or notice by email not less than 72 hours, before the hour of 6: 00 p. m. on
May 5, 2020, to the members of the governing agency, and caused the agenda to be posted on the City' s
website at www. lemongrove. ca. gov and at Lemon Grove City Hall, 3232 Main Street Lemon Grove, CA
91945. 

s/: Shelley Chapel
Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA), the City of Lemon Grove will provide special
accommodations for persons who require assistance to access, attend and/ or participate in meetings of
the City Council. If you require such assistance, please contact the City Clerk at ( 619) 825- 3800 or email
schapel@lemongrove. ca. gov. A full agenda packet is available for public review at City Hall



CIr̀ỲOE LEW05VG12,OVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. i.A

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: City Manager's Office

Staff Contact: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Item Title: Waive the Full Text Reading of all Ordinances

Summary: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this agenda. Ordinances
shall be introduced and adopted by title only. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

E] Categorical Exemption, Section [ 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Public Notification: None. 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration



CIr̀ỲOE LEW05VG12,OVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. i.B

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: City Manager's Office

Staff Contact: Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director

mailto: MBrennan (&lemongrove. ca. govm

Item Title: City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Recommended Action: Ratify Demands. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

0] Categorical Exemption, Section [ 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Public Notification: None. 

01 Negative Declaration

01 Mitigated Negative Declaration



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary
Approved as Submitted: 

Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director ACH/ AP Checks 04/ 14/ 20- 04/ 22/ 20 1, 175, 793. 79

For Council Meeting: 05/ 05/ 20

Payroll - 04/ 21/ 20 114, 947. 63

Total Demands 1, 290,741. 42

CHECK CHECK

CHECK NO INVOICE NO VENDOR NAME DATE Description INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT

ACH Apr720 US Treasury 04/ 14/ 2020 Federal Taxes 4/ 7/ 20 24, 716. 41 24, 716. 41

ACH Refill 4/ 15/ 20 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC 04/ 17/ 2020 Postage Usage 4/ 15/ 20 250. 00 250. 00

ACH 64809952 WEX Bank 04/ 17/ 2020 Fuel - Fire Dept - Mar' 20 89. 48 89. 48

ACH Jan20 San Diego County Sheriff' s Department 04/ 21/ 2020 Law Enforcement Services- Jan' 20 514, 060. 32 514, 060. 32

12816 2020- 03 American Asphalt South, Inc. 04/ 15/ 2020 FY2019- 20 St Rehab Proj/ Contract k 2020-10 thru 2/ 28/ 20 552, 551. 67 552, 551. 67

12817 Mar2020 BCC 04/ 15/ 2020 LTD Insurance - Mar' 20 709. 56 1, 220. 16

Life Insurance - Mar20 510. 60

12818 May 2020 California Dental Network Inc. 04/ 15/ 2020 California Dental Insurance - May20 342. 12 342. 12

12819 CarsForYou Cars For You 04/ 15/ 2020 Refund/ Cars For You/ Duplicate Payment/ Fire Fee 38.00 38. 00

12820 Castellanos Castellanos, Cindy 04/ 15/ 2020 Refund/ Castellanos, Cindy/ Deposit - LBH- 5/ 2/ 20 COVID- 19 300.00 300.00

12821 20401088 CSAC Excess Insurance Authority 04/ 15/ 2020 Employee Assistance Program - Apr-Jun 20 334.95 334. 95

12822 Dell Dell Investment Prop 04/ 15/ 2020 Refund/ Dell Investment Prop/ Late Fee 8. 50 8. 50

12823 Fotu Fotu, Leigagato 04/ 15/ 2020 Refund/ Fotu, Leigagato " Nana"/ Deposit- LBH- 6/ 6/ 20 COVID- 19 200. 00 500. 00

Refund/ Fotu, Leigagato " Nana"/ Rental - LBH- 6/ 6/ 20 COVID- 19 300.00

12824 Lee Lee, James 04/ 15/ 2020 Refund/ Lee, James R/ Permit Cancellation - B20- 0137 592. 86 592. 86

12825 Mataitusi Mataitusi, Kilisi 04/ 15/ 2020 Refund/ Mataitusi, Kilisi/ Deposit - CC- 5/ 9/ 20 COVID- 19 200. 00 200. 00

12826 IN1444405 Municipal Emergency Services Inc. 04/ 15/ 2020 7 Snap Change Gas Cylinders/ Carbon- Wrapped, Pressure 4500, 30 Min 6,750.54 7, 556. 56

IN1444845 QRAE3 Calibration Kit/ Gas Mix/ Regulator & Tubing 806. 02

12827 6962 North County EVS, Inc. 04/ 15/ 2020 E310 AM Service & Safety Inspection/ Repair Coolant Leak/ PkgBrake 9, 919. 74 9, 919. 74

12828 67619892 Occupational Health Centers of CA, A Medical 04/ 15/ 2020 Medical Exam- 4/ 6/ 20 140.50 140. 50

12829 3010313404 Parkhouse Tire Inc. 04/ 15/ 2020 E10 - 4 Tires & Installation 1, 853.66 1, 853. 66

12830 Apr-20 Preferred Benefit Insurance Administrators 04/ 15/ 2020 Dental Insurance- PPO- Apr' 20 3, 634.40 3, 634.40

12831 017360254 San Diego Union Tribune 04/ 15/ 2020 Recruitment/ Job Posting/ Tech I- Jan' 20 499. 00 499. 00

12832 FAUD- 00002190 State Controller 04/ 15/ 2020 Annual Street Report 7/ 1/ 19- 6/ 30/ 20 2, 806. 78 2, 806. 78

12833 Apr2020 BCC 04/ 22/ 2020 Life Insurance - Apr20 510. 60 1, 220. 75

LTD Insurance - Apr' 20 710. 15

12834 4/ 21/ 20 California State Disbursement Unit 04/ 22/ 2020 Wage Withholding Pay Period Ending 4/ 21/ 20 161. 53 161. 53

12835 Mar20 Colonial Life 04/ 22/ 2020 Colonial Optional Insurance- Mar20 515. 56 515. 56

12836 0303202305 Domestic Linen- California Inc. 04/ 22/ 2020 Shop Towels & Safety Mats 3/ 3/ 20 92. 70 279. 10

0331202305 Shop Towels & Safety Mats 3/ 31/ 20 92. 20

0414202305 Shop Towels & Safety Mats 4/ 14/ 20 94. 20

12837 INV1o17589 George Hills Company 04/ 22/ 2020 TPA Claims- Adjusting/ Other Services - Mar 20 1, 426. 30 1, 426. 30

12838 21284- Feb20 Grant & Kessler, APC 04/ 22/ 2020 Legal Svcs/ WIT & SWRAJ - thru 2/ 29/ 20 6, 414. 84 9, 848. 79

21284- Mar20 Legal Svcs/ WIT & SWRAJ - thru 3/ 31/ 20 3, 433. 95

12839 20- 4772 1 love a Clean San Diego 04/ 22/ 2020 ILACSD Recycling Educ Community Outreach Events thru 3/ 31/ 20 1, 900. 00 1, 900. 00

12840 Apr21 ICMA 04/ 22/ 2020 ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 4/ 21/ 20 780. 77 780. 77

12841 1496082 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 04/ 22/ 2020 Prof Svcs: LE050- 00006 CalPERS Audit thru 3/ 31/ 20 2, 364. 00 2, 364. 00

12842 Mar20 Lounsbery Ferguson Altona & Peak LLP 04/ 22/ 2020 General 03529- 00001 Mar' 20 9, 679. 78 10, 592. 78

Mar20 Code Enforcemt 03529- 00002 Mar' 20 215. 80

Mar20 03529- 00006 Mar' 20 132. 80

Mar20 03529- 00015 Mar' 20 415. 00

Mar20 03529- 00016 Mar' 20 149. 40

12843 Mar20 SDG& E 04/ 22/ 2020 Gas & Electric 2/ 24/ 20- 3/ 24/ 20 21, 267. 11 21, 267. 11



12844 Apr 23 Southern CA Firefighters Benefit Trust 04/ 22/ 2020 LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 4/ 23/ 20 830.70 1, 661.40

Apr 9 LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 4/ 9/ 20 830. 70

12845 STINT 3/ 23/ 2020 US Bank Corporate Payment Systems 04/ 22/ 2020 Postage - Fire 8. 30 2, 160. 59

Lodging & Transpo/ PARMA Conference/ Monterey/ 2/ 24- 28/ 20 James 1, 670.90

Credit- AutoCAD Annual Subscription Cancellation 1, 610.00

Vehicle Maint/ Battery Charger/ Air Filter/ Coolant - Fire 161. 70

Fire Station Supplies - Detergent/ Cord Protector/ Oil Absorbent 107.23

Vehicle Maint/ 4 Tires & Installation - Utility 10 F350 Fire 601. 89

Webinar/ COVIDI9 Employmt Issues/ Brennan 75.00

Passport Supplies/ ID Checking Guide/ Envelopes/ Pens/ Posters 220.78

Nameplates - Bell/ Prahalad 28. 02

Recruitment/ Lunch for Interview Panel/ Mgmt Analyst 3/ 19/ 20 96.88

Supplies/ Streets Workshop 2/ 28/ 20 61. 34

Supplies/ Daycamp 138.55

Daycamp/ SkyZone 8/ 5/ 20 - Deposit 600.00

1, 175, 793.79 1, 175, 793. 79



CITTOT LE-14OX GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. i.0

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: City Manager's Office

Staff Contact: Shelley Chapel, City Clerk

Schapel (& Iemongrove. ca. gov

Item Title: Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes

Recommended Action: Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review Negative 

1 1 Categorical Exemption, Sectio% 1 1 1

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Public Notification: None. 

Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, 
Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency. 

Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, took place virtually only
pursuant to California Governor Executive Orders N- 25- 20, N- 29- 20 and N- 35- 20, and in the
interest of public health and safety, we temporarily took actions to prevent and mitigate the spread
and effects of the COVID- 19 pandemic by holding City Council and other public meetings via virtual
video media only. 

Call To Order: 

Mayor Vasquez called the Regular Meeting to order at 6: 02 p. m. 

Present: Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tern Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember Yadira

Altamirano, Councilmember David Arambula, and Councilmember Jerry Jones. 
Absent: None. 

Staff Members Present: 

Lydia Romero, City Manager, Kristen Steinke, City Attorney, Mike James, Assistant City
Manager/ Public Works Director, Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director, Fire Chief Steve
Swaney, San Diego County Sheriff Lieutenant Rand, and Shelley Chapel, City Clerk. 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilmember Altamirano. 

Public Comment was read into the Record by City Clerk, Chapel: None. 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City

Mayor Pro Tern Mendoza attended the following meetings and events: 
Virtual SANDAG Transportation Meeting

Mayor Vasquez attended the following meetings and events: 
Virtual SANDAG Board of Directors Meeting
Virtual California Office of Emergency Services

Consent Calendar: 

1. A Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda. 
1. 13 Ratification of Payment of Demands

1. 0 City Council Meeting Minutes for Special Emergency Meeting of March 31, 2020 and
Regular Meeting of April 7, 2020. 

1. D Resolution No. 2020-3713 Approving Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement
Amendment

1. E Rejection of Claim — Britton

1. F Rejection of Claim — Stidum



City of Lemon Grove Minutes April 21, 2020

1. G Resolution No. 2020- 3714 Accepting of FY 19 State Homeland Security Grant Program
Urban Areas Security Initiative Funds ( UASI) 

1. 1- 1 Resolution No. 2020- 3715 Adopting Local Agency Investment Fund Authorization

Action: Motion by Councilmember Arambula, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Mendoza, to
approve Consent Calendar Items 1. A-1. H. 

The motion passed by the following vote: 
Ayes: Vasquez, Mendoza, Altamirano, Arambula, Jones

Noes: None. 

Reports to Council: 

2. Resolution Declaring the Results of the Tuesday, March 3, 2020, Statewide Presidential Primary
Election

Mayor Vasquez introduced City Clerk, Shelley Chapel, who gave the report and

PowerPoint presentation. 

No Public Comment. 

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tern Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve. 

Motion passed by the following vote to adopt Resolution No. 2020- 3712, 

Reciting the Fact of the Statewide Presidential Primary Municipal Election Held
on Tuesday, March 3, 2020, Declaring the Result and Such Other Matters as
Provided by Law. 

Ayes: Vasquez, Mendoza, Altamirano, Arambula, Jones

Noes: None. 

3. Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2020- 2021 Road Maintenance Rehabilitation Account
Funding Allocation

Mayor Vasquez introduced Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director, Mike James

who gave the report. 

No Public Comment. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Altamirano, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Mendoza, to
approve. 

Motion passed by the following vote to adopt Resolution No. 2020- 3716, 
Approving a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2020- 2021 Funded by SB1: The

Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017. 

Ayes: Vasquez, Mendoza, Altamirano, Arambula, Jones

Noes: None. 

2



City of Lemon Grove Minutes April 21, 2020

Mayor Vasquez announced that a Special City Council Meeting — Budget Workshop will be held
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 5: 00 p. m. 

City Attorney Steinke convened the meeting into Closed Session at 6: 23 p. m
conducted via teleconference phone line separate from the " virtual meeting." 
for the Meeting was paused at that time. 

Closed Session: 

1. LIABILITY CLAIM

Government Code Section 54956. 95

Claimant: Ratcliff

Agency Claimed Against: City of Lemon Grove

Closed Session was

The Audio Recording

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

Government Code § 54956. 9( a) 

Name of Case: Citrus St Partners, LLC vs City of Lemon Grove
San Diego Superior Court - Case No.: 37- 2019- 00064690- CU- MC- CTL) 

The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 6: 59 p. m. with all Councilmembers present, the
City Attorney reported there was no action taken in Closed Session. 

Adjournment: 

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 7: 04
p. m. to a meeting to be held Tuesday, April 28, 2020, as a Virtual Meeting, for a Special City Council
Meeting — Budget Workshop. 

Shelley Chapel, MMC
City Clerk



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING — BUDGET WORKSHOP

OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM

TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2020

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, 
Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency. 

Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, took place virtually only
pursuant to California Governor Executive Orders N- 25-20, N- 29-20 and N- 35- 20, and in the
interest of public health and safety, we temporarily took actions to prevent and mitigate the spread
and effects of the COVID- 19 pandemic by holding City Council and other public meetings via virtual
video media only. 

Call To Order: 

Mayor Vasquez called the Regular Meeting to order at 6: 02 p. m. 

Present: Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tern Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember Yadira

Altamirano, Councilmember David Arambula, and Councilmember Jerry Jones. 
Absent: None. 

Staff Members Present: 

Lydia Romero, City Manager, Kristen Steinke, City Attorney, Mike James, Assistant City
Manager/ Public Works Director, Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director, and Shelley
Chapel, City Clerk. 

Pledge of Alleqiance was led by Mayor Vasquez. 

Reports to Council: 

City Manager Romero introduced the item and Administrative Services Director Brennan. 

FY 2019- 20 and FY2020- 2021 General Fund Budget Discussion

Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director and Lydia Romero, City Manager gave the report
and PowerPoint Presentation. 

Mayor called a brief recess at 6:42 p.m. the meeting reconvened with all members present. The

virtual recording was paused. 

City Council provided direction to staff to return on Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 5: 00 p. m. for additional
discussion and direction. 

City Manager Romero reminded the public that comments, and suggestions can be emailed to
budget@lemongrove. ca. gov

Mayor Vasquez announced that the next Virtual Regular City Council Meeting would be held
Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 6: 00 p. m. 

Adjournment: 

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 8: 04
p. m. to a meeting to be held Tuesday, May 5, 2020, as a Virtual Meeting, for a Regular City Council
Meeting. 

Shelley Chapel, MMC
City Clerk



CITTOT LE-14OX GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
Item No. i.D

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: City Manager's Office

Staff Contact: Shelley Chapel, City Clerk

Schapel (& Iemongrove. ca. gov

Item Title: Note and File Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Recommended Action: Note and file. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review Negative 

Categorical Exemption, Section  

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Public Notification: None. 

Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE PLANNING COMMISSION

MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2020

Call To Order: 

Chair Bailey called the Special Meeting to order at 6: 05 p. m. 

Present: Chair Bailey, Commissioner Browne ( arrived at 6: 06 p. m.), Commissioner LeBaron, 

Commissioner Evans, and Commissioner Smith. 

Absent: None. 

Staff Members Present: 

City Manager, Lydia Romero, Planning Commission Attorney Punam Prahalad, City
Clerk/ Commission Clerk Shelley Chapel, Noah Alvey, Community Services Manager, and Mike
Viglione, Associate Planner. 

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Commissioner Evans. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes
1. November 25, 2019 Regular Meeting

Action: Motion by Commissioner LeBaron, seconded by Commissioner Smith to approve
meeting minutes. 

The motion passed by the following vote: 
Ayes: Bailey, Browne, LeBaron, and Smith
Abstain: Evans

Changes to the Agenda: 

Chair Bailey asked Planning Commission Clerk, Shelley Chapel to administer the Oath of Office
to newly appointed Commissioner Miranda Evans. Mrs. Evans was appointed by the City Council
on December 3, 2019, to fulfill the term vacated by former Planning Commissioner Relucio who
resigned her sear as she relocated outside of the city limits. 

Public Comment: There were no speakers. 

Public Hearing: 

2. Climate Action Plan

Noah Alvey, Community Development Manager presented the staff report and
PowerPoint Presentation. 

Chair Bailey opened the Public Hearing at 6: 29 p. m. 

Appeared to comment were: Galena Robertson, Evlyn Andrade, Jeanne M. Peterson, 

John Michno, and Erik Haverstein. 

Action: The public hearing was closed at 7: 11 p. m. on a motion by Commissioner Evans, 
and second by Commissioner Smith and to adopt Resolution No. 2020- 01. 
The motion passed by the following vote: 

Ayes: Bailey, Browne, Evans, LeBaron, and Smith
Noes: None



City of Lemon Grove Minutes March 9, 2020

Chair Bailey asked for a Motion to Adjourn Meeting. Commissioner Smith made the
motion, seconded by Commissioner Evans. 

Ayes: Bailey, Browne, Evans, LeBaron, and Smith
Noes: None

Adjournment: 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at
7: 23 p. m. to a meeting to be held Monday, April 27, 2020, in the Lemon Grove Community Center
located at 3146 School Lane, for a Regular meeting. 

Shelley Chapel, MMC
Planning Commission Clerk

2



CIr̀ỲOE LEW05VG12,OVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. E

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: Public Works Department

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

mj ames (&lemongrove. ca. gov

Item Title: Lease Agreement with Home Start

Recommended Action: Adopt a resolution approving a lease agreement with Home
Start. 

Summary: On February 18, 2020, the City Council directed staff to offer workspace for
Home Start to operate within City Hall. Staff worked with Home Start to finalize a lease
agreement to operate a satellite office in an unused office space in City Hall. The

agreement ( Attachment A) formalizes the parameters in which Home Start will be allowed
operate in City Hall. 

Discussion: At the City Council meeting held on February 18, 2020, staff provided a
homelessness partnership plan update that summarized activities that staff performed
since the summer of 2018. Staff continues to make progress to complete all the actions
that the Council wished to pursue. One specific option, listed as Option # 4: Offer

Workspace for Home Start to Operate within City Hall, is now finalized and requires the
City Council approval to move forward. 

The agreement outlines the details in which Home Start has agreed to work from the

unused office space in City Hall for Lemon Grove to include specific duties and
responsibilities while service its homeless population. It is a month -to -month agreement
that does not require a lease payment for the use of approximately 181 square feet of
space. No clients will be seen in City Hall but they may be seen outside City Hall or at a
different location in the City. Home Start will use the office space during normal City Hall
working hours and there will be no other requirements needed other than supplying the
office space, wireless internet, copying services for Lemon Grove related activities and
access to the kitchen/ break room and restrooms. 

Staff recommends that this agreement be approved by the City Council. It will allow

Home Start' s Outreach Coordinator the ability to more frequently visit clients in Lemon
Grove as well as support the East County regional effort to help reduce the number of
individuals and families that are experiencing homelessness. 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

P a g e 11



Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

El Categorical Exemption, Section

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Public Notification: None. 

10 Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Staff Recommendation: Adopt a resolution approving a lease agreement with Home
Start. 

Attachments: 

Attachment A — Resolution

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page 12



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A NO FEE LEASE AGREEMENT

WITH HOME START

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is seeking a non- profit organization to

provide street outreach and service delivery to those individuals and families that are

experiencing homelessness in the City; and

WHEREAS, Home Start was one of four entities that elected to serve the East San

Diego County Region with funds from the Homeless Emergency Aid Program authorized

by Senate Bill 850, that provided $ 18. 8 million of one- time block grant funds to the

Regional Task Force on the Homeless; and

WHEREAS, since 2018, Home Start has partnered with the City to successfully

provide a number of services to aid the homeless population; and

WHEREAS, in order to increase Home Start' s success when serving individuals

and families experiencing homelessness, the City desires to provide a remote office in City

Hall to operate from; and

WHEREAS, in exchange for Home Start' s increased presence to serve the City it

will not be required to pay a lease for use of an office space and related operational areas; 

and

WHEREAS, the agreement will enhance the City's level ofservices to its homeless

population. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of

Lemon Grove, California, hereby: 

1. Approves the agreement ( Exhibit 1); and

2. Appoints the City Manager, or designee, as agent to conduct all negotiations, 
execute and submit all documents which may be necessary for the completion of
the agreement. 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page 13



Attachment A

PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 5 2020, the City Council of the City of Lemon

Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. 2020- , passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Attest: 

Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: 

Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page 14



LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE AND HOME START

FOR PARTIAL USE OF OFFICE SPACE AT CITY HALL

Basic Provisions. 

1. 1 Parties: This Lease (" Lease") is made by and between the City of Lemon Grove
Lessor") and home Start (" Lessee"), ( collectively, the " Parties", or individually, 

Party'). 

1. 1. 1 Premises: An office space located at the building known as the City of
Lemon Grove City Hall located at 3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA, 
91945, consisting of approximately 181 square feet (" Office") as shown in
Attachment " K. Lessee shall not have any rights to the building or
furnishings. Common areas shown in Attachment " A" also include the copy
roam, restrooms, and the kitchenlbreak area. 

1. 2 Term: Commencing on April 2020, the term of the Lease shall be month - 

to -month, as mutually agreed to by both parties. There shall be no holdover

tenancy and any changes shall be subject to a written approval by both panties. 

1. 3 Base Rent: There is no cost to the Lessee. If that changes at any time in the
future, both parties will mutually agree to establish a cost per month (" Base Rent"), 

payable on the 1 st day of each proceeding month. Any payments not received by
the 10` h day of each month will incur a 10 percent late fee penalty. 

1. 3. 1 If a Base Rent is established, an initial deposit will also be mutually agreed
upon with the deposit due the next first day of the month -to -month lease. 

1. 3. 2 Annual Rent Increase: Once established, the annual base rent may
increase on July 1g each year based on the increase in the Consumer Price
Index for Ail Urban Consumers ( CPI- U) in the San Diego Area or 2. 5

percent, which ever percent is greater at the discretlon of the City Manager. 
The Lessor has the option to defer any annual rent increase each fiscal

year. 

1. 4 Utilities and Premises Maintenance Costs. San Diego Gas & Electric, Helix Water

District, telephone, internet and EDCO solid waste costs will be paid for by the
Lessor. 

1. 4. 1 If a Base Rent is established, each July 11, costs for utilities and
maintenance will be evaluated by the Lessor to determine if a future cost

sharing agreement is necessary. 

1. 5. Agreed Use: Lessee intends to use the Premises to operate as a satellite location

to coordinate homeless outreach, schedule field visits, provide services during field
visits, and related coordination activities. 

1. 5. 1 The Lessee is authorized to use the conference room ( known as

Conference Room A) when not programmed for use by the City and only
for professional meetings. 

I- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page 15



1. 5. 2 Any activity not listed as an agreed use, must be reviewed and approved
In writing by the Lessor at least thirty ( 30) calendar days before its
occurrence. 

2. Premises. 

2. 1 Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, the
Premises, for the Term of the lease, and upon all of the terms, covenants and

conditions set forth in this Lease. 

2.2 Lessee shall not assign, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate, encumber, permit any
lien to attach to, or otherwise transfer, this Lease or any interest hereunder, permit

any assignment or other such foregoing transfer of this Lease or any interest
hereunder by operation of law, sublet the Premises or any part thereof, or permit
the use of the Premises by any persons other than Lessee and its employees. 

2. 3 Lessor shall deliver the Premises to Lessee an office space that is clean and free

of debris on the Start Date and warrants that the existing electrical, plumbing, and
lighting, shall be in good operating condition on said date. If a noncompliance with
such warranty exists as of the Start Date, or if one of such systems or elements
should malfunction or fail within the appropriate warranty period, Lessor shall, as
Lessor' s sale obligation with respect to such matter, except as otherwise provided
in this Lease, promptly after receipt of written notice from Lessee setting forth with
specificity the nature and extent of such noncompliance, malfunction or failure, 
rectify same at Lessor' s expense. 

2.4 Lessee shall be entitled to use any publicly available parking space in the City Hall
Parking lot or on a public street. Said parking spaces shall be used for parking by
vehicles no larger than full- size passenger automobiles or pickup trucks, herein
called " Permitted Size Vehicles." 

2. 4. 1 Lessee shall not permit or allowany vehicles that belong to or are controlled
by Lessee or Lessee' s employees, suppliers, shippers, customers, 
contractors or invitees to be loaded, unloaded, or parked in areas other
than those designated by Lessor for such activities. 

2. 4. 2 Lessee shall not service or store any vehicles in the parking spaces. 

3. Possession. 

3. 1 Lessee Compliance. Lessor shall not be required to tender possession of the
Premises to Lessee until Lessee complies with its obligation to provide evidence
of insurance and secures a business license from the City of Lemon Grove. 
Pending delivery of such evidence of insurance and approved business license, 
Lessee shall be required to perform all of its obligations under this Lease from and
after the Start Date, including the payment of Rent, notwithstanding Lessor' s
election to withhold possession - pending receipt of such evidence of insurance. 
Further, if Lessee is required to perform any other conditions prior to or concurrent
with the Start Date, the Term shall commence, but Lessor may elect to withhold

possession until such conditions are satisfied, in Lessor' s sole discretion. 

2- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

16



4. Agreed Use. 

The Premises shall be used and occupied only for said Agreed Use as defined in Paragraph 1. 5
of this Lease. Furthermore, the premises will remain clean and trash free at the conclusion of
each use by the Lessee. 

5. Insurance Risks/ Security

6. 1 Indemnity. Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and its officers, 
agents and employees against all claims for damages to persons or property
arising out of the conduct of the Lessee or its employees, agents, or others in
connection with its use and occupation of the Premises under this Agreement, 

except only for those claims arising from the negligence or willful misconduct of
the City, its officers, agents, or employees. Lessee' s indemnification shall include
any and all costs, expenses, attorneys' fees and liability incurred by the City, its
officers, agents, or employees in defending against such claims, whether the same
to proceed to judgment or not. Lessee at its own expense shall, upon written
request by the City, defend any such suit or action brought against the City, its
officers, agents, or employees. Lessor shall hold Lessee harmless from claims

arising from Lessor' s sole active negligence or sole wif€ful misconduct or that of its
officers, agents or employees. 

6. 2 Insurance

6. 2. 1 Lessee shall, throughout the duration of this Agreement, maintain

comprehensive general liability or commercial general liability insurance
and property damage insurance covering all operations and activities of
Lessee, its agents and employees, performed in connection with this
Agreement including but not limited to, its personal property, the interior
improvements of the PREMISES and automobile coverage. Lessee shall

obtain and maintain fire, extended coverage, and vandalism insurance

policy( s) on all insurable property on the PREMISES, including the
PREMISES. 

6. 2. 2 Lessee shall maintain the following minimum limits: 

General Liability

Combined Single Limit

Per Occurrence $ 1, 000, 000

General Aggregate $ 2, 000, 000

6. 2. 3 All insurance companies affording coverage to the Lessee shall be required
to add the City of Lemon Grove as an " additional insured" under the
insurance policy( s) required in accordance with this Agreement. 

6. 2A All insurance companies affording coverage to the Lessee shall be
insurance organizations authorized by the Insurance Commissioner of the
State Department of Insurance to transact the business of insurance in the

State of California. 

3- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page 17



6. 2. 5 Lessee shall provide a thirty ( 30) day written notice to the City of Lemon
Grove should any insurance policy be canceled before the expiration date. 
For the purposes of this notice requirement, any material change in any
policy prior to the expiration shall be considered a cancellation. 
Cancellation of any coverage required by the terms hereof shall be grounds
for termination of this Lease pursuant to the provisions of section 6. 2. 9
hereof. 

6. 2. 6 Lessee shall provide evidence of compliance with the insurance

requirements listed above by providing a certificate of insurance, and
endorsements thereon, in a form satisfactory to the City Attorney
concurrently with the submittal of this Agreement. 

6. 2. 7 Lessee shall provide a substitute certificate of insurance no later than thirty
30) days prior to the policy expiration date. Failure by the Lessee to

provide such a substitution and extend the policy expiration date shall be

considered a default by Lessee and subject the Lessee to a termination of
this Agreement. 

6. 2. 8 Maintenance of insurance by the Lessee as specified in this Agreement
shall in no way be interpreted as relieving the Lessee of any responsibility
whatever and the Lessee may carry, at its own expense, such additional
insurance as it deems necessary. 

62. 9 If Lessee fails or refuses to procure and maintain the required insurance, 
or fails to provide the proof of coverage, Lessor, has the right but not the
obligation, to obtain the insurance. Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for the

premiums paid with interest at the maximum allowable legal rate then in
effect in California. Lessor shall give notice of the payment of premiums
within thirty ( 30) days of payment stating the amount paid, names of the
insurers) and rate of interest. Said reimbursement and interest shall be

paid by Lessee n the first ( 1st) day of the month following the notice of
Payment by the Lessor. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of this
Subsection, any failure or refusal by Lessee to procure or maintain
insurance as required in this Agreement, or failure to provide proof of
Insurance, shall be deemed a default under this Agreement. 

6. 2. 10 Lessee may choose to satisfy the insurance obligations identified in this
Lease through a self- insurance program or a self- insurance joint powers

agency or agreement. 

Attorney' s Fees. 

If any Party brings an action or proceeding involving the Premises whether founded in tart, 
contract, or equity, or to declare rights hereunder, the Prevailing Party ( as hereafter defined) in
any such proceeding, action, or appeal thereon, shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees. 

Such fees may be awarded in the same suit or recovered in a separate suit, whether or not such
action or proceeding is pursued to decision or judgment. The " Prevailing Party" shall include, 
without limitation, a Party who substantially obtains or defeats the relief sought as the case may
be, whether by compromise, settlement, judgment, or the abandonment by the other Party of its
claim or defense. The attorneys' fees award shall not be computed in accordance with any court

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020
1 18



fee schedule but shall be such as to fully reimburse all attorneys' fees reasonably incurred. In
addition, Lessor shall be entitled to attorneys' fees, costs and expenses incurred in the

preparation and service of notices of Default and consultations in connection therewith, whether
or not a legal action is subsequently commenced in connection with such Default or resulting
Breach ($ 200 is a reasonable minimum per occurrence for such services and consultation). 

Dispute Resolution. 

8. 1 Mediation: Lessor, Lessee, and Broker( s) agree to mediate any dispute or claim
arising between them out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, before resorting
to arbitration or court action. Paragraphs ( 2) and ( 3) below apply whether or not the
arbitration provision is initiated. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among the
parties involved. If, for any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any party
commences an action without first attempting to resolve the matter through mediation, or
refuses to mediate after a request has been made, then that party shall not be entitled to
recover any attorney fees, even if they would otherwise be available to that party in any
such action. This mediation provision applies whether or not the arbitration provision is
initiated. 

8.2 Arbitration Disputes: ( 1) Lessee and Lessor agree that any dispute or claim in Law
or equity arising between them out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, which
is not settled through meditation, shall be decided by neutral, binding arbitration, including
and subject to paragraphs ( 2) and ( 3) below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or
justice, or an attorney with at least 5 years of real estate transactional law experience, 
unless the parties mutually agree to a different arbitrator, who shall render an award in
accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the arbitration

conducted in accordance with Part III; Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. 

Judgment upon the award of the arbitrators) may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discovery in accordance with Code of Civil
Procedure 1283. 05. ( 2) EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The

following matters are excluded from mediation and arbitration: ( i) a judicial or nonjudicial
foreclosure or other action or proceeding to enforce a deed of trust, mortgage, or
installment land sale contract as defined in Civil Code 2985; ( ii) an unlawful detainer

action; ( iii) the filing or enforcement of a mechanics lien; ( iv) any matter that is within the
jurisdiction of a probate, small claims, or bankruptcy court; and ( v) an action for bodily
injury or wrongful death or any right of action to which Code of Civil Procedure 337. 1 or
337. 15 applies. The filing of a court action to enable the recording of a notice of pending
action, for order of attachment, receivership, injunction, or other provisional remedies, 
shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitration provisions. ( 3) Brokers: 

Lessor and Lessee agree to mediate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving either or
both brokers, provided either or bath brokers have agreed to such mediation or arbitration
prior to, or within a reasonable time after, the dispute or claim is presented to brokers. 
Any election by either or both brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration shall not
result in brokers being deemed parties to the agreement. 

NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW, YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE

ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ' ARBITRATION

OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY

CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS

TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN

THE SPACE BELOW. YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND

5- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

19



APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE

ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO

ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE COMPELLED

TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL

PROCEDURE. YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS

VOLUNTARY. 

WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT

DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ' ARBITRATION OF

DISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION. 

Initials: Lessor: Lessee: 

9 Premises Condition. 

Lessor, at the Lessor' s sole cost and expense, shall provide the building in AS - IS condition with
the following exceptions: 

9. 1 All City items not requested to stay during initial wrack through shall be removed. 

14 Scheduling. 

10. 1 The Lessor has all priority rights to use the Premises and will make reasonable
accommodations if a scheduling conflict occurs. 

11 Use of City Equipment. 

The following City owned items may be used by the Lessee during the schedule hours of
occupation: 

11. 1 Office furnishings

11. 2 Shared areas that include restrooms, copy room, and kitchen/ break area. 

12 Capital Improvements. 

During the entire duration of this agreement, the Lessor will be responsible for major capital
improvement replacement and major maintenance activities. If specific actions that cause the

required improvements are directly associated with negligent acts of the Lessee, the Lessee will
then be responsible for the cost to repair andlor replace the capital projects. 

13 Termination. 

Either party may terminate this lease upon thirty ( 30) days written notice to the other party
pursuant to Section 14 below. 

13. 1 After a termination request has been received, a site walk will be performed by
both Parties to determine if the facility is in the same condition as it was in the initial
occupation. 

13. 2 Any costs to repair or replace the facility not attributed to Lessor in section 12, will
be paid for by the Lessee through the deposit. Any costs that exceed the deposit
shall be paid by Lessee. 

6- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page Rio



13. 3 If costs of repair are less than the amount of the deposit, the remainder shall be

returned to Lessee within 30 days of the final repair invoice payment by Lessor. 
Should there not be any repair or replacement costs, the full deposit will be
returned to the Lessee within thirty (30) days of the final date of occupation. 

14 Notices. 

All notices, consents, demands and other communications from one party to the other given
pursuant to the terms of this Lease or under the laws of the State of California, including but not
limited to notice under the provisions of Section 1161 of the California Code of Civil Procedure
and Section 1946 of the California Civil Code, shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been fully given when deposited in the United States mail, certified or registered, postage prepaid, 
and addressed to Lessee or Lessor at the addresses respectively specified below or to such other
place as Lessee or Lessor may from time to time designate by a written notice to the other; or, in
the case of Lessee, delivered to Lessee at the Premises or at any place where Lessee or any
agent or employee of Lessee may be found if sent subsequent to Lessee' s vacating, deserting, 
abandoning or surrendering of the Premises. Lessee hereby agrees that service of notice in
accordance with the terms of this Lease shall be in lieu of the methods of service specified in

Section 1162 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. The provisions of subdivision ( a) of
Section 1013 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, extending the time within which a right
maybe exercised or an act may be done, shall not apply to a notice given pursuant to this Lease. 

The contact information for Lessor is_ City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, California 91945

Attention: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Email: IromeroAlemongrove. ca. gov
Phone: 619- 825- 3800

The contact information for Lessee is: Home Start

5005 Texas Street, Suite 203

San Diego, CA 92108

Attention: Laura A. Tancredi- Baese

Email: Itancredit- baesefc_bhome- sta rt. org

Phone: 619- 692-0727

7- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

P a g e 111



Waiver of Relocation Benefits. 

Lessee understands it may be entitled to relocation benefits pursuant to Government Code
section 7260 et seq. In consideration far the terms of this Lease, Lessee k n owi n g ly M ive s any
right to said relocation benefits pursuant to Civil Code section 3513. 

SIGNATURES FOLLOW

The Agreement has been executed by the Parties as of the dates set forth below: 

Signature: 

By Lessor: City of Lemon Grove

Printed Name, - Lydia Romero

Title: CitV Manager

Signature Date

Signature: 

By Lessee: Home Start

Printed Name: Laura A. Tancredi- Baese

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Signatures Date- 

8- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

P a g e 112



Attachment A — Site Plan

City Hall
3232 Main Street

4] a e

j 427Jf Losf
ifs! 

I 

1" 11 I if fr 14S A

it

SIl s# 
r + 

dTI st 4
Hod " or 11t #r $

1 of
ii3 1# l! 21

siF3 af 

111 a 1 11 sr ! I" s+ II d I % s1 194 11 i7 1r 1' 

d
10

MI

D- 

Lease Agreement with Home Start

May 5, 2020

Page 113



CITY OF GEW0x GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. F. 

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director

mbrennan@lemongrove. ca. gov

Item Title: Rejection of Claim

Recommended Action: That the City Council rejects a claim submitted by Edward
Ratcliff. 

Summary: On March 24, 2020, the City of Lemon Grove received a claim from Edward
Ratcliff. After reviewing the claim, staff recommends that the City Council rejects the
claim. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review  Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section  Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Public Notification: None. 

Staff Recommendation: That the City Council rejects a claim submitted by Edward
Ratcliff. 

Attachments: None. 

Rejection of Claim

May 5, 2020

P a g c I



CIT(YOF LEW09N' G12,0VE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: Community Development Department

Staff Contact: Noah Alvey, Community Development Manager

Nalveyplemongrove.ca.gov

Item Title: Public Hearing for an Appeal of the Community Development

Department' s Decision to Deny Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 

igo- 0005, A Request for Early Separation Findings To

Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 3648 Olive

Street in the Heavy Commercial Zone. 

Recommended Action: 

1) Conduct the public hearing; 
2) Receive public comment; and
3) Adopt a Resolution ( Attachment A) denying Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 

900- 0003, upholding the Community Development Department' s decision to
deny Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 190- 0005; a request for early separation
findings to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 3648 Olive Street, Lemon
Grove, California. 

Summary: 
On December 3, 2019, the Community Development Department denied Minor Use
Permit Application No. MUP- 190- 0005, a request for early separation findings to
establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary ( MMD) at 3648 Olive Street. Staff denied the
application because the subject property is located within 1, 000 feet of a public park
Promenade Park). The appellant, Mr. Christopher Williams, subsequently filed an appeal

indicating, " The application was filed on September 30, 2019. At that time City staff gave
the address of 3240 Main St. as the park. After that I requested by PRA [ Public Records
Act] list of all parks by City Clerk. Main St. Promenade was not listed. This info provided
by the City encouraged me to move forward." 

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page I



In conjunction with the submittal of the application for early separation findings at 3648
Olive Street and during the appeal period, staff provided additional information to the
appellant regarding the physical location of Promenade Park, the creation of a Park
Maintenance District, and recommended that the applicant not proceed with the
proposed separation findings because 3648 Olive Street is located within 1, 00o feet of a

public park ( Promenade Park). 

Background: 

Measure V & Chapter 17,32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code — On November 8, 2016, 

voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing the City' s
prohibition of Medical Marijuana Dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established. Pursuant to Chapter
17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LGMC), the operation of an MMD requires

the approval of a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) application, which may only be submitted
if the proposed facility is within the allowed zones and observes a 1, 00o foot separation
from the regulated and protected uses, which include other dispensaries, any public or
private preschool and schools, licensed daycare facilities, any park or playground, and
alcohol and substance abuse treatment centers. 

The adopted regulations required a separation finding to be made by the decision body at
the time of final decision on the application. This required the applicant to prepare all
necessary plans and studies to the satisfaction of staff before eligibility for the required
separation finding with the final decision. On January 15, 2019, the City Council approved
Ordinance No. 450, providing a new process through the use of a Minor Use Permit
MUP), for making an early separation finding prior to a final decision and would not

restrict an applicant from obtaining a permit at the time of project approval. 

Pending Applications — The appellant has received approvals to proceed with MMD
applications at two locations within the City: 

6915 North Ave. — Authorized to proceed with an MMD application in 2017. The
most recent action by staff was an incomplete notice issued on August 8, 2019. A
response to the incomplete notice has not been received. 

828o Broadway — Authorized to proceed with MMD application on November 5, 
2019. A response to the approval notice has not been received. 

8648 Olive St. — In the fall of 2017, staff received complaints of an illegal marijuana

dispensary operating at 3648 Olive St. A subsequent inspection by Code Enforcement and
Heartland Fire & Rescue confirmed the presence of an illegal marijuana dispensary along
with other building and fire code violations. City records indicate that the illegal
marijuana dispensary ceased operations after the inspection. Additionally, records

indicate that property ownership has not changed since the operation of the illegal
marijuana dispensary. 

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 12



On September 30, 2019, the appellant filed Minor Use Permit Application No. MUP- 19o- 
0005 ( Attachment B), a request for early separation findings to establish an MMD at
3468 Olive St. At the time of submittal, staff informed the appellant that the subject

property may be located within 1, 00o feet of the Promenade Park and recommended that
the appellant reconsider submittal of the application. The appellant also filed several

Public Records Act requests related to public parks within the City. 

On December 3, 2019, the Community Development Department denied MUP- 190- 0005
citing that the nearest protected use (public park) is located approximately 576 feet from
the proposed dispensary site when measured from property line to property line and 750
feet from the proposed dispensary site when measured from property line to property line
along the public right- of-way and avoiding constructed barriers ( Attachment Q. 

On December 9, 2019, staff transmitted additional information to the appellant by e- mail
Attachment D) including photographs of Promenade Park signage and the following

resolutions adopted by the City Council related to maintenance and programming of
Promenade Park: 

Resolution No. 2013- 3172 — Intent to form a Community Facilities District ( CFD) 
for Park Maintenance

Resolution No. 2013- 3182 — Establishing a CFD for Park Maintenance with a Scope
of Services

Resolution No. 2014- 3296 — Agreement to manage a Farmer' s Market at

Promenade Park

On December 16, 2019, the appellant filed AA1- 900-0003 ( Attachment E), which

states, " The application was filed on September 30, 2019. At that time City staff gave the
address of 3240 Main St. as the park. After that I requested by PRA [ Public Records Act] 

list of all parks by City Clerk. Main St. Promenade was not listed. This info provided by
the City encouraged me to move forward." 

Municipal Code Definitions - Section 12. 20. 030 of the Municipal Code indicates that

Park" or " city park" means, " the land and easements owned or leased by the city of
Lemon Grove which, by ordinance, resolution, encroachment permit, regulation or

agreement, are dedicated to or operated by the city for purposes of sports, community
gardens, and public recreation." Furthermore, Section 17. 32. ogo. B. 2 of the Municipal
Code indicates that a medical marijuana dispensary must not be located, " Within one

thousand feet from any protected use which is located either inside or outside the
jurisdiction of the city" and Section 17. 32. 050 of the Municipal Code indicates, " Protected

uses" are " for purposes of computing distance separations from any public or private

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 13



preschools and schools, licensed daycare facilities, any park or playground, alcohol and
substance abuse treatment centers." 

Appeal Hearing Information — On March 5, 2020, City staff and the appellant agreed on
the appeal hearing date for April 21, 2020. Due to concerns of procedural changes of the
hearing in order to meet local and state physical distancing requirements caused by the
spread of COVID- 19, City staff delayed the hearing date to allow an in -person meeting so
that the appellant would have the opportunity to fully present the appeal and have the
opportunity to hear any comments the public may have regarding the appeal. Ultimately, 
the appellant requested to proceed with the appeal hearing given limitations due to social
distancing requirements. On April 8, 2020, the appellant requested the appeal be

scheduled for public hearing on May 5, 2020. 

Discussion: 

The appeal application indicates that, "The application was filed on September 30, 2019. 
At that time City staff gave the address of 3240 Main St. as the park. After that I requested
by PRA [ Public Records Act] list of all parks by City Clerk. Main St. Promenade was not
listed. This info provided by the City encouraged me to move forward." 

The background information contained in this staff report reflects that staff

communicated concerns related to minimum separation requirements between 3648

Olive St. and Promenade Park during the submittal process and prior to the appeal being
filed. Documents provided to the appellant included documentation of park signage and

multiple resolutions related to park maintenance and programming confirming that
Promenade Park is operated by the City as a park. 

The appeal application further asserts that the address of 3240 Main St. should be used
to determine the separation distance from 3648 Olive St. The Municipal Code does not

reference addresses for use when measuring separation requirements, but it does require
the measurement from " land" that is operated by the City for " public recreation". Using
the City' s ESRI ArcGIS Geographic Information System, staff determined the Promenade
Park is located approximately 576 feet from 3648 Olive St., which was measured from

property line to property line. In addition, staff measured the distance using public
sidewalks which measured approximately 750 feet ( Attachment F), confirming that

3648 Olive St. does not meet the separation requirements from Promenade Park. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorically Exempt

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 14



Fiscal Impact: 

No fiscal impact. 

Public Notification: On April 23, 2020, the Notice of Public Hearing for this item was
published the East County Californian and mailed to all property owners within 1, 000
feet of the subject property. Prior to the publication of this staff report, staff received two
comments in response to the Notice of Public Hearing ( Attachment G). The comments

primarily related to traffic and safety concerns based on the illegal marijuana dispensary
that previously operated at the site. Staffwill provide the City Council with any comments
received after the date this staff report was prepared. 

Staff Recommendation: 

1) Conduct the public hearing; 
2) Receive public comment; and
3) Adopt a Resolution ( Attachment A) denying Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 

900- 0003, upholding the Community Development Department' s decision to
deny Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 190- 0005; a request for early separation
findings to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 3648 Olive Street, Lemon
Grove, California. 

Attachments: 

Attachment A — Resolution

Attachment B — Minor Use Permit ( MUP- i9o- 0005) Application
Attachment C — Staffs Denial Letter for MUP- 19o- 0005
Attachment D — E-mail correspondence to appellant dated December 9, 201L9
Attachment E — Administrative Appeal (AAi-900-0003) Application
Attachment F — Separation Exhibit

Attachment G — Public comments

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 15



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2o2o- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, DENYING ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL NO. AAi- 900- 0003, 
UPHOLDING THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT' S DECISION

TO DENY MINOR USE PERMIT NO. MUP- 19o- 0005; A REQUEST FOR EARLY
SEPARATION FINDINGS TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY AT 3648 OLIVE STREET, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA. 

WHEREAS, on September 30, 2019, the appellant, Christopher Williams, filed

Minor Use Permit No. MUP-19o- 0005, a request for early separation findings to

establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary ( MMD) at 3648 Olive Street, Lemon Grove, 

CA; and

WHEREAS, Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LGMC) Section 17.32. ogo( B) 

establishes the distance requirements between dispensaries ( including MMDs) as a

regulated use and protected land uses, including public parks, playgrounds, licensed

day carefacilities, schools and alcohol and substance abuse treatment centers as defined

in the Municipal Code and requires a minimum separation of 1, 000 feet; and

WHEREAS, City Staff verified the presence of a public park (Promenade Park) 

located between the Lemon Grove Trolley Depot and Citronica Lane, north ofBroadway

and south ofNorth Ave.; and

WHEREAS, on December 3, 2019, the Community Development Department

denied Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 190- 0005 because the subject property is located

within 1, 000 feet of the Promenade Park; and

WHEREAS, on December 16, 2019, the appellant filed AAI- 900- 0003, an

administrative appeal of the Community Development Department' s determination

that the property is located 1, 000 feet of a park stating, "The application was filed on

September 30, 2019. At that time City staff gave the address of 3240 Main St. as the

park. After that I requested by PRA [ Public Records Act] list of all parks by City Clerk. 

Main St. Promenade was not listed. This info provided by the City encouraged me to

move forward; " and

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 16



Att n mont 0

WHEREAS, City staff communicated concerns related to minimum separation

requirements between 3648 Olive St. and Promenade Park to the appellant during the

application submittal process and prior to the appeal being filed; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Code does not reference addresses for use when

measuring separation requirements, but it does require the measurement from " land" 

that is operated by the City for p̀ublic recreation", and

WHEREAS, the Promenade Park has signage installed identifying park

restrictions and regulations, and the park is operated and maintained by the City for

public recreation and is located between the Lemon Grove Trolley Depot and Citronica

Lane, north of Broadway and south ofNorth Ave.; and

WHEREAS, Notice of the Public Hearing was given in compliance with Lemon

Grove Section 17.28. 02o( F). On April 23, 2020, the Notice of Public Hearing for AA1- 

goo- oo03 was published in the East County Californian, posted to the City website, and

mailed to all property owners within 1, 00o feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20, N-29- 2o and N-35- 

20 paragraph 3, executed by the Governor of California on March 17, 2020, and as a

response to mitigating the spread of Coronavirus known as COVID- 19, the public

hearing will be conducted virtually — audio only; and

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020, City Council held a duly noticed virtual public

hearing to consider Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 900- 0003, an appeal of the

Community Development Department' s decision to deny Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 

Igo-0005; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject

to the environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act

CEQA); and

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS

HEREIN AND BASED ON THE RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING, BE IT

RESOLVED that the City Council of the City ofLemon Grove, California, hereby: 

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 17



Attachmen+ o

1. Denies Administrative Appeal No. AAl- 900- 0003 based on the above findings; 

and

2. Upholds the Community Development Department' s December 3, 2019 decision

to deny Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 19o- 0005, a request for early separation

findings to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 3648 Olive Street, 

Lemon Grove, CA. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 5, 2020, the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Attest: 

Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: 

Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Administrative Appeal AAl- 900- 0003

May 5, 2020

Page 18



Attachment B

PLANNING PERMIT APPLICATION

DverInprnont 5grwl" s Deparrment! 11` 3anning Uiwision
373Z Main Street. Leman Grove, CA 9194S

Nana; 619425. 3805 Fax: 6104125- 3818

wrww. 1amongroy43xa. gov

PLICATION REQUEST- SELECTALI. THATAPPLY - (.SU& JECT TQOTHER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS) HZoning

Clearanco JZC) Tsmativa Parcel Map I t IPM I -A ar k wef u4j Pra•
Appiitil0on { PM Ceri ieate of Compliance fCi~) Minor
Uaw PeTmK ( VLPP; Zoning Amendmont ( ZAI Conditional
Uso Penmi[ (CUP Spoelflc Plan + mandrti- ent (SPA) Planned
Davelbpme t Permi[ ( PDP) General Man Amen iment GPA) Mlnw

Madi ici lan ( W Modification o4 _ VariarrGe

IVA) Tame Extenstanf-ar Souodaq

Adjuatrner< T1Lo1 Merger (k) Appeal of Tvrrtat ""' 

Map fTM) -'S or more lam Subsi" tial C aM15rM' 1a,L* I nvlrw of 41her
APPLICANT:   . 

Pa IOliE: 4DL} 

FAX- EMAIL. 

pl#

otPCTY CVMR+I -- AUGHESS: ' 
F1 EI*

IL PHOInG — — 

AQURESS; 
FA7€ r EMAK

li

applicorr at prop" O* ittr is a mist parmarship. ortorpor&un, please ettaen r9oor4F4 oia wnB vbr p ( M" Fill
tru* tue4. rtnarl, or olflimis, a5 ELippikable. PROJECT

NAME, 4 . PROJECT

AOOIESE: ye : j SE

00 pAkC*=L * SITE ACREAGE: DETAI

ED DESCRIRTJGN of Piopo m PRIMY ULM STRUCTURE, AND WMDVEME1FT: Yl

41- w1 . a t Jf r ti
ti ,

rr # Vj— 

I

J

F 9- TY. qL ' 4 5 k 4V Yal

ti
n7 L L. } -' 

f11

1

i — CI

L

r + Fbw. NYsMMI:

iet 20115 I Administrative

Appeal

AA1-goo-0003 May 5, 

2020 Page 19



Attachment B

APPL CANT CERTIFICATION

I hereby uwtifj That Iho slaw" n' z Fr1rt11shE!d; n this applin" n anfi in the Eupptemental mdterllika pwienr J" wM

end 17irormigtlon required fur thin praiwd to tha WEA of my abiilp, and That [ ha facts, stWomenK end rtifeffwMMwri
Or~ tad are Irkrdand mmct to ir% bdszcjf r" k6owdi o. In addNon. i i3rarit perrnkRa no lg ttie rqf: 13MOn Grove

1a reorodrlC& sub&tlsd m@Nr4s, irKluding but ndI limlled le plans. exW&itr;, ptotoWaphs, end sbudie3for di6thbUdldlt
to %tan. planlilr' 4j Cbh- jMO-s!On. City CmmWA and Nhw agencies in order So pvDu- ss this apprrrntlon. S+

grtsruna _ 0 NOrbe

OIEasL PriFdk;'I;;-, k r ' #j r_,' _Rhone C04SENT

BY PROPERTY CYWNEI4N

apocant W other INn prapar$r miter. ~ er must sign conwrik to II AMes: h5 diUbrQI snaetsd nocaseryPf
prun" wffrar Is a aarrK" Jim w bW. u designatoWharrulikin NAer is "Wod MWe. &% 

Me OWRO 15) of IN 5ubjW prapwly, calisarrl to the Ming of thl 9ppliatim. Wi§ furUvir uimEWW henaby auliwrize

Cily repro entehve[ sa to erirer kgt4rE n1y prWerly tor the I)WrFVN 41 eAwNrung and inspecUrg the pmpecty in
preparation of arsey reipcm arW?ar reqiorw anwirwinwtal rbY7M tdt 1he pMOMIng CI the appbcakrk 5ignelare: IDa

vL Vk, Crate: — 7Ti _ _ - Narnt ( OWatm
print): Fllwn SI+ aluFc; 

Crate: _ Nara plwam

print): Phonw HcW Th% 

appWcjUon berinp slgrF#d Under p+rmAy of pwivey and does not Fequlre ngmdwtion. TO BE

COMPLETED SY PLAiNNIM STAFF _ APPLlCAT#DN

PRUCE: SSM. _ FILEG(

s} rAao7- i np - p8e g; OATS: MAi2PMVKD

CfoI 1+Eu FED; RECEIPT

0. T-i CO N! 6ITPO NALLY APP{OVM j3ft RWow ZONE: }+ LAND
USE D€SIOIi1AMK- c, jp COP IMMYS

andkW OONDPT CWS: ---- t.!Pjr

P 4CIVf DEVELCFIfi- - i

F&

f. 

td1jyPft1Ow= 1;y Administrative Appeal

AA1-goo-0003 May 5, 

2020 Page Rio



Attachment C

CITY OF LEMON GROVE 4phI Ch- naftOn EacV

Community Development Department

Geoember. 3, 2019

Pick Axe Holdings, LLC Dan Plehler

Attn: Chris Wiliiams

SUBJECT, Minor Use PorrnIt No- fi UP- 190- 0005 for Early Separation Findings at 3646
Olive St-, Lemon Grove (APN: 478- 4411-0-00) To

whorn rt may concern, On

September 30, 2019, staff received the subject application, a requeet for early separaWn
findings far the proposed Medical Marijuana Dispensary (MMD) at 364$ Olive S"
et, Lemon Ginive, CA 919 pursuant to Section 17.28-020( 0) of the Leman Orove Municipal
Code (LOMC)- The applKatlorp hes beer~ deriled for the following reason: The

property iS hCated within 1.000 feet of a public park (Promenade Park) Iaaelled irmmnedletely
west of the Lemon Greve Depot Trolley Station, between Broadway and
North A%,%a- The

decision of the Community Development Kdanager shall become final on December 10, 
2019 ( 10 dny8 after the date of the public notificaffan date -of Decernber5, 2019) unless
a valid roquest for a public hearing Is filed by the applicant or another Intarested party - 
The

daft Notice of Decision and Invoice are enclosed. The batanoe doe for the Minor Use Petmlt
is $125. 50 and is payable upon receipt. Please feel free to corfta t me wIlh any furlher
quesirons or Comments, You Could readh me at 619. 825- 3805 or al aortunol

laSmnn rotinc. . 4ca r_ Sincerely, 

Ai

itOrtuno Assistanl

Planner Encloure. 

Invoice 12-3-19 Draft

Notice of Decision 19-11 3DI

rpUin Rrcti Lemon Grow CARramLe 9A4$4 R* L9.

BUJOM FAY: Gi1W2&. 3;bd ww 1. lgppti A*4W Administrative

Appeal AA1-goo- 0003 May

5, 2020 Page
Ill



Attachment C

DRAFT NOTICE OF DECISION 19- 11

EARLY SEPARATION FIND I?* GS FOR

MINOR USE PERMIT MUP- 190- 0005 TO

E STAB LISH A M ED ICAL MARIJU ANA D I SP ENSARY

N OTIC E OF DE CIS I ON OF TH E COMM U N ITY DEV E LOPM ENT MANAGE R G F TH E CITY G F

LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA, DENYING MINOR USE PERMIT MUP- 190- 000! 5 FOR EARLY

SEPARATION FIN DING 5 1N AC CORDAN C E WITH SECTION 17. 2B. 02NOj FOR A PROPOSED
MEDICAL MARIJUANA DIS P E NSARY AT 3 648 0 LIVE ' STRE ET, L EMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA. 

WHEREAS, an September3C, 23' 9 the applicant, ChristopherWilliams ( representing Pick
Axe Hold ings, LLC), filed a n appl ication for a M inor U se Permit { M UP- 1 PO-0ad5) requesti no early
separation findings in accordance with Section 17. 28LON( 0) of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

LGMC) for a Med ical Marijuana Dispensary ( MM D) to be located at 3M Oliwe Street, Leman GrDve, 
Califarnia; and

WHEREAS, Section 17. 2B. OM( 0) of the LGMC allows submittal of a Minor Use Permit

applicarion to the Community Development Manager for the sole purpose of determining if the
proposed use meems separation requirements; and

WHEREAS, Section 17. 32AMD( B) of the LGMC establishes the distance requirements

between dispensaries ( including M MDs) as a regulated use and protected land uses, including public
parks, playgrounds, licensed daycare facilities, schools and alcohol and subs= nae abuse treatment
centers as defined in the LGMC; and

WHEREAS, City Staff found evidence of a protected use, as defined in the LGMC Section
12. 21). 033 , withi n . , 00a feet of the proposed dispensary site. The nearest protected use ( public park) 

is k>cated approxi mately 57b feet from the proposed d ispensaryr site when measu red from property
line to property line and 750 feet from the proposed dispensary site when measured from property

line to property line along the public right- of-way and avoiding constructed barriers; and

WH EREAS, the proposed Mi nor Use Permit for Earty Separation Find ings is not su bject to

Environ mental Review under the Califom is the California Environmental ( Duality Act (CEQA) because
it does not constitute a project as deli ned by Section 1537-B of the C EOA Guidelines; and

WH EREAS, on December 5, 2(111), affected property owners with in 1, DOO feeLof the exterior

boundaries of the property addressed as 364B OIiwe Street wi II be duly noticed via US Mai I pure uant
o Section 17. 26. 02g( E)( 2); and

WH EREAS, on December 5, 201113. add itional notice will be g iven by way of advertisement in

the East Cou ntyr Califom ian, a news paper having general circulation with the affected area, pursuant
to Section 17. 210H( 0); and

WH EREAS, the Commun ity Development Manager reviewed this Minor Use Permit pursuant
to Section 17. 2S. 052 cf the LGMC; and

ND'If1+, TH E REFORE, the Commu nity Development Manager does hereby decide as follows: 

A) The foregoing recitals are true and comsat and are hereby incorporated by reference into this
Decision. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 112



Attachment C

Notes of Decision 19- 11

gnu P- 1 00- 0005

December 3, 20 19

B} The Community Development Manager hereby denies Minor Use Permit No. MUP- 79OL- MO5
based an afinding of insufficient separation from a public park required by Section 17. 32_NO( D). 

C ) The Comm unity Development Manager' s decision is based on the fallawing req uired fi nd ings and
determinations: 

The use is compatible with the neigh borhood or the carnmu nity

No use is authorized with this Minor Use Permit application submitted pursuant to
17. 28. 4121)( Oj_ The proposed use as a MMO requires compliance with rewired separation

requirements prior to subm h ng for a Conditional Use Permit, the approval ofwhich requires

the applicant to demonstrate compliance with al I applicable provisions of the LGMC and wi II
be subject to site speciFic conditions of approval to ens ure that the site is compaWe with the

neighborhood or community to the g reatest extent practicable. 

2. The use is not detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or general wel' a re of persons

residing or working in the vicinity. 

No use is authorized with this Minor Use Permit application submitted pursuant to
17. 28. 4121)( 0)_ The proposed use as an F11MD requires complianoe with required separation

requirements prior to subm h ng for a Conditional Use Permit, the approval ofwhich requires
the applicant to demonstrate compliance with al I applicable provisions of the LGMC and will
be subject to site specific conditions of approval to ensure the use is not detrimental to the

health, safety, convenience or general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinityto

the greatest extent practicable. Environmental impacts associated with the project will be
assessed and mitigated, if necessary, pursuant to the CEOA review of the Conditional Use
Permit application. 

3. The use complies with performance standards accord ing to Section 17. 24_HO_ 

No use is authorized with this Minor Use Permit application submitted pursuant to

17. 28. 4121)( 0)_ The proposed use as a MMO requires compliance with required separation
requirements prior tosubmittingfor a Conditional Use Permit, the approval ofwhich requires the

applican` to demonstrate compliance with applicable performance standards in Seaton 17.

24. g8Q or ;he LGMC, including, but not limited to: noise, glare, traffic circulation and parking, 
waste, and fire hazards_ This Minor Use application has been found not meeting the required
separation requirements. 4. 

The use is consistent with appl icable provisions of the particu la r zoning district and with policies

and standards of the general plan_ The

property at 3643 Olive Street is approximately1,850 feet from Lhe nearest operating, or conditionally

permitted, or proposed regulated use at 3515 Harris Street- City Staff found evidence

of a protected use within 1,0- 00 feet of the proposed dispensary site. The nearest protected
use (public park) is located approximately 57d feet from the proposed dispensary site

when measured from property line to property line and 7H feet from the proposed dispensary
site when measured from property line to property line along the public right-of- way

and avoiding constructed barriers. Administrative

Appeal AA1-9oo- oo03 May

5, 2020 Page
113



Attachment C

Notice of Decision 19- 11

MU P- 1 DO- GO05

Decernber3, 2019

D) The decision regardi ng this Minor Use Perm it shal I time of eckive on December 10, 21M D. ( 1 a
days after the date of pu bl is notification) u nless a valid resquest far a public hearing has been fried
by the applicant or another i nterested person pursuant to Section 17. 28. 1320{ i}. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 114



Attachment D

From: Noah Alvey
Sent:: Monday, December 9, 2019 11: 07 AM
To: ' Christopher Williams' 

Cc: Arturo Ortuno

Subject: Promenade Park

Attachments: D3172. pdf; 03182. pdf, 03296. pdf, Item 3 - Promenade Park Rejuvention Plan. pdf; Center

portion of Parkjpg; Northerly portion of Park jpg; Southerly portion of Park jpg

Hi Chris, 

Please find three City Council resolutions attached to this e- mail related to Promenade Park: 

Resolution No. 2013- 3172 — Intent to form a Community Facilities District (CFD) for Park Maintenance - Page 2, 
section 4 — "Services within CFD 2013- 1 may include all estimated and reasonable costs attributable to
providing maintenance to the Main Street Promenade park" 
Resolution No. 2013- 3182 — Establishing a CFD for Park Maintenance with a Soope of Services — Page 6, exhibit A

Services within the CFD may include all estimated and reasonable costs attributable to providing maintenance
to the Main Street Promenade park" 

Resolution No. 20114- 3296— Agreement to manage a Farmer' s Market at Promenade Park —Page 1—" in

September 2013, the City of Lemon Grove completed the construction of the Main Street Promenade Park
Promenade)" 

Please also find the staff report for the Promenade Park Rejuvenation Plan, Attachment A provides additional
background information and Attachment B shows the extent of the Park Plan. 

Lastly, I have attached photographs of existing signage at Promenade Park identifying hours and use restrictions. 

Please call me if you have any additional questions. I would also be happy to schedule an additional meeting. 

Thank you 1

Noah Alvey, AICP
f Community Development Manager

F Community Development Department
F

nngUz 3232 Main Street I Leon Grove, CA 91945- 1705

Phone: 619. 825. 3812

Email: nalvey0lemongrove, ca. sov

City Haai Hours are Monday En Thursday. T: ODayn - 6: 00pnz
CL QSED EVERY FR1DAY

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 115



Attachment D

RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 3172

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA, 

DECLARING INTENTION TO ESTABLISH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2013- 1
MAIN STREET PROMENADE) AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX

THEREIN TO FINANCE CERTAIN SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove ( the " City") is a municipal corporation which has
the right and power to make and enforce all laws and regulations with respect to municipal

affairs and certain other matters in accordance with and as more particularly provided in
Sections 3, 5 and 7 of Articie XI of the Constitution of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove ( the City Council") desires to

initiate proceedings to establish a Community Facilities District (" CFD') pursuant tc the terms
and provisions of the " Mello -Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 being Chapter 2. 5, Part 1, 
Division 2, Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California, ( the " Mello - Roos Act"), as

amended, for the purpose of funding the ongoing maintenance and servicing of landscaping, 
lighting and appurtenant facilities associated with and surrounding the Main Street Promenade; 
and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the City' s adopted goals and policies
for the use of the Mello -Roos Act and the necessity of establishing a CFD within its jurisdictional
boundaries and Jevying a special tax therein to finance the facilities and services described
herein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 53321 of the Mello -Rocs Act, legal proceedings for the
establishment of a community facilities district shall be instituted by the adoption of a resolution
of this City Council declaring its intention to establish the Community Facilities District, to set
forth the boundaries for such CFD, to indicate the type of public improvements and services to
be financed by such CFD, to indicate a rate and method of apportionment of special taxes
proposed to be levied sufficient to finance such services, to set a time and place for a public
hearing relating to the establishment of such CFD, as provided hereafter in this resolution, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1; The above recitals are all true and correct. 

Section 2, It is the intention of the City Council, and the City Council hereby proposes, to
establish a Community Facilities District to be known and designated as ' City of
Lemon Grove Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Main Street Promenade)" 
and hereinafter referred to in this resolution as " CFI] 20134" 

Section 3: The boundaries of the territory proposed for inclusion in CFD 2013- 1 are more
particularly described and shown on a map entitled " Map of Proposed Boundaries
of City of Lemon Grove Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Attain Street

Promenade), City of Lemon Grove, County of San Diego, State of Califomia" on file
in the office of the City Clerk, which map the City Council hereby approves. A
reduced copy of the map is marked as Exhibit 1 and is attached hereto and, by this
reference, is incorporated herein and made a part of this resolution. The City
Council finds that the map is in the form and contains the matters prescribed by
section 3110 of the California Streets and Highways Code_ The City Council hereby
authorizes and directs the City Clerk to record a copy of the map with the San
Diego County Recorder in accordance with section 3111 of the Califomia Streets
and Highways Code, 

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 116



Attachment D

Section 4: It is the intention of the City Council to finance, through CFD 2013- 1 and authorized
to be paid from the proceeds of the special tax, certain services and activities

Services") that are in addition to those provided in or required for the territory
within the CFD and will not be replacing services already available- Services within
CFD 2013- 1 may include all estimated and reasonable costs attributable to
providing maintenance to the Main Street Promenade park, including but not
limited to ( 1) estimated and reasonable costs of providing maintenance to the
Main Street Promenade park, including but not limited to ( i) the costs of

contracting for park maintenance services, ( ii) the salaries and benefits of City
staff, including maintenance staff, that directly provide park maintenance
services, ( iii) the expense related to equipment, apparatus, and supplies related

to these services and authorized by the Act, and ( iv) City overhead costs
associated with providing such services within the CFD: ( 2) reasonable

Administrative Expenses; ( 3) any amounts required to establish or replenish a
reserve fund that will not exceed 25% of the Special Tax requirement far that

Fiscal Year; and ( 4) reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes based on
the delinquency rate for Special Taxes levied in the previous Fiscal Year; less
any surplus of funds available from the previous Fiscal Year' s Special Tax levy. 

Section 5: Except where funds are otherwise available, a special tax will be annually levied
within CFD 2013- 1. Upon recordation of a Notice of Special Tax Lien pursuant to
section 3114. 5 of the California Streets and Highways Code, a continuing lien to
secure each levy of the special tax shall attach to all nonexempt real property in the
CFD, and this lien shall continue in force and effect in perpetuity. 

Section 6: The rate and method of apportionment of the special tax (" RMA") for CFD 2013- 1 is

set forth in Exhibit 2, attached hereto, which by this reference is incorporated herein
and made a part of this resolution. The City Council determines that Exhibit 2
provides sufficient detail to allow each landowner or resident within CFD 2013- 1 to
estimate the maximum amount that such person will have to pay. Subject to the
limitation that the total amount of the annual special tax on any parcels may not
exceed the then -applicable Maximum Special Tax ( as defined and specified in the

RMA), the amount of the special tax to be levied annually upon the taxable parcels
within CFD 2013- 1 shall be equal, in the aggregate, to the " Special Tax

Requirement" as defined in the RMA. The City Council intends that the special tax
will be levied so long as needed to pay the costs of providing the facilities and
services described in Section 4 of this resolution_ 

Section 7. The special taxes herein authorized, to the extent possible, shall be collected in the
same manner as ad valorem property taxes and shall be subject to the same
penalties, procedure, sale and lien priority in any case of delinquency as applicable
for ad valorem taxes. However, the City Cwncil reserves the right, under Section
53340 of the Mello -Roos Act to utilize any method of collecting the special tax which
it, from time to time, shall determine to be in the best interests of the City including, 
but not limited to, direct billing by the City to the property owners and supplemental
billing. Under no circumstances will the special tax levied against any iot or parcel in
CFD No. 2013- 1 used for private residential purposes be increased as a
consequence of delinquency or default by the owner of any other lots) cr parcel( s) 
within GFD No. 2013- 1 by more than 10 percent. 

Section 8: Except where otherwise specified, it is the intention of the City Council, pursuant to
section 53340. 1 of the Act, to levy the special tax on the leasehold or possessory
interests in property owned by a public agency ( which property is otherwise exempt

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 117



Attachment D

from the special tax), to be payable by the owner of the leasehold or possessory
interest in such property. 

Section 9; It is the intention of the City Council, pursuant to section 53325. 7 of the California
Government Code, to establish the appropriations limit, as defined by subdivision
h) of section 8 of article XIIIB of the California Constitution, for the 2013-2014 fiscal

year, for CFD 2013- 1 in the amount equal to ail the proceeds of the Special Tax
coliected annually within CFD 2013- 1. 

Section 10: Notice is hereby given that May 7, 2013, at 6: 00 p_m., or as soon thereafter as the
City Council may reach the matter, in the City Council Chambers at Leman Grove
City Hall, 314B School Lane; Lemon Grove CA 91945, has been fixed by the City
Council as the time and place for a public hearing to be held by the City Council to
consider the establishment of CFD 2013- 1, the proposed rate, method of

apportionment, and manner of collection of the special tax, and all other matters as
set forth in this resolution_ At the public hearing, any persons interested, including
all taxpayers, property owners, and registered voters within CFD 2013- 1, may

appear and be heard, and the testimony of all interested persons or taxpayers for or
against the establishment of CFD 2013- 1 and the levy of the special tax, the extent
of GFD 2013- 1, the establishment of the appropriations limit, or on any other
matters set forth herein, will be heard and considered. 

Section 11: The City Clerk shall give notice of the time and place of the public hearing in the
following manner: 

aj A Notice of Public Hearing in the form required by the Act is to be published
once in a newspaper of general circulation published in the area of the
Community Facilities District, pursuant to section 6061 of the California
Government Code, and publication must be completed at least seven days
prior to the date set for such public hearing. 

b) A Notice of Public Hearing in the farm required by the Act is to be mailed, 
first- class postage prepaid, to each owner of land within the boundaries of
the Community Facilities District at their addresses as shown on the last
equalized assessment roll or as otherwise known to the City Clerk. 

Section 12: Any protests to the proposals in this resolution may be made orally or in writing by
any interested persons or taxpayers, except that any protests pertaining to the
regularity or sufficiency of these proceedings must be in writing and must clearly sat
forth the irregularities and defects to which objection is made. The City Council
may waive any irregularities in the form or content of any written protest and at the
public hearing may correct minor defects in the proceedings. All written protests not
presented in person by the protester at the public hearing must be filed with the City
Clerk at or before the time fixed for the public hearing in order to be received and
considered. Any written protest may be withdrawn in writing at any time before the
conclusion of the public hearing. 

Section 13: Written protests by a majority of the registered voters residing and registered within
the CFD ( if at least six such voters so protest), or by the owners of a majority of the
land area within the Community Facilities District not exempt from the proposed
special tax, will require suspension of these proceedings for at least one year. If
such protests are directed only against certain elements of the proposed facilities, 
services or the special tax of the CFD or the other proposals contained in this
resolution, only those elements need be excluded from the proceedings, 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 118



Attachment D

Section 14: The public hearing may be continued from time to time, but shall be completed
within 30 days, except that if the City Council finds that the corn plexity of the CFD or
the need for public participation requires additional time, the public hearing may be
continued from time to time for a period not to exceed 6 months_ 

Section 15: At the public hearing, the City Council may madify this resolution by eliminating any
of the Services, or by changing the method of apportionment of the special tax so
as to reduce the maximum special tax for all or a portion of the owners of property
within CFD 2013- 1, or by removing any territory from CFD 2013- 1. At the

conclusion of the public hearing, the City Council may abandon these proceedings
or rnay. after passing upon all protests, determine to proceed with establishing CFD
2013- 1. 

Section 16: The elections shall Ibe conducted by the City Clerk, and shall be held on a date
selected by the City Council in conformance with the provisions of Section 53326 of
the California Government Code and pursuant to the provisions of the California
Elections Code governing elections of cities, insofar as ihey may be applicable, and
pursuant to said Section 53326 the ballots for the election shall be distributed to the

qualified electors of the CFD by mail with return postage prepaid or by personal
service, and the Special elections shall be conducted as a mail ballot election_ The

election shall be conducted, at least 90 days, but not more than 180 days, following
the adoption of the Resolution of Formation, pursuant to said Section 53326 and
the provisions of the California Elections Code, unless otherwise waived with the

unanimous consent of the qualified electors of the proposed CFD and the
concurrence of the election Official conducting the election. 

Section 1 . A CFD Report ( the " Report") shall be prepared and presented to the City Council, 
containing a full and compMe description of the public services proposed to be
financed from the levy of special taxes, a general cast estimate setting forth casts of
providing such services, and further information regarding the implementation of the
rate and rnethod of apportionment of the special tax proposed to be levied_ The
Report, upon its preparation, shall be submitted to the City Council for review, and
the Report shall be made a part of the record of the public hearing, 

Section 1 & This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page jig



Attachment D

Exhibit 1

MAP OF PRO P'O S ED DO U N DAR IE S OF CITY OF LEMON GROVE

C OM MUNRY fAC I LITI E S DI ST P ICT " 0, 2013- 1

MAIN STREET PROMENADE) 

D 4!5 90 190 270

0 F" t
388

LK.wd

M

W 'J/ aAhMA

W ILLD AN

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 120



Attachment D

Exhibit 2

City of Lemon Grove
Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1

Main Street Promenade) 

Rate & Method of Apportionment

A Special Tax of Lily of Lemon Grove Dommunhy Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Main Street
Promenade) (' CFID") shall be levied on all Assessor' s Parcels within the CFD and collected

each FisoRl Year cornirnencing in Fiscal Year 2013- 14 in an amount determined by the City
through the application of the rate and melf od of apportionment of the Special Tax set forth

Flow. All of the real property in the CFD, unless exempted by law -or by the Provisions hereof, 
shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent and in the manner herein prpw+ided. 

A. DEFINITION

The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings: 

Acre or Acreage" means the land area of an Assessor' s Parcel, expressed in . acres, 

as shown on an Assessor' s Parcel Map, or if the land area is not shown on an
Assessor' s Parcel Map, the land area shown on the applicable Final Subdivislim Map, 
other final map, other parcel map, other condominium pGan, or functionally equivalent
map or instrument recorded in the Office of the Country Recorder. 

Act`°" means the Mello -Loos community Facilities Act of 19B2, being Chapter 2.5, Part
1, Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of Caldornia, as amended. 

Administrative Expenses" means the actual or estimated costs incurred by the City
as administrator of the CFf] to determine, levy and collect the Special Taxes, including
salaries and benefits of City employees whose duties are directly related to
administration of the F17 and the fees of consultants, legal counsel, the costs of

collecting installments of the Special Taxes upon the general tax rolls, preparation of
required reports; and any other costs required to administer the CFD as determined by
the City, 

Annual Escaladon Factor" mearis the annual percentage increase, if any, in the
Con$ 11MUT Prica Index for All Urban Consumers for the San Diego area as determined

by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the year ending the most recent previous calendar
year. 

Assessor' s Parcel" means a parcel of land shown on an Assessor's Parcel Map with a
parcel number assigned by the Assessor of the County that corresponds to a number
shown on the county Assessor' s roll. 

Assessor's Parcel Map" means an official map of the Assessor of the County
designating Parcels by Assessors Parcel number. 

Base Year" means Fiscal Year ending , twine 30, 2014- 

Building Permit" means a permit issued for new construction of a residential or non- 
residentiPl structure_ For purposes of this definition, " Building Permit" shall not include

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 121



Attachment D

permits issued solely for grading, utility improvements, or other such irrmprovernents that
are constructed and installed and are not intended for human occupancy. 

Building Square Footege" means the square footage within a structure, determined in
the City' s sole discretion that shall be subject to the pechRl Tex pursuant tc Section - C.' 

CFD Administrator" rams an official of the City, or designee thereof, responsible for
determining the Special Tax Requirement and providing for the levy and collection of the
Speciat Taxes. 

CFD" means City of Leman Grose Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( PutAie

Safety Services, Open Space and Park Maintenance). 

City" means the City of Lemon Grave. 

City Clerk" means the City Clerk for the City or his or her designee. 

City Engineer" means the City Engineer for the City or his ar her designee. 

Commercial Property" means an Assessoes parcel of Developed Property for which
a building permit( s) has been issued for purposes of conslrueting non- residar>#ial
Property for any non- residential use located in a commercial zoning district and all other
property considered commercial as oo-ded by the { aunty' s assessar or as determined by
the Dlty, is of April 15t preceding the Fiscal Year iin which the Special Tax is being
levied. 

Council" means the City Council of the City, acting as the legislative body of Ehe CFD

County" means the County of San Diego, California. 

Develope-d Property" means an Assessor' s Parcel within the GFID for which a Final
Inspection was granted on or prior to April 1st preceding the Fiscal Year in which the
Special Tax is Ding levied, based on the number of Dwelling Units, the amount of
Commercial or Office building gross square Footage, and/ or the amount cf Industrial lot
area included in each aothcnzed vecupancy for that Assessors Parcel. 

Dwelling Unit" means each separate residential unit that comprises an independent
facility capable of conveyance or rental separate from adjacent residarrtial units, in which
a person or persons may live, which comprises an independent faci4ty and is not
considered to be for non- residential us- only. 

Exempt Property" mesas for each Fiscal Year, an Assessor' s Parcel within the CFD
riot subject to the Special Tax. Exempt Property includes: Assessor' s Parcels with public
or utility easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set
forth in the easement, and property reasonably deslgnaled by the Ciky or CFD
Administrator as Exempt property due to deed restrictions, conservation easement, or
similar factors. 

Final Inspoction" means authorization issued by the City that allows for actual
occupancy of a Dwelling Unit [ Qr habitation by one or more resident or allows for the
occupancy of a .# on -residential structure. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 122



Attachment D

Fiscal Year" means the period starting July 1 and ending on the following June 30

Industrial Property" meads an Assessor' s Parcel of Developed Property for which a
building permits) has been issued for purposes of Constructing non-residential property
fair any allowable use in an industrial zoning district, which is not an office -or financial
institution and all other property considered industrial as ceded by the County's assessor
or as determined by the Ciky, as of April 7st preceding the Fiscal Year in which thle
Special Tax is being levied. 

Land Use Class" means any of the classes listed in Table I and Table 2 in Section
x

Lot" means an individual legate lot Consistent with the Subdivision Map Act for which a
Bu i Iding Permit co u Id or ha s been issued_ 

Maximum Special Tax" means the maximum Special Tax, dietermined in accordance
with Section " ° below, that can be levied by the CFD in any Fiscal Year an any
Assessor' s Parcel_ 

LLMixed- Use Property" means an , assessors Parcel of Developed Property containing
or planned for containing a structure or structures that corrsists of one or more Dwelling
Units and space for non- residential use. 

Non- residential Property" means an Assessors' Parcel for which a Building Permit
has been issued for a non- residential use and which dues not contain any Dwelling Units
and which could be classified ai Commercial Property, Industrial Property, Office
Property, and Public Property. 

Mce Property" means an Assessor's Paroel of Developed Property For which a
building permits) has been issued for purposes of constructing non-residential property
for ari cffioe or financial institution in an industrial zoning district and all other property
considered office as ooded by the Country' s assessor or as determined by the City, as of
Ap6l 1 st preceding the Fiscal Year in which the Speciall Tax is being levied_ 

Parcel! Square Footage" means the Acreage muttiplred by 43, 560_ 

Proportionately" means for Developed Property, the ratio of the a.cttiel pedal Tax
levied per Unit to the Maximum Special Tax per Unit for Developed Property is equal for
all Assessor's Parcels of Developed Property. 

Public Property" means for each Fiscal Year any property within the CFD that is, or is
expected to be, used for rlghts- of-way, Parks, public schools ar any other public purpose
determined by the CFD Administrator ar is owned by or irrevrouably -offered for dedication
to the federal government, the State, the County, the City or any other public agency, 
Public property does not include properly for which a public agency is a landawner
within the meaning of Section 5331 T(f) of the Act. 

Res-arve 1= und for Maintenance" means a fund that shall be created and maintained

for the CFD for each fiscal Year to provide necessary cash flow for the first six months
of each Fiscal Year, reserve capital to cover monitonng, maintenance and repair cost

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 123



Attachment D

overrurrs and delinquencies in the payment of Special Taxes and a reasonable buffer to
prevent large variations in annual Special Tax levies

Residential Property" means an Assessor' s Parcel for which a Building Permit has
been issued for purposes of Wiristructrng a residential structure or structures including, 
but not lirnuted to, duplexes, triplexes, town homes, c4ndurniniums, and apartment units

Special Tax" means the Special Tarp to be levied in eadh Fiscal Year on each

Assessor' s Parcel of Taxable Property to fund the Speciali Tax RegUirement, and shall
include Special Taxes levied or to be Jevied under Sections ' ' and " D," below. 

Special Tax Requirement" means that amount required in any Fiscal Year for the
CFD to pay for: ( 1) estimated and reasonable Gusts of providing maintenance to the
Main Street Promenade park, including but not Hrnded to ( i) the costs of contracting for
park maintenance services, ( ii) the salanas and benefits of Cq staff, including
maintenance staff, that directly provide park maintenance services, ( iii) the expense

related) to equipment, apparatus, and supplies related to these services and authorized

by the Act, and ( iv) City overhead costs associated with providing such services within
the CFD, ( 2) reasonable Administralive Expenses; ( 3) arry amounts required to establish
or replenish a reserve fund that Ydil not exceed 25% of the Speb6ol Tax requirement for

that Fiscal Year, and ( 4) reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes based on the
delinquency rate for Special Taxes Ievi ed in the previous Fiscal Year; less any surplus of
funds available from the previous Fiscal Yuar' s Special Tax levy, 

State" means the State of California. 

Taxable Property" means all Assessor' s that are not Exempt from the Special Tax

pursuant to law or as defined herein. 

Undeveloped Property" means, for each Fiscal Year, an Assessor' s fcr which a Final
I nspection for occupancy) has not been issued on or prior to April 1"

I
preceding the Fiscal

Year in which the Special Tax is being Iev19d and is not classified as Pubft Property, 
including a Parcel that is designated as a remainder parcel by any final dnGurnents
andlor maps ava6able to the CFD Administrator. 

B. ASSIGNMENT TO LAND USE CATEGORIES

Each Fiscal Year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2013- 14, wing the definitions above, 
each Assessor' s Parcel within the CFD shall be classified as Taxable Property or
Exempt Property. In addition, each Fiscal Year. beginning with Fiscal Year 2013- 14, 
each Assessor' s Parcel of Taxable Property shall be further classified as ' Developed
property or Undeveloped Property. Developed Property shall be further classified
Residential Property, Non -Residential Property, or Mixed - Use Property. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- oo03

May 5, 2020
Page 124



Attachment D

2

3

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TALC RATE

Developed Property

TABLE 1

Maximum Special Tax for Developed Property
Community Facilities Dlstrig No, 2013- 1

Fiscal Year 2013- 14

Residential

Property

0 OD per
Building - Square

Footage $ 0.00

applicable to

residential area

Sum of Maximum

Building Square
Footage Special Tax

and Maximum Lot

Area Special Tax

08 per Surn of Maximum
Non. Building Square 0.0BuildingParcel

Square

Residential Footage
Square FootageSquage

Footage Special Tax

Properly applicable to non and Maximum Lot

residerrtlel area Area Special Tax

0.08 per
Building Square

Sum of applicable

Footage
Land Uses Maximtwri

shied -Use
applicable to Building Square

Propertyp
residential and

DD
Faota e Special

t
rlon- residential

anti Maxim Lot Area

Special Tax areas
On

each July ?st fallowing the Base Year, the Maximum Special Tax rates in Table 1 shall
be increased in accordance with the Annul Escal- atim Factor. 2. 

Undeveleped Property TABLE

2 Maximum

Special Tax for Undeveloped Property Community
Facilities District No_ 2013- 1 Fiscal

Year 2013-14 4

Undeveloped Property $D. 055 per Parcel Square Fooage Administrative

Appeal AA1-9oo- 0003 May

5, 2020 Page
125



Attachment D

On each July 1st fallowing the Base Year, the Maximum Speci of Tax rates in Table 2
shall be increased in accordance with the Annual Escalation Factor_ 

3. Exempt Property

No Special Tax shall be levied on Exempt Property as defined in Section A. For each

Fiscal Year, if tI use or ownership of an Assessor' s Parcel of Exempt Property changes
so that such Assessors Parcel is no longer classified as ene of the uses set forth in

Section A. tharefora making such Assessor' s Parcel no longef eligible to be classified as
Exempt Property, such Assessor's Parcel shall be daamed to be Taxable Property and
shall be taxed pursuant to the provisions of Section O_t _ 

O. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF THE SPECIAL TAX

Commencing wIth Fiscal Year 2013- 14, and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, the CFD
Administrator shall calculate the Special Tax Requiremerd based on the definitions in

Section A and levy the Special Tax as follows until the amount of the Special Tax levied
equals the peciar Tax Requirement'. 

The Special Tax shall be Proportionately levied each Fiscal Year on each Assessor' s
Parcel of Developed Property up to 10011A of the applicable Maximum Special Tax to
meet the Special Tax Re-quirament. 

If additional monies are needed to meet the Special Tax. Requirement, the SpQCAal Tax

shall be Proportionately levied on each Asse,5SQr' s Parcel of Undeveloped Property up to
100% of the applicable Maximum Special Tax. 

E, APPEALS

Any landowner who pays the Special Tax and believes that the amount of the Special
Tax levied on their Assessor' s Parcel is in error shall first consuk with the CFD

Administrator regarding such error. If following such consultation, the CFD Administrator
determines that an error has occurred, the OFQ Administrator may arnend tl, e amount of
the Special Tax Levied on such Assessor' s Parcel, If following such consultation and
action, if any, the landowner believes such error still exists, such person way file a
written notice with the City Clerk of the Dily appealing the amount of the Special Tax
levied on such Assessor' s Parcel. Upon the reoeipt of any such written notice, the tlity
Clerk shall forward a copy of such notice to the City Engineer who shall establish as part
of the proceedings and administration of the CFD, a special th.Fuo- rnamber

ReviewlA,ppeal Committee_ Thu ReviewfAppaal Committee may establish such

procedures, as it deems necessary to undertake the review of any such appeal. The
Review lAppeal Committee shall interpret this Rate and Method of Apportionment and

make determinations relative to the annual administration of the Special Tax and any
landowner appeals, as herein specified. The decision of the Review/ Appeal Gomrnitlee

t,hall be final and binding as to all persons. 

F. MANNER OF COLLECTION

Special Taxes revied pursuant to Section ` D" above shall be collected in the same
manner and at the same tirrtie as ordinary ad valorem property taxes; provided, hmever, 
that the CFD may directly bill the Special Tax, may cblleel Special Taxes at a different
time or in a different manner if necessary to meet the financial +oblijalians of the CFD or
as otherwise determined appropriate by the City Council, 

G. TERM OF SPECIAL TAX

Taxable Property in the CFD shall remain subject to the Special Tax in perpetuity or until
the City Council takes appropriate actions to terminate the Special Tax pursuant to the
Act. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 126



Attachment D

PASSED AND ADOPTED by Cfty Counoil of the City of Lemon Grove, California on
March 19, 2013. by the following vote: 

COUNCILMEMBERS AYES

fury Teresa Sessonti xx

NOE- S ABSTAIN ABSENT

Howard Cook EE
George Gad# il

Jerry Jones xx

Racquel Vasquez

x

MA

7
AYTE S.4 SE SCM, May r

Attest' 

USAN GARCIA, City Clerk

CERTIFICATION OF CITY OLER

I, Susan Garcia_ City Clerk of the City of Lemon Grove, Celifomis do hereby
certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of Resolution No, 2013- 3172 duly
passed and adopted by the City CoundI of Bald CI#y on the date and by the vote therein
recited_ 

U RCIA, City Clerk

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 12'7



Attachment D

RESOLUTION NO. 2012- 3182

RESOLUTION OF FORMATION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE; 

CALIFORNIA TO ESTABLISH CITY OF LEMON GROVE COMMUNITY FACILITIES

DISTRICT NO. 2013- 1 ( MAIN STREET PROMENADE), TO E5TABLISH AN

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT THEREFORE, TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX

THEREIN, AND TO SUBMIT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT AND

THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS THEREOF

WHEREAS, on Mardi 19. 2013, the City Council adopted a resolution entitled " A

Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove Declaring Its Intention to Establish a
City of Lemon Grove Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Main Street Promenade)" ( the

Resolution of Intention"), stating its intention to form Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1
Main Street Promenade) { the " CFD"}, of the City pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 of Bart ' I of Div! ! on Z

of Title 5, corn mencing with Section 53311, of the California Government Code ( the ' Act') to

finance certain services to serve the CFD ( the ' Services"). and

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention, setting forth a description of the proposed
boundaries of the CFD, seMQes to be fi" nCed by the OFD, including incidental expenses, and
the rate and method of apportionment ( the " Rate and Method") of the special tax ( the " Special

Tax') to be levied within the CFD to pay for the services, is on fiW with the City Clerk and the
provisions thereof are incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention set May 7, 2013, or as soon thereafter as
practical, as the date for a public hearing on the establishment of the CFD, the extent of the
CFD, the furnishing of the Services within the CFD, and the proposed Rate and Method, and

WHEREAS, a nalice of the public haaring to he held on May 7, 2013 was published in
accordance with the Act, and

WHEREAS, on this date, this City Council held a noticed public hearing as required by
the Act and the Resolution of Intention relative to the proposed formation of the CFD; anti

WHEREAS, at the hearing all interested persons desinng to be heard for or against the
establishment of the CFD, the extent of the CFD, the furnishing of the Services and the Rate
and Method were heard and a full and fair hearing was held; and

WHEREAS, at the hearing evidence was presented to this City Council on such matters
before it, including a special report ( the " CFD Report') as to the services to be provided through
the CFD and the roasts thereof, a copy of which is on file with the City Clerk, and this City
Council, at the conclusion of said hearing, is fully advised in the premises; and

WHEREAS, written protests with respect to the formation of the CFD, the furnishing of
specified types of services and the Rate and Method have not been filed with the City Clerk by
fifty percent ( SD%) or more o[ the registered voters resitting within the territory of the CFD or
property owners of one- half ( 112) or more of the area of land within the CFD and not exempt
from the proposed special taxes; and

WHEREAS, the Special Tax proposed to be levied in the CFD to pay for the proposed

servloas has not been ellrninated by protest by fifty percent ( 50%) or more of the registered

graters residing within the territory of the CFD or the owners of one- half ( 112) or more of the area
of land within the CFD and not exempt from the special taxes; and

WHEREAS. City staff reviewed the proposed CFD formation and determined that
forming the CFD and financing the services, as described in Section 7 of this Resolution, does

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 128



Attachment D

not constitute a project for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act, commencing
with Section 21000 of the California Public Resources Code and the California Environmental

Quality Act Guidelines, Article 5 of Chapter 3 of Division 6 of Titfe 14 of the California Code of
Regulations, ( collectively " DECA"). CEQA Guidelines Section 15378 specificaily state that the
term " project" for CEQA purposes does not include " nontinuing administrative or maintenance
9Ctivities" or "[[] he creation of government funding mechanisms or ether gow, rnment fiscal
activities which do not involve any commitment to any specific project which may result in a
potentially significant physical impact on the environment" ( CEQA Guidelines § 15378 ( b)( 2) 

and ( b) ( 4)). 

WHEREAS, the CFD is intended for the purpose of funding the ongoing maintenance

and servicing of landscaping, lighting and appurtenant facilities associated with and surrounding
the Main Street Promenade, which constitute administrative and maintenance functions 1 1` the

City_ Further, establishment of a revenue strum to fund ongoing services does not involve
commitment to any specific project that would have a potentially significant impact on the
environment because the funds would not be used to construct new orexpand existing facilities. 

WHEREAS. in addition to the foregoing, because the project is a financing mechanism
to fund ongoing administrative and maintenance operations, it can be seen with certainty that
there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the
environment. and therefore is exempt from CEQA' s provisions. ( CEQA Guidelines

15061( b)( 3).) 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE

HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS- 

1 Recitals Correct. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
2. Public Hearing. On this date, pursuant to notice thereof duly given as provided by law, 
the City Council held a public hearing with respect to the establishment of the CFD and the
annual levying ofthe Special Tax within the CFD to pay for the Services, 

3. No Majority Protest. The proposed Special Tax to be levied within the CFD has not
been precluded by majority protest pursuant to section 53324 of the Act. 

4, Prior Proceedings Valid. All prior proceedings taken by this City Council in , cnnectiun
with the establishment of the CFD and the levy of the SparAal Tax have been duly considered
and are hereby found and determined to be valid and in conformity with the Act. 

Sr Name of the District The community facilties district designated " City of Lemon Grove
Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Main Street Promenade) of the City is hereby

established pursuant to the Act. 

8. Boundar[es of the District. The Resolution of Intention provides the boundaries of the
territory proposed for inclusion in the CFD, as set fort, in the map of the CFD heretofore
recorded in the San Diego County Recorder' s Office on March 27, 2013. as Instrurnent ( or
Document} No. 3013- 0193935 of Maps of Assessment and Community Facililies Districts. T. description of

Services. The Services proposed to be financui by the CFD and pursuant to the
Act shall consist of those items shown in Exhibit 'AC hereto and by this reference incorporated herein. 8. 
Special Tax. 

a. Except to

the extent that funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services, 
a Special Tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof, secured by the reourdation of a
continuing lien against all non- exempt real property in the CFD, is Administrative Appeal AA1-

9oo-0003 May 5, 2020

Page 129



Attachment D

intended to be levied annually within the C.Fa, and collected in the same manner as
ordinary ad vatorern property taxes or in such other manner as may be prescribed by
this Council. 

b. The proposed Rate and Method, in sufficient detail to allow each

landowner within the proposed CFD to estimate the maximum amount such owner will

have to pay. Is shown in Exhibit " B" attached hereto and hereby incorporated herein. 
9. Report. The Report r8 hereby approved and is made a part of the record of the public
hearing regarding the formation of the CFD, and is ordered to be kept on file with the -City dark
as part of the transcript of these proceedings. 

10. Increased Demands. It is hereby found and determined that the Services are
necessary to meet increased demands placed upon local agencies, including the City, as the
result of development occurring in the CFD. 

11. Responsible OfficiaL The Finance Director of the City of Lemon Grove, located at City
Hall, 3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 94533. telephone number ( 619) 825- 3 00, is the

officer of the City who will be responsible fur preparing annually a current roll of the levy of the
Special Tax abligations by assessor' s parcel number and who will be responsible for estimating
future levies of the Special Tax. 

12_ Tax Lien. Upon recordation of a notice of special tax lien pursuant to Section 3114. 5 of

the California Streets and Highways Code, a continuing Gen to secure each levy of the Special
Tax shall attach to all nonexempt real property in the CFD and this lien shall continue in force
and effect until the Spec.W Tax obligation is prepaid and permanently satisfied and the lien
canceEed in acoordance with law or until collection of the Special Tex by the CFD ceases. 

13. Description of Voting_ Procedures. The voting procedures to be followed in
condu,ctirlg the special election ( the Special Election") on the proposition of the annual levy of
the $ pecial Tax and an the proposition to establish an appropriations limit for the CFD, if the
CFO is established, shall be as follows' 

a. If at least 12 persona have been registered to vote within the territory of
the CFD for each of the 90 days preceding the close of the public or protest hearing ( the
protest hearing"), the vote in the Special Election shall be by the registered voters of the

CFD with each voter having one vote. In that event, the Special Election shall be

conducted by the City Clerk, and Shall be held on a date selected by the City Council in
conformance with the provisions of Section 53325 of the Act and pursuant to the
provisions of the California Elections Code governing elections of cities, insofar as they
may be applicable, and pursuant to said Section 53328 the ballots for the Special
Election shall be distributed to the qualified electors of the CFD by mail with return
postage prepaid or by personal service, and the Special Election shall be conducted as
a mail ballot election

b. If 12 persons have not been registered to Vote within the territory of the
CFO far each of the 90 days preceding the close of the protest heanng, the vote in the
Special Election is to be by the landovmers of the CFO, with each landowner of record at
the dose of the protest hearryng having one vets for each acre or portion of an acre of
land that he or she owns within the CFD, the Special Election shall be conducted by the
City Cleric pursuant Section 53326 of the Act as follaws: 

1) The Special Election shall be held on the earliest date. following the

adoption by the City Council of this Resolution and a resolution~ calling the
Special Election,. to submit to the qualified electors of the CFD the propositions

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 130



Attachment D

with respect to, ( i) the levy of Special Tare to finance the Services and ( ii) the
establishmerit of an appropriations Iimitfor the GFD. 

Ii) Pursuant to said Section 53326, the Special Elertion may he held earlier
than go days following the close of the protest hearing if the qualified electors of
the CFD waive the time limits for conducting the elections set forth in said
Section 53326 by unanimous rwntten consent and the Clerk concurs in such
earlier election date as shall be consented to by the qualified electors. 

iH) Pursuant to said Secticri 53326, ballorts for the Special Election shall be

distributed to the qualified electors by the Clerk by mail with return p-a5W9e
prepaid, or by personal service

Iv) Pursuant to applicable sections of the California Elections Cede

governin-g the conduct of mail ballot elections of cities, the City Clerk shall mail
or deliver) to each qualified elector an official ballot and shall also mail to all

such qualified electors a ballot pamphlet and instructions to voler, including a
sample ballot identical in farm to the official ballot but identified as a sample

ballot, a return identification envelope with prepaid postage thereon addressed to
thr~ City Clerk for the return of voted official ballots, and a copy of this Resolution
and the exhibits harety; provided, however, that analysis and arguments

regarding the ballot measure may be waived with the unanimous con:aent of all
the landowners, and in such evervt a finding regarding such waivers shall be
made in the resolution adopted by the City Council calling the EpeCiel EleCtleri. 

v) The official ballot to be mailed ( or delivered) by the Clerk to each
landowner shall have printed or typed thereon the name of the Iandawner and
the number of votes to be voted by the landowner and shall have appended to it
a certification to be signed by the person v tiny the official ballot which shall
certify that the person signing the certification is the person who voted the off icial
ballot, and if the landowner is other than a natural person, that he or she is an
officer of or other person affiliated with the landowner entitled to voW such official
ballot, that he cr she has been authorized tc vote such official ballot on behalf of

the landowner, that In voting such afficial ballot it was his or her intent, as well as
the intent of the landowner, to vote all voles to which the landowner is entitled

based on its land ownership on the propositions set Barth in the off icial ballot as
marked thereon in the voting square apposite each such proposition, and further
certifying as to the acreage of the landowners land ownership within the CFD_ 

vi) The return identifioation envelope delivered by the Cleric to each
landowner shall have printed or typed thereon the following: ( i) the name of the

landowner, ( II) the address of the landowner, ( iii) a declaration under penalty of

perjury stating that the voter is the landowner or the authcrizod repre entaf ive of
the landowner entitled to vote the enclosed ballot and is the person whose name
appears on the identification envelope, ( iv) the printed name, and Signature of the
voter, ( v) the address of the voter, ( vi) the state of signing and place of execution
of said deeraration, and (vii) a notice that the envelope contains an official ballot

and is to be opened only t} y the Clerk. 

vilQ The instruction to voter form to be mailed by the Clerk to the landowners
shall inform them that the official ballots shall be returned to the Clerk properly
voted as provided thereon and with the certification appended thereto properly
completed and signed in the sealed return iderntificatiion envelope tirwRh the

fiertiflcatiorl thereon oompleled and signed and all other information to bw- 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 131



Attachment D

inserted thereon properly inserted no later than 6: 00 p. m. on the date of the
Special Election, or immediately after the Resolution Calling the Special Election
is adopted. 

Iuiii) Vpon receipt cf the return identification envelopes, which are returned

prior to the voting deadline on the date of the Special Ele0nn, the Clark shall
canvass the votes cast in the Special Election, and shall file a statement with the

City Council as to the results of such canvass and the election Qn each
proposition set forth in the cffrcial ballot. 

14, Annexation Territory. Other property within the boundaries of the City may be

annexed into the CFO pursuant to Article 3, 5 of the Ad- 

15. Exempt Property. Exoept as pravided In Section 53 4W. 1 of the Act and except for
properties that a local agency is a landowner of within the meaning of subdivision { f} of Section
53317 of the Act, pursuant to Section 53340 of the Act, properties of entities of the state, federal
and local governments ehall be exempt from the levy of the Special Tax. Reference is hereby
made to the Rate and Method for a description of other properties or entities that are expressly
exempted from the levy of the Special Tax. 

16. Appropriations Limit. An appropriations limit for the CFD is hereby established, subject
to voter approval, as an amount equal to all the proceeds of the Special Tax collected annually
within such CFD and as defined by Article XIIIS of the California Constitution, as adjusted for
changes in the cost of living and changes in population_ 

17. Special Tax A= nurntability Measurm. Pursuant to and in compliance with the

provisions of Government Code Sectbn 50075. 1, the City Council hereby establishes the
following aQwuntability measures pertaining to the levy by the CFD of the Special Tax
described in Section 8 above: 

a. The Special Tax shall be levied for the specific purposes set forth in
Section 7 hereof, 

b. The proceeds of the levy of the Special Tax shall be applied only to the
specific purposeg set forth in Section 7 hereof- 

C. The CFD shall establish an account or accounts into which the proceeds
of such Speclal Tax shall be deposited. 

d. The City Manager, or his or her designee, acting for and on behalf of the
CFD, shall annually file a report with the City Council as required pursuant to
Government Coda Section 5W75. 3_ 

18. CEQA. The City Council hereby finds that the Cry formation Involves creation of a
funding mechanism for curtain ongoing service and maintenance aotivities that do not have any
potential for significantly impacting the environment. Further, the City Council hereby finds that
ik can be seen with certainty that the prop . ed flnancing mechanism and services funded
thereby have no possibility of resulting in a significant effect on the environment. Therefore, the
City Council, in its independent judgment, finds that the project is exempt from CEQA, and
hereby directs Oity Staff to prepare and file a Notice of Exemption with the County Cleric within
five days of adoption of this Resolution pursuant to Section 21152 of the California Public
Resources Code and Sedion 15052 of the CEQA Guidelines_ 

19. Effecdve Date, This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 132



Attachment D

EXHIBIT A

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2013- 1

iMAIN STREET PROMENADE) 

a EEC R IPTIOhi OF 9ERVI CES

The services ( the " Services") described below are proposed to be financed by City of Lemon
Grove Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Main Street Promenade) ( the ` CFW). 

Services w9hin the CFD may include all estimated and reasonable costs attributable to
providing maintenance to the Main Street Promenade park, including but not limited to ( 1) 
estirrrated and reascnatAa casts of providing maintenance to the Main Street Prorne+lade
park, including but not limited to ( i) the costs of contracting for park maintenance services, 
fi) the salaries and benefits of CFty staff, including maintenance staff, that directly provide

park maintenance services, ( iii) the expense related to equipment, apparatus, and supplies

related to these services and authorized by the Act, and ( iv) City overhead Costs associated
with providing such services within the CFD; ( 2) reasonable Administrative Expenses; ( 3) 

any arnourds required to establish or replenish a reserve fund that will not exceed 25% of

the Special Tax requirement for that Fiscal Year; and ( 4} reasonably anticipated delinquent

Special Taxes based on The delinquency rate for 8 pecial Taxes levied in the previous Fiscal
Year, less any surplus of funds available from the previous Fiscal Year' s Special Tax levy. 

1

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 133



Attachment D

EXhIIBIT El

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2013- 1

Main Street Promenade) 

RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

A Special Tax of City of Lemon Grove Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Main Street
Promenade) (" CFD') shall be levied on all Assessor' s Parcels within the CFD and Collected

each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2013. 14 in an amount determined by the City
through the application of the rate and method Df apportionment of the ; special Tax set forth

below. All of the real property in the CFD, unless exempted by tau+ or by the provisions hereof, 
shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent and in the manner herein provided. 

B- 2

A_ DEFINITIONS

The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings: 

Acre orAcreage" means the land area of an Assessor`s Parcel, expressed in acres, as

shown on an Assessor' s Parcel Map, or if the land area is not shown on an Assessor'
s Parcel Map, the land area shown on the applicable Final Subdivision Map, other
final map, other parr~el map, other candarniniutn plan, or functionally equivalent map
or instrument recorded in the Office of the Country Recorder. Act' 

means the Mello - Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, being Chapter2.5, Part 1, 
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California, as amended. Administrative

Expenses" means the actual or estimated costs incurred by the City as
administratorof the CFD to determine, levy and collect the Special Taxes, including salaries
arrd benefits of City employees whose duties are directly related to administration
of tfie OFID and the fees of consuftants, legal counsel, the costs of collecting

installments of the Special Taxes upon the general tax rolls, preparation of r
uired reports; and any other costs required to administer the GFD as determined by the
City. Annual

Escalation Factor" means the annual percentage increase, if any, in the Consumer
Price Index for All Urban Consumers for the San Diego area as determined by

the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the year ending the most recent previous calendar year, 
Assessor'

sParcel" means a parcel of land shown on an Assessor's Parcel Map wilh a parcel
number assigned by the Assessor of the County that corresponds to a number shown
an the County Assessor'sroll. Assessor'

sParcel Map" means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating
parcels by Assessor's Parcel nurriber. Base

Year" means Fiscal Year ending June 30. 2014_ Building

Permit" means a permit issued for new construction of a residential or norr- residerrtial
structure. For purposes of thus definition, " Building Permit' shall not include Administrative

Appeal AA1-9oo- 0003 May

5, 2020 Page
134



Attachment D

13, 3

permits issued solely for grading, utility imprmrements, or other such improvements that
are constructed and installed and are not intended for human occupancy. 

Building Square Footage" means the square footage within a structure, determined in
the City' s sale discretion that shall be subject to the Special Tax pursuant to Sedion " " 

CFD Administrator" means an official of the City, or designee thereof, responsible far
deterrnirting the Special Tax Requirement and providing for the levy and collection of the
Special Taxes. 

4CFD" means Cily of Lemon Grove Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1 ( Publlc
Safety Services, Open Space and Park Maintenance) - 

City" means the City of Lemon Grove. 

City Clerk" means the City Clerk for the City or his or her designee. 

Citty Engineer" means the City Engineer for the City or his or her designee. 

Commercial Property" means an Assessor' s Parcel cf Developed Property for which
a building permit( s) has been issued for purposes of constructing non- residential
property for any non- residential use located in a commercial zoning district and all other
property considered commercial as coded by the County' s assessor or as determined by
the City, as of April 1st preceding the Fiscal Year in which the Special Tax is being
iewied, 

Council" means the City Council of the City, acting as the legislative, body of the CFD

County" means the County of San Diego, California. 

Developed Property'" means an Assessor' s Parcel wilhin the CFD for which a Final
Inspection was granted on or prior to April 1st preceding the Fiscal Year in which the
Special Tax is being levied, based on the Flumber of Dwelling Units, the amount of
Commercial of Office building gross square footage. andlor the amount of Industrial lot
area included in each authorized occupancy for that Assessor' s Parcel - 

Dwelling Unit" means each separate residential unit that comprises an independent
facility capable of conveyance or rental separate from adjacent residential units, in which
a person or persons may live, which Comprises an Independent facility and is not
considered to be for non- residential use only. 

Exempt Property" means for each Fiscal Year, an Assessors Parcel within the CFD
not subject to the Special Tax. Exempt Property includes; Assessor' s Parcels with public
or utility easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set
forth in the easement_ and property reasonably designated by the City or CFD
Administrator as Exempt Property flue to deed restrictions, conservation easerent, or
similar fard=- 

FinaT tnsper<tlon" means autharizaiien issued by the City that allows for actual
occupancy of a Dwelling Unit for habitation by one or more resident or allows for the
occupancy of a Non- residential structure. 

Fiscal Year" means the period starting July 1 and ending on the following June 30- 

Industrial Property" means art Assessor' s Parcel of Developed Property for which a
building permits) has been issued for purposes of constructing nun - residential property
for any allowable use in an industrial zoning district, which is not an office or financial
instltutkorr and all other property considered industrial as coded by the County' s assessor

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 135



Attachment D

B- 4

or as determined by the Crty, as of April 1st preceding the Fiscal Year in which the
Special Tax is being levied. 

Land Uso Classy" means any of the classes listed in Table t and Table 2 in Section
HC

Lot" means an individual legal lot consistent with the Subdivision Map Act for which a
Building Permit could or has been issued

Maximum Special Tax" means the maximum Special Tax, determined in accordartce

with Section ' O- below, that can be levied ay the CFD in any f=is l Year on any
Assessor' s Parcel. 

Mixed -Use property" means an Assessor' s Parcel of Developed Property Containing
or planned for containing a stricture or structures that consists of one or more Dwelling
Units and space for non- residential use. 

Non -Residential Property" means an Assessors' Parcel for which a Building Permit
has been issued for a non- residential use and which does not cof,tain any Dwelling Units
and which Could be classified as Commercial Property, Industrial Property, office
Property, and Public Property. 

Office Property'" means an Assessor' s Parcel of Developed Property for which a
building permits) has been issued for purposes of constructing non- residential property
for an effioe or financial institution in an industrial zoning district and all other property
considered office as ceded by the County'& assessor or as determined by the City, as of
April 1st preoeding the Fiscal Year in which the Special Tax is being levied- 

Parcel Square Footage'° means the Acreage multiplied by 4, 564, 

Proportionately" means for Developed Property, the ratio of the actual Special Tax
levied per Unit to the Maximum Special Tax per Unit for Developed Property is equal for
all Assessor' s Parcels of Developed Property - 

Public Property" means for each riscal Year any property within the CFD that is, -or is
expected to be, used for rights -of -way, parks, public schools or any other public purpose
determined by the CFD Adm 1 n istrator or is owned by or irrevocably offered for de€iicatian
to the federal government, the State, the County, the City or any ether public agency. 
Public Property does not include property for which a public agency is a landowner
within the meaning of Sectio- n 53317( f) of the Act. 

Reserve Fund for Maintenance" means a fund that shall be created and maintained

for the CFD for each Fiscal Year to provide necessary cast, flow for the first six months
of each Fiscal Year, reserve capital to rover monitoring, maintenance and repair cost
overruns and delinquencies in the payment of Special Taxes and a reasonable buffer to
prevent large variations in annual Special Tax levies- 

Resi-dential Propertyy" means an Assessor' s P2rr0e1 for which a Building Permit has
been issued for purposes of constructing a residential strudbure or structures including, 
but not limited to, duplexes, triplexes, town homes, condominiuMs, and apartment units- 

Special Tax" means the Special Tax to be levied in each Fiscal Year on each

Assessors. Parcel - of Taxable Property to fund the Special Tax Requirement, and shall
include Special Taxes levied or to be levied under Sections ' C" and ' D " below. 

Special Tax requirement" means that amount required in any Fiscal Y r for the

CFD to pay for, ( 1) estimated and reasonable costs of providing maintenance to the
Main Street Promenade park, including but not limited to { i) the costs of contracting for

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- oo03

May 5, 2020
Page 136



Attachment D

M

park maintenance services, ( o) the salaries and benefits of CRy staff, including
maintenance staff, that directly provide park maintenance services, ( iii) the expense

related to equipment, apparatus, and supplies related to these- Fwvices and authorized

by the Act, and ( iv) City overhead costs associated with providing such services within
the RFD, ( 2) reasonable Administrative Expenses; ( 3) any amounts required to establish
or replenish a reserve fund that will not exceed 25% of the Special Tax requirement for

that Fiscal Year; and ( 4) reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes based on the
delinquency rate for Special Taxes levied in the pfeviaus Fiscal Year, less any surplus of
funds available from the previous Fiseal Year' s Special Tax levy. 

State" means the State of California. 

TaxablR Property" means all Assessors that are not Exempt from the Special Tax

pursuant to aw or as defined herein. 

Undeveloped Property„ means, for each Fiscal Year. an Asseswr' s for which a Final
Inspection for occupancy has not been issued 4 rn or prior to April 1" preceding the Fiscal
Year irl which the paciat Tax is being levied and is not classified as public Property, 
including a Parcel that is designated as a remainder parcel by any final documents
andler maps available to the CFD Administrator- 

s, ASSIGNMENT TO LAND USE CATEGORIES

Each Fiscal Year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2013- 14, using the definitions above. 
each Assessor' s Parcel within the CFD shall be classified as Taxable Property or

Exempt Property. In addition, each Fiscal Year, beginning with Fiscal Year 2413- 14, 
each Assessor' s Parcel of Taxable Property shall be further classified as Developed
Property or UndevelGped Property Dewloped Property shall be further classified
Residential Property, Non- Residerrtial Property, or Mixed - Use Property. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- oo03

May 5, 2020
Page 137



Attachment D

B- 6

I

3

MAXIMUM SP:EC3AL TAX RATE

Dewel aped Property

TABLE 1

Maximum Special Tax for Developed Properly

Community Facilities District No. 2013- 1

Fiscal Year 2013- 14

D_ 06 per Building
Residential Square Footage

Pruparty applicable to

residential area

Sum of Maximum

Building Square

0. 00
Footage Special

Tax and Max mum

Let Area Special

Tax

Sum of Maximum

Non_ 
0, 08 per Budding Building Square

Residential
Square Footage 0. 0$ per parcel Footage Special

Properly
applicable to non- Square Footage Tax and Maximum

residential area Lot Area Special

Tax

0-M per Building
Sum of applicable

Square Footage
Ladse

BuildingMaximum$

0. 00
Mixed -Use applicable to

Square Footage
Property residential and

Special Tax and
non- residential

Maximum Lot
areas

Area Special Tax

On each July 1st following the Base Year. the Maximum Special Tax rates in Table 1
shall be increased in accordance with the Annual Escalation Factor. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 138



Attachment D

B- T

2, Undeveloped Property

TABLE 2

Maxim um Special Tax for Undevaloped PToperty

ommrinity FaclIitles District No. 2013- 1

Fiscal Year 2013- 14

4n each July 1st following the Fuse Year, the Maximum Special Tax rates in Table 2
shall be increased in accordance with the Annual Escalation Factor. 

Exempt Property

No Special Tax shall be levied on Exempt Property as defined in Section A. For each

Fiscal Year, if the use or ownership of an Assessor' s Parcel of Exempt Property changes
so that such Assessor' s Parcel is no longer classified as one of the uses set forth in

uctigri A. therefore making such As.5essi?  Parcel nq longer eligihde to he classified as

Exempt Property, such Assessors Parcel shell be deemed to be Taxable Property and
shall be taxed pursuantto the provisions of Section C. 1_ 

D. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF THE SPECIAL TAX

Commencing with Fiscal Year 2013- 14, and For each subsequent Fiscal Year, tfte CFD
Administrator shall calculate the Special Tax Requirement based on the definitions in

Section A and levy the Special Tax as follows until the amount of the Special Tax levied
equals the Special Tax Recivirernent= 

The Special Tax shall be Proportionately levied each Fiscal Year on each Assessor' s
Parml of Developed Property up to 100% of the applicable Maximum Special Tax to

meet the Spacial Tax RequiremenA. 

If additional monies are needed to meet the Special Tax Requirement, the Special Tax

shall be Proportionately levied on each Assessor's Para -el of Undeveloped Property up to
100% of the applicable Maximum Special Tax. 

E. APPEALS

Any landowner who pays the Special Tax and believes that the amount of the Special
Tax levied an their Assessor' s Parcel is in error shall first consult with the CFD

Administrator regarding such error. if following such consultation, the CFD Admi6strator
determines that an error has occurred, the CFD Administrator may amend tha amount cf
the Special Tax levied nn such Assessor' s Parcel, If following such consultation and
action, if any, the landowner believes such error still exists, such person may file a
written notice with the City Clerk of the City appealing the amount of the Special Tax
levied on such Assessor' s Parcel. Upon, the receipt of arty sua wr' Itten notice, the City
Clerk shall forward a copy of such notice to the City Engineer who shall establish as part
of the proceedings and administration of the CFO, a special three -member

ReviewlAppeal Committee_ The RevewfAppeal Committee may establish such
procedures, as it deems necessary to undertake the review of any such appeal. The
ReviewiAppeal Committee shall interpret this Bate and Method of Apportionment and

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 139



Attachment D

Ll_ 

make determinations relative to the annual administration of the Special Tax and any
landowner appeals, as herein specified. The decision of the ReviewfAppeal Committee

shall be final and binding as to all persons, 

F MANNER OF COLLECTION

Special Taxes levied pursuant to Section " D" a Shall be collected in the same

manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem property taxes; provided, however, 
that the CFD may directly bill the Special Tax, may oolleot Special Taxes at a different
time or in a different manner if necessary to meet the financial obligations of the C FD or
as otherwise determined appropriate by the Ciity Council. 

G. TERM OF SPECIAL TAX

Taxable Property in the CFO shall remain su jeCt to the Special Tax in perpetuity or until
the City Council takes appropriate actions to terminate the Special Tax pursuard to the
Act. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- oo03

May 5, 2020
Page 140



Attachment D

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California on
May 7, 2013. by the following vote: 

COUNCILMEMBERS AY ES

Mary Teresa Sessom xx

NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT

Howard Cook xx

George to as# d

Jerry .! ones xx

Racquel Vasquez

J:4v
M RY Rt A E QM, Mayor

Attest: 

SUSAA GARCIA. Crty Clerk

CERTIFICATION OF CITY CLERK

I. Susan aria, City Clerk of the City of Lemon Grove, California do hereby
certify the foregoing to be a true and exact Copy of Resolution No. 2-073-3182 duly
passed and adopted by the City Council of said City on #ha date and by the ~rote therein
recited. 

SUSAN GARCIA, City Clerk

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 141



Attachment D

RESOLUTION NO. 2014 - 3296

RESOLUTION OF THEI. CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA! 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH KIMBERLY PARIS TO MANAGE THE LEMON GROVE

CERTIFIED FARMERS MARKET

WHEREAS, in September 2013, the City of Leman Grove completed the construction of
the Main Street Promenade Park ( Promenade); and

WHEREAS, the Promenade is located south of the Chronica One building located at
7765 North Avenue, and

WHEREAS, in June 2014, staff searched for farmers market and outdoor retail vendors

to partner with the City at the Promenade; and

WHEREAS, Kimberly Paris of Imperial ' Beach Certifi Farmers Market model was
determined, by staff, to be the best fitting model for the Promenade louation; and

WHEREAS, the Lemon Grove Certified Farmers Market ('Market) will be held once per
week, rain or shine; and

WHEREAS, the farmers market will benefit the local neighborhood because of the

variety of goods available far purchase and will encourage a common reCrealionaI area; and

WHERSAS, the intent of the farmers market is to provide the community with a safe, 
family -friendly gathering place to go for fresh, local fruits and vegetables mailable and provide
the oppWunity for ciraens to learn more about healthy eating; and

WHEREAS, the duties of Kimberly Paris, who will serve as the market manager, would
include the opening and closing of the market, enforcement of all health and safety
requirements, verification of vendor permitsicprtification, rnarket cleanliness, supervision of any
volunteers, traffic1parking, best management practices training to stafflvolunteersfvendors, 
supervision of security patrol, and provision of customer se:rvlcgs„ and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has the discretion to cancel the Lemon Grove
Farmers market in lieu of other schedule events or activities that may conflict with the operation
of those events and the public' s use of the park; and

WHEREAS, City staff has Concluded that there are no foreseeable conoems that cannot
be successfully mitigated without prior coordination and communication with the neighboring
ca rn mono. 

NOW, THEREFORE, EE IT RESOLVED that the City Counc I of the City of Lemon
Grove, Californi3O hereby- 

1. Approves the agreement ( Exhibit 1) with Kimberly Paris to marriage the Lem. On
Grow Certified Farmers Market; and

2. directs the City Manager or designee to execute and manage all related
docu mentatlon. 

ffl'11

flllf

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 142



Attachment D

PASSED AND ADOPTED: On December 16. 2014. the City Council of the CitY Of
Leman Grove. California adopted resolution No_ 2014- 3296 by the foflawing vole: 

COUNCILMEMBERS AYES

Mary Teresa Sessom .-... xx
NOES

I I

ABSTAIN ABSENT

Geurge Gastil L xx

Jerry Jon as

J ennife r Me n doza

Racquel Vasquez = 1

MAW( i' 

Attest'. 

USAWGARC IA, W Clerk

C

ZI

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 143



Attachment D

CITYOIFLE9VCYN GROVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORTT

hero Nu. 3

Meeting Date: September 17, 20icj

Stibinitted to, Honomble Mayor and Member; of the City Council

Departntent: Public Works

Stuff CllntaCt: Mike J4meg, Assistant City M1 nager/ Public Works Director

M amesi IetmtPngru vc. ca. 

l tenl Title: A-otnettade Park Rejuvenation Pian Final Report

Recvrnniended Action: That the City Council receives the report and provides
feedback to staff. 

tiut] itliairy: In loth, the City Cbativil clirectedstafftowork with students fi-nin thy: Urban Design
CIO) with the New chool of Architecture C1111}} to activate sad energir' e the

Promenade Park- This report highlights what the De., sign Clul] W8 completed and concludes

with rec•ntnmendations for the City Comacil to consider movingforwatd. Ditieu4

S-40!1: In : in effort to a-cdvate and erpergi{ Re the Promenade Park, the City Council directed
MAT to work with students from the Design C!nb to create and implemetit an outreach

plan to solicit fe-edback from park pat rong as to what each person would like to qee
in the Park (ALL adinietitA) - Front

that plan, the Design Club took action to move forward as materials, supplies and labor
were donated. The mport ( Attuclunent $) summarizes the entire project, from start
to finish, and high L-; acti%ities that the Design Club reconttnends the City conside
rto continue witha perms neat plan to activate anda nett zethe Promenade Park. Env

i ron nient id Review Not

subject to review " Negative Declaration Categorical

FAemption, 9ectionl I UMitigated Negative Declaration Fkc,

M ltItl) act: None - Public

Notificatillfl: Nobe- mmenade

Itx rk Rg wmna raie Place Fir a Rip

an Page
li Administrative

Appeal AA1-goo- 0003 May

5, 2020 Page
144



Attachment D

StU f RL'NMIL[ ItL'L1duliu[ t: That the City Gpiindl veceive; Lhe report acid pr[ n•ides
feedback to stag. 

Attachment: S: 

Attachment A - Promenade Park Rejuvenation Plan Staff Report - November 2u,. 2-018

Attach ment B - Urban Design Club Summa iy Report

A'a,rre, tade Pa rk Re U eieadm man Fear

Agwl

P J v I- 2

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 145



Attachment D

4110 4 riI i

1- fKION GR* VF CITY 00UHrh. 
4t3MAs nMM SLIM ARY

Item- W. darrr.i

Mtg. Galt NkyamkMt 4. 41E
Dmint ' Nbrir* lNo6N

Item Trlrt; Prarnenacte Park Reluven4dm Ptart

SiA f Corttam- Mlke ,tarns, Azwnirqt Cay Wria9er .r r" mW Worm Dremr

R! Cotn" MdAtidn' 

rrhal the Clty Co lrtcfi reoelve a report and woMe fet-dwdl re' 98Tdm the NewvSc) aal at
Ar aiteeWre' s Urban Dt,stgrr CFah' s rojuver inuon Alan aft the piornenade Park

Itrm Summadp; 

Ov June 19. 24t9 itre GRy Council isokved a waawd" rr ( Attautwnenl Aj pirpaied by
VLW&nt from the N wkol of aetal* 0 a plarl ur activitt and envgwe

Pramorre de Fork Wth Ida-a stemrnin frer» i= bml uribnkMam The pfnpneaO outlined a pbrr b
w nlrh " stuo rM wml0 mha leeAback kom iht pack patron, oorrpun otftacn with lorwt

bUalramssas. kc - th 4LL1 to the m* 160h bttn na4gh6ar, ng', l*Aontlal units. 3 hd cvndµdawlth a

defend 50- day plan that o%jMlnas air oF4rls inramAlon In C-UgL nd+on VATq rpolhodx to vnhancw
flte pdik that cin bo 6tobripli5hr d Ih 6 set. tim6 Vaiiod with a s O'- trMr3U1alJW b0l 6r,-%. 

IrHx the C y o-ur oJ apomyed; the out vuh pksn, city Maf Eras worked vMh the aauderKs to
ar4rdlnal* rho ftnOwli; princm Iroip p: gk patrons amo pirovkaa aWMrl* l r+PSP nV; @5 tfi

queslrons IM th4 WwdwAt Iliad W lhey paligoow ad througn rhr prtaasss. Tft rinol proposal
fAl hFrktnt D) Rhdk1d6s a # ite plAr, vwlth rdmW-iod " I Nrtri4hm. list aitd QlAifitlribd
rnaterials;svppiies needed to aanstmet miprovements, listta&4m Dr serwices Wear the Catyr to

perlorm dxlnR the tnal period. ano wrrcludea with o request ; hat the CKY Council provides
feadtsaek ae to w. eetrttr the pion s 5ot, k1 he 1111platr, erLbrd ahti 04cn snlWttcene alrou# d he
VograMd

Fiscal trnpact= 

Nviscw Krund

Envimnnrienlst Review

2 Not subject la retriaw

r Catoporicarty 1zumpt

I} ublic Information: 

E Naha E1Ft waleikai atbcle

Ej N ptJDIl3% 9d to loc l rlamoap6r

Aktiaclunenis

A- UmbanDe5ignC1wbRequeAfor
Pbrrr9mk) n to Prscu Signs

D FnarAoposat

n Negates Dodaradon

Md6 AW, Negarw beclararlor+ 

Ell Notraa 0 proporty ow ierlF Ohim IOD A. 

tJ Miohharhood r AGthnD

f vAnr ILrir J4I' A lr+M+ rur a<xfwr JIL-M 11 Orin

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- oo03

May 5, 2020
Page 146



Attachment D

Attachm A

3- 

Preimenmdel rk Re' w:e tiore!'! an Fbea1

R oi7
F Li '' 14

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 147



Attachment D

Attachme

TRW prurriFngdv Park R,¢ juvenallor, Plao

Te!aFn. KIEYySahool - oFArOFli. E D emd t igo1 Ufban Ewsign C#.rb

Fmrims= Redetzise. Meamn Roll. Jason hlededog, Cain MoCsTsgar. Erlir vary and
Tyler Jones

Foc t: Fsa1= 1 t.Irbonrm. Definrd at err umbrella rem u$ ep to diff&sba - m xnrhkdoan of Iavr

xsl. larnprrrary ahangoa to Me bulk nntirronranl, ususlly, n elbea. Intaaded da improve

heal noighkrorhrs¢ ds ants tiny gnthwho plaaeh. 

9ased an researm performab Ip Lemah Gravethmugpl carwamwg, hosft community mestings. 
sutveying rand pd' sting Siigne, Fat park udar5 to W419 a-R_ ptec denr r95aigrciI, oardinual
cammtnicabon, and evaJuation hosts advlsors between July 2, 2010 aFrd the date of this reparl
vies created. a praposar was creased to impiemerd several physicar and non, pfrysecal arfrnhies

to lie Proma nede. Consingent ari approver from the City CouF" and fundraising_ the Rmposed

cfysngea. listed bebv, are an%: pP ted I6 oaaur i1M 1he #l"By pefiod: 4. 

iwoam soaling iand ahagq In tho form of arnbr* Am- mIapaiblo & hado ewdurum .1r,-urrg4 cha
Irp. taMm aced kwvt as b. 

NIghMrm 420iaWn thmug' h WghWg - and gvants. c

Increase Feoygrwlran tlimLL$ WihIe a gnaga, mrial nmeda ami!oRp, and parimmarlp wllh ro--
AI eualma! hoa d. 

Creato Aawilias ivr ehlldmm r, AL 1 ai Ti tire play area - AnSF a rfinsary horb *net aound prrro
n v

Cmata a drg Flm?k Wthauppart Iraph I=I rioaWsntsanEl hu€ineaga& T

Crmatm a Iaunggit - ane Food truck alao Ir7 plaea of Itre vaearb Inl in tho rriddle of lho Ararr""

do pock 6

matt an 4vant sehodkAlo. lakin -plate madn nn Sstilyday mamings. In pannmUp ' frith Mkmdlo
Notary. AM1 scLoaw Camps LQrelail Crows OnrnnrinW 0Irimn, PAVO San Dona. 
sand IN Lvrbon Grwe (lorgy Assoaatlar+. My

aemvatIrig they Pramarnsd& Park It in tnUup2LtqA that on intreeeAa in moll vo In in Li! me n Grnyu's down &
m YvIn ocxkA arad It WAI poatye impovi the t usiniasses adlarent to the Park. The , prated Warr, 
bel#"s. vsiih a Im ohan io activitm And eve^ fm, kh- s F coin 9nade Pack wO tma Mira attractive
to rasidants ar+d visitors. rnitiM T6edkewok revealed that the Promenade Paris was UndanrHiaa5d

b&musr< enorm Leman Grove residents are unaware that the Priamanade Part is an avaikable

put&: space far use. And those Mo did know about Ire Raiff there was Iitt- lu no acts
f to & in tj% space. By providing seating and acbvity apaaes, the Proms node PEA may oer;
anwe nn a+nenity Fnrbrith the res: ients end tho businesses of Leman Grave. ir+

uruijsel+ raxrluru l'Gru lrw rl Administrative Appeal

AA1-goo-0003 May 5, 

2020 Page 148



Attachment D

FJt : ITI - i 1: 1

Q
d

W
Lj

Z

d
r W

1 rr CL

rowncOo Park P4uL eiaarioa Plate Flea! 

Report

F' aj, e 16

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 149



Attachment D

MI.IldliptuM it

Urban De€ igrr Clue, liewSthoo of ArrhitaEw ro an d De sign

Temporary F3r:ticaf uraanlst Interventlan in Untas Grare' s PmnwradePark

1. 4rli n of nrujurk

Urtren Umsign L10{ U00) rnrl with lormei- Cityr PlarwQ DzwiH Utrivies in March of 201E to

diarJrss ecollahoratior+ with I!- e Gtyot barer Grow* fullowing in th lootstap. tiaf The Sage

Pr* d [Sari l] iego Sidle tk; iverilly). 

Promenade Ferk was proposed by the GRy as a patertla+ slti., fiver the ar- geing pradierns

with misuse, crimp, and nna• rlterance. iktemaora y IrierveiMin uslnC Igilr:al Urbanism' 

or ndples was i.3pprovnd by City 5w f corainpc nt on aopravar by City Cour[ il. 

r rmhal- wsgsrch

A. S, lnanalyLis

I. In to+ ixiAi vlti, Lennon Grace 4 PlannersrUt] C waged vie soo artd

slur mu• rdi: IS jroz, Wdrg:!cnq Of tarlwxx, R1 cs of j;ij;h4 mui5i: ng euncitlw&, P, k
users and they r loimr ons 3 nd aclklttes+ ersuronmental comfort ( surnlght, 

Urnperatuet, all errtranrrfext aeeess+Glllty. A second site visit was conducted

4arth Wkc Bu- M at a later dale, 

Wd" 
I

5

Y

Fig_ I Ex; sth- gcnndlUnim

r. Maighborhood cwtod, alrcu ss: Dn paths and aajaccnlwac : b ajc wcFe aom platod. 

I

Fig?. A ? Cuntpet and eir ulation riiagTarn4

MTA-w WdE Ii rrk l4lUmi rrarioro- Plax Rear

eur

F' a t' 17

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- oo03

May 5, 2020
Page 150



Attachment D

Li. Caxra si4diac 2n- P>plari adwica

L 1JrD(= was s& ised by Frank Wnla- n, Ikward LILix-tioe^, Mike Reepner, arrd Kate
Gueadion

i i Case Studies inck, d ee M " a Warren F ark iQ dal Las, Fair @ -44 i ti Uty Hekrh ts, trw

Canyon RoMralloa efforts In Cltw We grit, ai4d Quartyard in € aft Vlilagie. 

The cast:- Amries indital2d chat increfseC pr,)rrammed a[ Aivitr and acombilatiorl of

flutMrjpassh- e ( le, sezMng) and eominemE6Vaitwesoaees Ile, coffee cart and gamest
reated wafeand = m4orlab6 public s? ras. Teri cue sludias ahawey lnat lerhar' 

Tart sMMesuh' Lh offered MURiple' 13TIPIMP 5tary arnenit ea forexarnate dog

j61%. ufrar_mt, Lirer, di -dgdln--, adIIdLledLiJCIW!. LY.I' LL4,-- r, H' eLL- lar, U, 111. . 

Pn rags w Hr n Tne* r d and nr,Ia} m mod Vr•d a va* inty grl Zr Vrrn ps an+i try rS worry
oasl imccessful_ 

a e' o< prr menl

In orCQr to gauge pard Lise a •! hn: iud !Jiangeg Jr- D- el thQ : Ei€ a; iwTvrxantty, WIN The

ap prcvai of CiLy Cou.- O DOC W. amd fwwe s l: - s asking " Wn al d a Kau want he red"' 
throughout em park. rgns tueee left LIp ` ara month Lne 20M and TeCFjVEC over= k

dMerkvit rvcprunariLfitio- rrs frUM p9ri usa s. 

Signs were placed InsLg iirimrt bcstsors as a na• crrlelerof the number and 9wpe of
iuseriIfiEhnse or.atiiorlS. I- IUCcorKLdedattheEalke IF", eespar' inenkhrr4tl! serSflH

TRe north erd of the Darkcoradsted of" rej5.IEars", or reculady rrh, rnieg ootmrQ, white
use rs r ear [ he sc ut- entrance yre re lyacally Irf?reque nt 4Is itars. rl.e soul t entrance Of
14f jT21A iY bU51! r aria rrrP! iwi• S TIUM 01dali m dr' LihIr rrmdl7 trealln' I' t fmm iain. 

Feedba-; r Frorn toe signs expremed a des' re to re` oo$ n the orrbl'c bathrooms on site

rnore TestnLra its and retall in cr near IP- e part, a11, sealing aridyhade, d higber

degrae hf aecurity, rtlure act' witie5lortni: drerl, Arid bgWr TepreWitilion of MiWrlty

ailtures In tile park' s aestheft. 

F d 4, 59M a fid p Id terrie rt

Arfereie%'Jae{{ Z1- kPiOjUL4eftEd+} I! PreuePb al

Ikepol- I

I' , _ • 18

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 151



Attachment D

3. Carrtrnunl4y oulrOXn and frrrd

IJDC ryas cornrnitted to designs ng For Eli r Ic" I rorr rnun; tyr. I n addition to Freer trrtJY rU1 ing
the nark durtngJUneof 2019to wvniiar Lhe sagn Ewperim2nk, UIDC atbNxJeWhosted several

ornlrr. inllV meetlnBs and events doring it rhree- m rwh penaa ( June• August, tb] AI. 

a Unicorn -n tho Porx

UDC setuaaDoomatBarrv5tr$ et Pam anfowrDcraibrisduring the SurrirwCartcartsin the

Park sexes. the pWrparre va$ t- er$ ageThu ve Jer uo' nmrJrity- 4any•

esrdaMswe- e urnware rhsl Promcr. de PW- t we. e a pub lit spate, andr ml nod not 14En
Ir-M R

SLTVays Pa

per, surti' ews *are disr- itlLited to We MrroAica am9 Celsi,s a partme9 t ovrnp e-as, as well as a. 
Cvrxerls rr, the Park VrMIrT

DOVM "ANT IN TOUR A"

T WiQuihr4
a: NE ILlliidrril.

RlLKilA' I} 

FIg. 

7 & d WEP cgI!eiQPd ir>:lnl w uvwa C. 

C13MrMU RIty IUIOkInCF st Cftr11Ca U11Chastod

tvwa ramrrn. nity meetings open tolrt2 publirr but whieh Offiarlfdrew Feslderm
rwn C1 ro11jN and Celsfoy, rpslovirs, Fht pgal [or Brrrh T +mink:5 was to a

nderstard how Promenade Para was Linied b4 L ne i eslben Ls and what OPY moped to See braug+

lt rothe9le- tnaaveTwFic'

mlrls canYnYVj Irurrrthe 1enidtrrl5v+d51hal FwrneiwcPark wan *Ma It n'Sd ettlVehfdte! WtjI
dtoIWd' xlrrouhd. tVgr;h.WkLt t6:& a rdr6n htr4! 2Mi! L4i%Ler1ty( pfe3ie'- . arin•'} l-

riA a0OO 14-0;ke1rie park mdrk. pie35ant fxrtrlirdr9n a ZIerSV

BreRVOS sr'.umt!

rrjrde Faek Ikm benrl f;rmal- v ed6mled bvCri- aer_1Ln, 1u Cku- 01 Fmrrl terrr6r, r3mve, errd ovarol ehurehm

Ina*a2. n 2d6tion 0 advataklfFgtxtio caw"uni[V, v6unraartp mointarrri LFacLiYaLirIt'

a 96k,'k. UUC Fell', r W. i: linpuitrrlt tfj pl riMar wx111l& ex%Tlrgaiforss LJDC attended

sevzraI CS&3e tr- 2akPr5ls Wh;rh a re aklerged by orhar rnmmlvvty Orga hitakkln. +
r-d rDig q lie FiJim DF; Ydrl MEN- rT hv+L lerruNl frtfk4#, An it t}Kd, F. OLV wtaw' emati

o%- l wreleIM20RErLA

Rg1& elerxfinnRon R3 al N fa' uh

Administrative Appeal AA1-

goo-0003 May 5, 2020

Page 152



Attachment D

Al tending these rneatiMs allowed UDC to coardinalewith existing eRorts, partner with
goArqunrry 4k-rernbers43nd organha rrarrs tar irput dnd support andtaengage with the Farg& r- 

fi4KF MU nily

d. } mpwal

Vowember, 28-LB, Url- C I. Aeaenied their deaigil prcfiaDmj for PrOmenada Perk, which vnus then

apprnwed tyf-4 r CaUpcil. Ur3C pro paseelTO imp anenc5ewerai physacai end nan- pgysl' l
vnari. Liss takhoginrnonadu For W'kd•rys_ 

r_ Yirrox* dtiaaRln$ And ShsdAIrpT11frurrr. uf„ thtrolZ, tollipiilrloshrjdosr+ ad. rrez. 

bnnee thair5, tables and bencWi;. 

b_ Nighttime Artivdtion through lighting anr. events
r. hici w% ad rKogrrrion throgh uklhfv Ugi age, soclal madli actluitr and partnyrshipi; 

with IacaIbUsines5es. 

rt_ M-jwll" fnr [ir ilrlipn,- a tare rlaV area one rd semaiv li rb and satmcl yrdm . 

Dag Rar r.- with support from A-2 incyomin3 Pwi Ilospdal
f. Launge anal Food truck arty in place oFrtha vacant lot dironly in wow -of rlsius, nc r0.eL

We apdrtmwt5. 

e. € wenta• { aking placle rrramlynn Saturday raurning% ip " d lier5hiprrith Studio Nertartir, 

Art Soence Compler, LemonGrove Comr Kmity Garden, and PAWS San Uiegu 7

J
ri4

DE-.

1 U V E. N41, 10 NI

A1, r FIg7. 

Deslgn propo5pr Statemeni 

t Intent: r

d+ 

art .,, Il • r= - We

expect that activating the Pronwriadewl increaseInoi traffic in Lerner. Gravers slowrnown, 
greatN Imparting tha bull nas= adfacant we beheNe th tt Nyah few chi ram. P

milm adeA2rkJUEJIM94 danjrjUMFbGY Repani

P

j; L. Ito Administrative

Appeal AA1-goo- 0003 May

5, 2020 Page
153



Attachment D

the Pau- erade QvId became attractive La rvsidents and visitors, give n ats location i n rea r
busl nessos and trp i ho EmIley. A though cu rrently depresm d ar-A u r ai-sild, wa fours d that

maryV LemaaT GrMe insidents are une ware that the Promer.a,de is an available puislit space, 

and those who -do fh-- d that thefe rs iiiiis W da ih the spaLe. lgy pruyjhdlgg Leath* and activ ty
Px4g, tha Promatiad. @ can hommR an i rltYfor bosh thq w4vit.;;md Md -buyJm2sscs at

Limrmov Grove. " 

i. U DC proposed lhrm tiers of imp emm I atior besed o n fu ndrais-ed i nm me. If !$25OL
cuwd not he raged Oth' in three mo rins, 013C proposal to us- all fund to host a

5ingle avent in Prpm. enadePark iutem of ;) a5ting a 9C- day irnPleme.gWion. 

Tiny 1- 4'? iflf5• Tirp -PIwy ,araa, in rraacara cl-,arda anr> saating. an el nnrth ;., d

south ontrrim

ry4. 

h4FA
T a

somas y
J. 

Allb

Fig S. TrQr I

Fier 2- $ SO00: Tier], dog paTk, and chi;-dw' s sensor jMsiC/ hefb) garden

j

Lq
Fig 9. Tiar 2

ProirreAudeTUrkAduL-eAuMmPlan Rial Re{

0rr Administrative

Appeal AA1-goo- oo03 May

5, 2020 Page
154



Attachment D

FundraiArg tiers oontirruedfrum preriws page] 

Ter 3 - SMoaor Would include emire proposal ( see Fig 7.) 

5. Fundraising

UDCralsed $ 2r6quthroughsmall- aallardopaClonsfrornarpmunitylrnembersardlocally
invested busi nasoa. 

LJD C partnered with Newkho of Foun dati o n f or kheRrt% a rQ nprnfit, i n orde r to rec i3ye tax
deductible donationsforlarge giRYL, arid used GoFundMelacrowd fundirig websiteto receive smallerpftsfromcammunity members. 

Implementatiansa. Herb

garden

LLD Cplarded eulinsrg

endfrsgrart herbs and plants Ad n p irrlgatlon slste- n wstl Installedlrorderto provldewaterruthenpwly0artedgarderi, Fg

laJasonNededo, MadisenRolf

arid Francesca Red dzkeplantingtheherbgarden. b. Preplay

area Used tires were

saluagedand vleaned, then zip tiedtagethErto rmat eo low 104{11) w ri d€ play area adjacerd

to exist ng play strucbare& fio4iria de!#2rk17e/ w eiaerioia!'

1me Poe& Ripest Administrative Appeal AA1- goo-

0003

May 5, 2020 Page 155



Attachment D

C. 

tigi_.I- 9rreamd u9ec# p; oystrurturesw-thadded tirf play area S41i}

r power&I Arif$ Iigi! 0 SlrIrg

fish lSm2lr 11awlIVIAd! UII.KLI1111 14, wi wriwJie( vi irivie- d3ura iiiNlaIrIIIIiiirrUGdr, 4tir• i

Fig,

1..2. Solar powered string I Ightsd. 

InerPased seailing PKEA

fuin aura was attaches' to a concrete we fight us ing sIO PI rapt I d al low Fay the rr&
Oxirrlglin nt PCKiIilC arraligcrryi:l'1a write Skill di5G+ JUrpgirlg 1he91- Fig

13-24 C&WrgtanCTIVeweigh [ sandey4mp! ecOnCreaeweighlwith tab.efcra:- ar ra uj

e rr•L- nr k larela deRTrki

Pl' rtUF16Q11{ rrP NaliF'niaf kq)orrf, 

o 113
Administrative Appeal AA1-

goo-0003 May 5, 2020

Page 156



Attachment D

Nevi Yt rt Ne f'brtY

NYE oarly wic hwau m fro 31" frUln 6 Orn 10 prr• A Gouricu riow-,+ Wab WdC-rLd

ar f games ird actirliies were a4a- 13ble for the even irg Hal cocoa and coffee, as
tvel as, popcareureFe free, and lam.Lvre- e available for purchase. Cornerstone
rnmmimpip r' hiirrh p; hrrnorari wlkh Yn7C fnrthlc Mfflnt

S} YV b'rFa414Fp

Iri N. r-J1 N' iiilir

Vera Planting Faent

5[ 6,6* Wctorw Ind an od,. cat! anal pant ns oymi Tar ch. lVan- jlanen6 L,* = L,- w

Fig 1& 17. Hnrb FriLanc % Uwavi r

A+ajrie Ikeda 1u rk ftletPemdon Not FMad
Aeporr

P a } 1? It4

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 157



Attachment D

rH. Art In tho Park

Art .96t ie Cvrlipk-A, tenirih Grave SwerriPs De -Pt. -611iidT11tiue lcrnorr Grave 110s11ed
bootns: uo-Ch= cda" Paint a

a

e

4

Fig 16- 7+l. Paint in rh& Piano
ry. Park- fEst

Puree" bo61 h. 

terriur, Grove Nil mic.al5ocie1y. 5herfp3. Pupl, FkrDnpari, arndThrivrlarnon Qinxve

hosted booths. Me event W)[ Lded free racos and popcorn, alongwtth fate palntlngr

gavrke bo Uric,- Now r, IiYr nlusl, aped d "" Py+ 7 W '-,+lr wrslaa ntf comalki I' AV

Church partnered with U13C for thk went. 

Fig 17. as r4fes# 

u[ tVme

a. pnysicsliinplementationa

Iola my of I he ph Ysical irn Mernentatha rrs rereiwed heaxy va rtda leation or were cv ITight
re rnoved fro rn the park- 

i. Solar pcwetedstring lighmwere flunzlaa low mdwere aocident taken dorm w hem
the FIrN o apt had to access #ha park_ u A

piara was out -right stolen PnprnOnMdeIarkRgl M2ti'

oePlanRha1 ReporlF

aY... 

Its Administrative Appeal

AA1-goo-0003 May 5, 

2020 Page 158



Attachment D

di_ [ Ipyeshc4dw% tbCeLlnerLhe tire sLrucbdrewere rwtstungerwughzaenduresdsfilr,

ed heavy 4x kum pub - lit iv, 

AltllipuEl1 -- mi14 TIArriitgrr is 1371 in 04r P?rk, and is trued PpY pRTk usrrs, %Qrtra Pt the tales
ind ¢4, o y.efrrarlrlitykix"i Nood W4r otlop Ld frrkm kNr. msWi rrarr'e h- 4. 

The * r17 QaIr whi€ I, N, ni-& kpilnvO iry lrisaer r7KMe k}prnent- is itrriving, ok
NO" a surxuoi»I r..+ rnl, hrMvvvr, ME, ftt rn try Patle, and the IkrlxC+ ntden event

alk kook ralace on rainy da1r-1r, and atkcndance was allectrd. b, 
Lausrs UDC

provided most of the Caber, and in same rases, construMd aspect of khe physical

implmentatbns. We betiewc Vat given pry amstrucWn, our designs WDuid have
been mare effectwE. sermilily, 

all eyents a nd wripiem nutiem were voluntary. UF]C did not have thE- rapatlrytcrpaysbkVroru4mte
at"n for n%arketlno pragrammwngevents, OF. Therefore, 
a ngoee involved in the Promenade NA r'PFart did sea In Llielt own tree Urea, outside

arf hthali, work, ter alhdr zmtxm1Lrnt#u. We Feel dint t:vehrh- And ul.ker bmts• of pruguhwulr% 

In addbtod ru rnark* 1JH! wuukl 6e alrrrtAflSl ibu6 for meahmgfbd thahge. Mh ; 

iequnvs a revenue streaw fix the city of Lelnoi, Gr4ove Events Depe or a partnerstrlp

with annrgan¢ atlom wlvha revenue stream and theabikily to program and Inw0l, 
if nrrl horh. TAtrdrr

4pcwity hiid flea* a mal4r x rW" Armors Lhd F'ekbdle Ao d the OkM -i f LME)

nt3l`0+r. frbrh thrrAut [,Iwrn buf %&W 4W11 eur ykat, rca%4 $2Udeh9 nrgthi+arkpm, wr

were urli+brk a drei!- 1114L- uxwtrrn in a I- M rndnnrr. t, 

l. e5mns learned aver

MIP4; rHWW Rf A yea{. fJfX has idixied useful rrdeQrrh vMd- devdtaped - In Undenlyring

desaqvI strategy khar could bo, 1u€resst4Ag u+ m preper irrplrrmenN: tian. Wnrlviii-
m u4l a kr- R-+ r prapwdatinn Prn4nt rhii4r+" 0 pfadnr%.j+nartofidad ph"

icar implomanr41ions in dw park, 'Ai&hrliRhts.+ nto dno- aa*Ikam linoted and tho enrranr.,-

s are mt well mad-d. fylany r3= idmts c f 4"%un Gxor- hclL— m ii.at pmr ma0e Park

rsa partof the [-eIslusatrdL- irrwica propertk± xand win nu know that it tsopcn to Ow

puhJrc. Flnallp, nighttimeactlYlty due tvihe tmW", as well as thr lengthar.d Amend hues

to the pafKTu- a- itdiFCrcult to pvYcu, wpl!udly at nipt Our
anginal design inert was to rrtab! wafkablIe ou"nedinins into who pack Mom darrmtowfi

Leman Grave and pgogmm' de!dln aHonC oT reascxns goeMr=rEnd continkLe ED

walk through tive entire [ength of the park. We believe that Inueased aELWMV Wr th benefit

the park lwea%4 saFet r, a hk Tff pub11c interest in nuintarwng the 5pacef, as welt

as businesses darwntowu. WE believe the eyE nts, esperJalfy Farkfestr are evidence of

the wb illid Prom*r;A Perk ke Iatrng- @ %uucesrfe, J PRrx, Mt
4 ndt 6*I6e4e ihataaer4unrargrffurrwlllbe, Q QtQble 4r u ararig r- 

wrmo (* t *e wrk, rf"lk . Cie OvAld br a yesWd urrnrnermQ1161- eretr jor rnu1l1*

14l) rtg l he paark. lhi Iri["(YutL Ea -alnLnJh t* Iark will arts,- ft rho pol pritlal foi

a private buslness to ma ke a pnch- h 'Those hti.4nmws mill provide users with incrr?

sed security, arid reason to enter the park fir. in dab a rr,,p of C-umee yvhde wallking,

thn dnRf- Ruinunude

ti i* fleli ielrrrnrcrifue Plan F ierh Pgire

y + r + - 1
J6 Administrative Appeal

AA1-goo-oo03 May 5, 

2020 Page 159



Attachment D

Wilhool: increased revenue ha maiwtain and pragFam thr park, as weN as an

increase ns securh- whedJ er It be From a securley campaanyj WkDe department, or

thrrm21h on inmmiw in uxr. qnd rmrwr'" pupiir. " ri" to naturally drtraCj ITow bud

bchavioF, it is Feasonabde to assume tN! -park will cuWnue to he a nuisimm to 7lae

Com?" Dnliw. 

ES. 1 1avMrg i4, ta ritd

We bageuea susumabl, huslness model wou[ d aliowaltacove busaness 20 rent space In

111W pdrk 41 a xraib} IdCreai t.0tr' in r4-- EWrr for trsulL rfi mate ;lad

rrg4rl3r pedestrian; traffic. Cjartyand and Fair @ 44 are two surnrsstul cx7rnp4m which
fa4low a srmilar modei. 

Creativei} handing maintenanize and new kiplernentatiions for Prwnrnadc Park es

essentla! In creating a heaithV , arbap care for Lerman 6rbwe, NpArch a oral design firrn
whd A& hI & @ t. rbe through the dell rgh and f,B.drais; nr. port A of lWs p4djL- t, and whV-le

oifiee "+s larafed on the bo Rm near n4 thin Citrwira rornplrx, should inlay a ml;e in rrrabng

and Irppiementlryga plan moVing forward. 

Fran[ vcra RQriahallor praskitnt- wnd fnunrinr ni i+L-1C. 4 camr; LM" to 4pitalixing nn th 

reseafch and partnefstilpshunit Fioni working. hIthin the rAmmmriltV Far aver a year on the

llrb141" X; ' P3ric prl' fCMl. Ixetpjle P, uA r e Pok W4t " t*, d *' LM hula

enormlULM P44eMbBi as a centraO public spares tv a revitalized tiuymtnvmi Frrvesting iin

crraiang a Abrantspa€-e forr the wwriunity shwulo be a Ctty. priority. Franrexa hopes to
WMILIMW towark towareds thaq ar an, In POWNshiP Wi?.h V3WAirhar+d LhLLoiy of It'Mh
GFEW- 

f wip r. xl4J' xi' F # p J11tiYMYlauu#' h} at l +rf! 

kr#,urr

Administrative Appeal AA1- goo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 16o



1

F  

5

a

f k4l, 



The Clty of LSMO F G _ x•r."++ 

Welrwaas 7ou

I
This is an alcohol and smoke - free park •. 

r

for all to enjoy. r.^y . Y y,• 3;: 

T .
I. i tste es tin parqup lihre de alcohol eahato" 

7a+'Oft- i Para q u e tortes d lsfruten.

y ga••'_ ' 

flick up after your prt. Leash your
dog and scoop their poop. 

fte< oq. desp.. s de to

a to wrro y nape su pope" 
7, ¢ 

f• 

Glrsa rvntalnns are pr0hlhlied- 

1 .. °'

7::. . 
o  

E".-. de y dD. it.. proh I hldps- 

Help keep our wrks clean. Littering, ' 
dumpi nq and gralhti a re proh I hated" ".', '!•

je. - 

Ayuda, a mantener llmpins nuestros
i-. _ 4"'• 

parq. es, nrar baty, i y pinndas wn I Fy 1 ( i{1 eepp yp i•  prohlbl dos..# hk.' 1 -_ 
Amplified noise Is pralnhlted. 

El rudio ampltfk. do ester prohlhld.. 

trrdc f a2a" ass. ttaa. oea. + 2ao-.oaa. 
a 04, lk _ 

e.MJ' 10. 12. MIM. 1! ivA ` . 

Yplrla, s er It— reg. 11. Ikm mq 6a Mal + 

5r pvrdm  . 1. la Infr You dr erral FgW. Iwria. 

Park Noun: Dnm to Dust

Horan: be Amaneclr a Atardecer
pry , •. 

an

Aft

F4llk gaAer p.. sa. rnr as9Ji3 Jet/ -- n . ••

11 !'_ Fy: • r - 1

I - I



W%%„ 

0 w_ 

I



Attachment E

APPEAL APPLICATION & 

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Comm unft Bovolopment Copartmont • 1 Planal ng DlvlsIon 3232
Main Stroot, Lomon Grove, CA 91945 Phann- 

SI! 1425- W 5 Fax: WWW.

di. lemon growe. ca.us Ar`

F'LI( 7. ANT: t'. L- L PVQNE rAX: 

CAS

UPROJEGT NUMBER; i1 c DECISION

IMNOMOMS OF APPROVAL BEING APPEALED 1W_LVDE CONDITtON ITEM NUMEER5 : r. 

rw- A oc lob- Lo IaLS• z -

1 SSRECIFIC REASC

N(Sj FOR APPEAL ORT REQUEST FOR PUS1_1C HEARING: a - r ~ 
Th. 0

Iw r 4 WP ! - 

Apiphaantg Sign*

um Orte O BF. 

COMPLETED EY PLANKING STAFF - DATE ti

FEES, ftECOFT — 

C S

and For- - COND PONS: Administrative Appeal

AA1-goo-

0003 May 5, 2020 Page 164



Ile

PPOI

a

I



Attachment G

From: alman grant
Date: Apr 26, 2020 7: 39 PM

Subject: 3648 Olive St. Weed Dispensary Feedback
To: Shelley Chapel schapel lemongrovc.ca. gov> 
Cc: 

Hi Shelly, I was directed to you for feedback regarding legal appeal for operation of a canabis dispensary at 3648 Olive
Street_ 

My name is Alman Grant, owner operator of Arbor Task Tree Service and my business address is 3619 Olive Street. 

The site at 3648 Olive Street was operating as a dispensary previously for 6 to 8 weeks. During this time the following
occured. 

1) Stadium event level of traffic on a dead end street. 2) Customers of the dispensary parking their vehicals on my
property blocking access to my property as well as the other businesses and residential drive ways_ 3) Mother leaving
baby unattended in a vehical to walk 112 block to buy weed at the dispensary, beyond sight_ 4) Man fondling a womans
posterior and other things on my property just outside my window while waiting in line on my property for the dispensary_ 
5) Neighbors children could no longer play in the street. 6) Operator of the dispensary wandering onto my property and
was asked to leave, the next morning a large dent was noticed on the hood of my company vehical. 7) Dispensary
security personel attempting to exert authority in a public thoroughfare and inadequate traffic control_ 8) This situation will
escalate into violence eventually as the whole neighborhood gets fed up, especially me. 

To The City Of Lemon Grove, this site is inappropriate for a Cannabis Dispensary or other high traffic volume business
simply because it is a dead end with no way to drive through which is too disruptive, impeding surrounding business and
peoples livlihood. 

Administrative Appeal AA1- 9oo- 0003

May 5, 2020
Page 166



Attachment G

From: david stebbi ns

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8: 58 PM
To: Shelley Chapel rschapel@Iemongrove. ca. gov> Cc: 

Jerry Jones sgones@lem ongrove. ca.gov>; David ArambuIa cdaram buIa@lem ongrove. ca.gov>; Yad Ira Altam irano yaItamirano@Iemongrove.

cagov>;JenniferMend oza<jmendoza@Iern ongrove. ca.gov>; Racquel Vasquez rvasquez@I emangrave. ca.

gov> Subject: OpposIt Ion
to marijuana clinic on olive S AA3- 900- 003j pear Ory CounclI

memhers, lama property owner

an olive st. In lemongrove. I am strongly apposed to the condition use permitforthe marijuana stare. R you

recall the rewas an illegal clinic that opened up at that location a few years ago and the results were disastrous to the

neighborhood and area; it was like a 24 hour block party... every day. I do not

see that this would be any different. Please note that the re are several homes on this block in addition to the bu si ness
there, In addition, as

staff has poIntedout the marlJoana storewlII not meet the clearguldellne and requlrernents for all the reasons set out
in the staff report. Please, there is

no upside and plenty of downside to establishinga marijuana outlet in this block. David Stebbins The

Stebbins Group

Ilc NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL

AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: The information contained in this email message may be confidential, privileged and

protected from disclosure. This email is not intended fortransmission to unauthorized persons_ If you

have recelvedthls message in error please destroy the message and any attachments or copies whether electronic or printed
and notifythe sender immediately. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, dlSSeminatlon i)r

use of the Information contained hereln received In error IS strictly prohibited. Administrative Appeal AA1-

goo-0003 May 5, 2020

Page 167



CIr̀ỲOE LEW05VG12,OVE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 3

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020

Submitted to: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Department: Finance

Staff Contact: Molly Brennan, Administrative Services Director

mbrennan@lemongrove. ca. gov

Item Title: California Joint Powers Insurance Authority Participation

Recommended Action: 

1. Authorize participation in the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority
CJPIA) and approve the use of the CJPIA and Alliant Insurance Services for other

insurance needs; and

2. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority and execute the Joint Powers Agreement (Attachment C); and

3. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment D) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority' s Primary Liability Protection Program; and

4. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment E) delegating tort liability claims handling
responsibilities to the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority; and

5. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment F) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority' s Excess Workers' Compensation Protection Program; and

6. Adopt a resolution (Attachment G) to provide Worker's Compensation Coverage
for certain City of Lemon Grove volunteers; and

7. Authorize the City Manager, or their designee, to execute the CJPIA related
agreements and documents; and

8. Authorize the Administrative Services Director, or their designee, to fund and

replenish reserve funds for the payment of the self -insured retention ( SIR) portion
of workers' compensation claims. 

Summary: 
The City of Lemon Grove has been a member of PRISM ( previously known as the
California State Association of Counties Excess Insurance Authority, CSAC- EIA) since
2004. The City participates in a variety of insurance programs through PRISM including
Excess General Liability, Excess Workers' Compensation, Property, Crime, Cyber, and
Pollution. Although the City has had a successful partnership and is satisfied with the

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 11



services provided by PRISM, the recent 29% increase in the amount of premiums paid
over the past two years resulted in staff to reevaluate its program in place to ensure the
City is getting the best value for its insurance needs. 

In order to achieve cost savings and gain access to additional on -site member resources, 
staff has determined the best option available for the provision of insurance coverage is
for the City to become a member in the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority
CJPIA). It is recommended at this time that the City Council approve Lemon Grove's

membership in CJPIA, switch from an excess general liability program to a primary
general liability program and pool our self- insurance worker' s compensation program
through CJPIA effective July 1, 2020. 

Discussion: 

Municipal entities have the option of either participating in a self- insurance pool or
obtaining a non - pooled traditional insurance policy for the provision of general liability
and workers' compensation insurance. In nearly all cases, pools offer more favorable
coverage, terms, conditions, and limits tailored to the needs of their public entity
participants. Furthermore, if a pool has a more favorable loss experience, funds not spent
on claims are retained specifically for the benefit of the members. In the long term, pools
are generally more cost- effective for pool members. 

The main disadvantage to consider before electing pool membership is the fact that
monies collected in the pool are shared in the payment of losses for all members, and most
pooling agreements contain assessment provisions if funds are not available to pay claims
or expenses. This means that the overall risk management approach taken by each

individual agency within the pool has a direct impact on the costs for other members. 

In the case of PRISM, even though Lemon Grove has enjoyed a lower loss rate than the

pool average for general liability and workers' compensation insurance, our base

premium costs have continued to rise due to the fact that other PRISM members have
experienced more volatility that resulted from the recent wildfire, employment liability
claims events, as well as large financial judgments against local government entities. 

CJPIA

The CJPIA is a joint powers insurance authority located in La Palma, California. Formed
in 1977, the CHIA currently provides self- insurance and commercial insurance services
to approximately 120 municipal agencies throughout California. A Board of Directors, 
consisting of one elected official appointed by each member agency, governs the CJPIA. 
If the City adopts the resolutions to join the CJPIA tonight, the appointment of our elected
official to the Board will take place at the May 19th City Council meeting. 

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 12



In addition to insurance services, the CJPIA provides services to member agencies
including employee training, risk management, loss control, operational audits, and
general insurance advice. Of particular interest to the City of Lemon Grove is access to a
regional risk manager who will help staff design an annual training schedule for
employees based on best practices and our specific loss history. By participating in
CJPIA' s general liability and workers' compensation programs, the City will have access
to all of CJPIA's trainings at no additional cost to the City. These training opportunities
will provide the Lemon Grove workforce with the professional development they need
even if the City cuts departmental training budgets for FY20/ 21 as proposed at the April
28th budget workshop. 

General Liability Coverage
Currently, the City has an excess general liability policy with PRISM with self -insured
retention of $1oo, 000. That means the City pays out of pocket for all liability costs per
occurrence up to $ 100, 00o and then the insurance reimburses the City for costs over

1oo, 000. Those out of pocket expenses can include outside legal services, settlement
payments, professional services, and the third party claims administrator ( currently

George Hills). The City also incurs costs related to general liability claims that are not

allowed to be counted towards reaching our self -insured threshold of $1oo, 000, such as

staff time and City Attorney time. Both PRISM and CJPIA offer excess liability with
1oo, 000 self -insured retention for fiscal year 2020- 2021 ( FY20- 21) at equivalent

premiums. 

PRISM is an excess insurance authority and does not offer primary general liability
coverage, or first -dollar coverage, for its members. CJPIA does offer a primary liability
program and quoted the City a premium of $207, 80o for FY20- 21. The primary liability
program provides first -dollar coverage with no deductibles or member retained limits. 
The program offers $ 50M of coverage per occurrence. The program is funded by annual
contributions that represent an " all- inclusive" charge that covers the pool' s retained layer, 
excess and reinsurance premiums, claims administration fees, operating expenses, and
most training and risk management program expenses. 

If the City continues excess general liability coverage with PRISM for FY20- 21, the City

will incur approximately $ 251, 000 in expenses, in addition to staff time and City Attorney
time spent on claims. If the City moves to the primary general liability program through
CJPIA for FY20- 21, the City will pay $ 207,80o in expenses and we estimate staff time

spent on claims will be reduced by 80% and the City Attorney costs will decrease by
20, 000. Therefore, moving to a primary general liability program with CJPIA for FY20- 

21 will save the City an estimated $ 63,200. 

If the City joins the CJPIA primary general liability program the minimum commitment
period to remain in the program is three years. By joining the primary general liability

UNA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 13



program, City Council is authorizing CJPIA and its professional insurance representatives
to handle small dollar claims without City Council' s feedback on each individual claim. 
Quarterly, staff will provide a report to Council on the claims filed and the status of open
claims. If a claim or suit is anticipated to cost over $ 50,000, representatives from CJPIA

will provide City Council with a closed session briefing. 

Excess Workers' Compensation Coverage

Currently the City has an excess workers' compensation policy with PRISM with self - 
insured retention of $125, 000 per claim. On page 14 of the cost indication (Attachment
A), the graph reflects the City' s workers' compensation loss history over the last ten years. 
During that period only three claims have exceeded the City' s $ 125, 000 self -insured

retention, a better than average loss history for an agency of our size. 

The estimated premium to renew coverage for FY20/ 21 with PRISM is $ 142, 000 plus an

estimated $ 5, 500 for the third party claims administrator ( Adminsure). CJPIA offers

coverage at either $ 100, 000 or $ 150, 000 self -insured retention ( SIR), but they currently
have no members enrolled at the $ 100, 000 level, so they asked the City if we would be
willing to enroll in the $ 150, 000 SIR policy. After reviewing the City' s loss history detailed

in Attachment A, staff is comfortable recommending a $ 25,000 increase in our self - 

insured retention. The cost savings in premium and third party administration fees more
than offsets the low probability of having to pay for an additional $ 25,000 of claims costs. 

CJPIA is offering the City excess workers' compensation coverage at $ 150, 000 SIR, 

including claims administration, in FY20- 21 for $ 120, 200. 

Joining the excess workers' compensation program with CJPIA for FY20- 21 will save the
City an estimated $ 27, 300. In addition, the City will have full access to CJPIA' s innovative
risk management and training programs, have a dedicated claims management team, and
utilize defense counsel from the CJPIA' s pre - approved panel of attorneys. When joining
the CJPIA excess workers' compensation program, the Authority requires new member
agencies adopt a resolution recognizing that coverage extends to our volunteers to be in
compliance with section 3363. 5 of the labor code (Attachment G). 

Payment of workers' compensation claims are currently paid out of a bank account the
City shares with the third party claims administrator Adminsure. A similar set- up will be
used with the CJPIA workers' compensation claims administrator Sedgewick. They will
open a trust account on behalf on the City and all claims costs under $ 150, 000/ claim will

be paid from that account. The City will maintain an appropriate level of funding based
on our claims payment history. If the City joins the CJPIA excess workers' compensation
program, staff is asking City Council to authorize the Administrative Services Director, or
their designee, to fund the account for future workers' compensation claims. 

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 14



Commercial Insurance Programs

Lemon Grove purchases property, pollution, crime, and cyber insurance policies through
PRISM. The current property insurance policy renewed with PRISM on 3/ 31/ 20 for one
year, so it is not eligible to transition to CJPIA at this point in time. Staff is recommending
that when the policy ends on 3/ 30/ 2021, the City joins CJPIA' s property program in order
to maintain our insurance coverage as a package through a single carrier. 

Currently the City purchases a cyber-security policy through PRISM at an estimated
premium of $ 2, 60o for FY2O- 21. If the City joins CJPIA's primary general liability
program, cyber security coverage is included at no additional cost, saving the City another

2, 600 in FY2O- 21. 

The CJPIA contracts with Alliant Insurance Services for administering the crime
insurance program which provides coverage for the following exposures: faithful

performance, depositor' s forgery, money and securities crime and computer fraud. The
FY2O- 21 crime policy premium with PRISM is $ 2, 10o and with CJPIA is $ 2, 000, a cost

savings of $too. PRISM also contracts with Alliant Insurance Services, so transitioning
the commercial insurance programs will be straightforward. 

Conclusion

For the reasons stated above, staff recommends that the City Council approve

membership in the CJPIA's general liability, workers' compensation, and authorize the
purchase of other insurance programs through the CJPIA and Alliant Insurance Services. 
Joining CJPIA requires a three-year commitment. During that period and throughout
membership, staff will continuously evaluate the program to determine whether the
expected savings are being achieved, are loss frequencies reduced or held at a minimum
and are the JPA' s philosophies aligned with the City' s philosophies. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Fiscal Impact: 

Excluding property coverage for the time being, moving all other insurance coverage to
CJPIA will save the City approximately $ 92,571 in FY2O- 21. 

Public Notification: None

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 15



Staff Recommendation: 

1. Authorize participation in the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority
CJPIA) and approve the use of the CJPIA and Alliant Insurance Services for other

insurance needs; and

2. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority and execute the Joint Powers Agreement ( Attachment C); and

3. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment D) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority's Primary Liability Protection Program; and

4. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment E) delegating tort liability claims handling
responsibilities to the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority; and

5. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment F) to join the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority' s Excess Workers' Compensation Protection Program; and

6. Adopt a resolution (Attachment G) to provide Worker's Compensation Coverage
for certain City of Lemon Grove volunteers; and

7. Authorize the City Manager, or their designee, to execute the CJPIA related
agreements and documents; and

8. Authorize the Administrative Services Director, or their designee, to fund and

replenish reserve funds for the payment of the self -insured retention ( SIR) portion
of workers' compensation claims. 

Attachments: 

Attachment A Cost Indication

Attachment B Resolution to Join the California Joint Powers Authority
Attachment C CJPIA Joint Powers Agreement

Attachment D Resolution to Join the CJPIA' s Primary Liability Protection
Program

Attachment E Resolution to Delegate Tort Liability Claims Handling to
CJPIA

Attachment F - Resolution to Join the CJPIA' s Excess Workers' 

Compensation Protection Program

Attachment G Resolution Providing Workers' Compensation Coverage for
Certain City Volunteers

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 16



Attachment A

City of Lemon Grove

Cost Indication - February 28, 2020

CALIF OI. I` IIA

Providing innovative risk management solutions for our public agency partners



CALIFOKNIA

15

History

The California JPIA was established in 1978 for the purpose of providing liability protection for its members. Today, the California JPIA is one
of the largest municipal self- insurance pools in the state, with over 100 participating members. 

The members take an active role in determining the programs and services provided by the Authority. Councilmembers/ board members, city
managers/ chief executives, finance officers, and risk managers all participate in directing the progression of the organization toward a
properly maintained and risk -free environment. 

The California JPIA works with the members to reduce the frequency and severity of claims. Through risk analysis and continuing education, 
the Authority helps its members identify exposures and prevent losses. Each member agency is assigned a professional Risk Manager to serve
its specific needs and to help the agency determine its risk management strategy. 

Members

The Authority' s membership is composed of 116 municipal agencies throughout California: 92 cities, 18 joint powers authorities, and six
special districts. The strength of the California JPIA consists of its diverse members and their role in shaping an organization that provides
important coverage for their operations. These members have put in place programs that have proven their endurance over time and have
taken decisive action to ensure continuance of the ideals present when the California JPIA was first formed. 

Governance

The Board of Directors consists of one individual from the governing board of each member of the Authority. The nine members of the
Executive Committee are chosen by the Board of Directors, and are elected as president, vice president, and seven at -large directors to
oversee the Authority' s affairs. The Executive Committee meets monthly to review and approve policies related to the California JPIA' s many
programs and services. In addition, the Executive Committee also carries out ex-officio responsibility for Claims, Budget, Bylaws, and
Personnel Committees. Chairs for the Authority' s advisory committees, Managers and Finance Officers, are also participants in Executive
Committee and Claims Committee meetings. 

This Managers Committee carries the voice of member managers and chief executives, providing guidance on programs and service delivery. 
It also hears items brought before the Finance Officers Committee. The Managers Committee meets on the second Monday of the second
month of each quarter, and is chaired by Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager for the City of Lakewood. 

The Finance Officers Committee carries the voice of member finance officers, playing an important role in advising the Authority on
investment policy and performance, budget, cost allocation, and general finance related issues. The Finance Officers Committee meets on the
second Thursday of the second month of each quarter, and is chaired by Jose Gomez, Director of Administrative Services for the City of
Lakewood. 



CAL IFOI. NIA

J P , I • A

Financial Strength

Strength can be defined as the capacity for exertion or endurance. Strength is a core quality of the California JPIA, as evidenced by the
Authority' s broad protection programs, firm capital position, best -in -class strategic partners, and professional staff. 
The Authority' s portfolio, of over $ 300 million, is conservatively invested in accordance with its adopted investment policy. Net assets include
contingency funding for potential adverse claim development, actuarial funding above expected confidence, as well as reserves for other
financial risks and hazards within the Authority's operating environment. Investment practices take into consideration the Authority' s unique
investment needs including preservation of capital, maintaining appropriate levels of liquidity, compliance with State law, and earning a
reasonable market rate of return. Protection of the portfolio' s principal is the primary investment objective. At present, the Authority' s
investment program is administered by PFM Asset Management with oversight provided by the Treasurer, Executive Committee, and Finance
Officers Committee. All investment activities are reported to all members monthly. 



Excess

1 OM in excess of $ 30M

Allied Wurld National As uran ce Company [ AWNAC] 

Reinsurance

1 OM in excess of $20M
Great American, Markel, Chubb, Brit Syndicate 2987

Reinsurance

1 OM in excess of $ 1 OM III
Great American, Markel, Brit Syndicate 2987, Chubb

Reinsurance

5M in excess of $ 5M

Markel, Brit Syndicate 2987, Chubb, Cyber Included

Reinsurance

2M in excess of $ 3M
Sequoia Pacific Re [ Aggregate Limit $ SM] 

Authority Pooled Retention

Excess Member Retentions

Reinsurance

1 M in excess of $ 1 M
Sequoia Pacific Re [ Aggregate Limit $ 3M] 

Authority Pooled Retention

Excess Member Retentions

Excess

Arch, Ironshore, Swiss Re

Empire Indemnity, Hiscox

66 and Lloyd' s jA

Reinsurance

Primary Layer
Lloyd' s and Markel

Member Deductible: $ 10k 1$ 2. 51C 15% or $ 100k



CALIFORNIA

J P , I , A

Program Description: The primary liability program provides first -dollar coverage with no deductibles or member -retained limits. The
program offers $50 million of coverage per occurrence and is funded at the 70%- 80% confidence level. The program is funded by annual
contributions that represent an " all- inclusive" charge that covers the pool' s retained layer, excess and reinsurance premiums, claims

administration fees, operating expenses, and most training and risk management program expenses. The minimum commitment period is
three years. 

Tort Liability Coverages: Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury, Advertising Injury, Public Officials E& O, Automobile Liability, 
Employment Practices Injury, and Employee Benefits Administration Liability. 

Coverage Limit: The program offers $ 50 million of coverage per occurrence and is funded at the 70% — 80% confidence level. 

Pooled Retention: $3m

Liability Program

50M

40M

30M

20M

10M

5M

3M



CALIFORNIA

J P , I , A

Public Safety: Police claims are pooled separately. 

Claims Administration Fee: Claims administration fees are included. 

Claims Management: Although claims are managed through a collaborative process, utilizing the Authority's designated claims
administrator, Carl Warren and Company, with oversight from and consultation with Authority staff, full- time dedicated client service team
implementing industry best practices with high quality performance standards, the Authority retains ultimate settlement authority. 

Defense Counsel: The California JPIA maintains a panel of defense attorneys throughout the state to defend the Authority' s members in
liability litigation that is covered under the Memorandum of Coverage- Primary Liability. Panel members understand the unique relationship
they have with both the Authority and the members as they strive to zealously defend the members while keeping the Authority and its third - 
party administrator, Carl Warren and Company, closely advised. 



City of Lemon Grove
Liability Payroll

Coverage General

Year Government Police Total Trend

2013- 2014 4, 522, 509 $ - 4, 522,509

2014- 2015 4, 614, 806 - 4, 614, 806 2. 0% 

2015- 2016 4, 708, 985 - 4, 708, 985 2. 0% 

2016- 2017 4, 805, 087 - 4, 805, 087 2. 0% 

2017- 2018 4, 989, 101 - 4, 989, 101 3. 8% 

2018- 2019 5, 075, 256 $ - 5, 075, 256 1. 7% 

Medicare Wages

Per IRS Form 941

Payroll

Per Application

2018 Q1 Police

2018 Q2 Fire 2, 473, 939

2018 Q3 Other 2, 601, 317

2018 Q4 Total 5, 075, 256

Total $ - 

GG 5, 075, 256

PO

Q4 Annualized $ - Total 5, 075,256

Note: Payroll data was delayed one year for underwriting purposes

3



City of Lemon Grove
Liability Losses
Valuation Date: Circa 2012

Coverage Years: 2001- 02 through 2010- 11 ( General Ledger Data Evaluated Separately) 

Largest GL Claims

Claim # Claimant GG/ PO Department DOL DOL Text Cov. Yr. Status Description Paid Reserve

Total

Incurred

100016 NAPOLEAN, AVEOL GG PUBLIC WORKS 01/ 18/ 02 01/ 18/ 02 2001- 2002 C DANGEROUS ROAD CONDITIONS 100, 000 100, 000

100028 Hanes, Michael GG PUBLIC WORKS 06/ 11/ 12 06/ 11/ 12 2011- 2012 C POSS TRIP AND FALL 71, 007 71, 007

100007 BAXTER, HEATHER GG PUBLIC WORKS 08/ 20/ 01 08/ 20/ 01 2001- 2002 C FLOODED ROADWAY, CLMT S/ F 21, 385 21, 385

100002 SOMO, SAM GG PUBLIC WORKS 09/ 05/ 07 09/ 05/ 07 2007- 2008 C TRIP AND FALL IN ROADWAY 15, 985 15, 985

100005 PAYEN, ROBERTO GG PUBLIC WORKS 03/ 14/ 01 03/ 14/ 01 2000- 2001 C STREET RACING 4, 659 4, 659

100018 GARIBAY, MARY GG PUBLIC WORKS 05/ 26/ 02 05/ 26/ 02 2001- 2002 C SEWER BACKUP 26, 008 26, 008

100026 TRUDEAU, TIMOTH GG PUBLIC WORKS 02/ 21/ 05 02/ 21/ 05 2004- 2005 C SUBROGATION CLAIM 1, 393 1, 393

100021 HANSON, DEBORA GG POLICE 10/ 06/ 02 10/ 06/ 02 2002- 2003 C SEWER BACKUP 4, 997 4, 997

100003 SMITH, WILLIE GG PUBLIC WORKS 10/ 02/ 09 10/ 02/ 09 2009- 2010 C SIDEWALK DEFECT, T/ F W/ FX ARM 1, 150 1, 150

100013 PEARCE, PHIL GG PUBLIC WORKS 11/ 27/ 01 11/ 27/ 01 2001- 2002 C CITY DRIVER BACKED INTO CLMT VEH 3, 833 3, 833

100020 RUSSELL, CHARLE GG MISC. 11/ 09/ 02 11/ 09/ 02 2002- 2003 C SEWER BACKUP 3, 202 3, 202

100019 HERVAN, JOHN GG PUBLIC WORKS 09/ 19/ 02 09/ 19/ 02 2002- 2003 C WATER DAMAGE 733 733

100015 COMBS, PERRY GG MISC. 03/ 14/ 02 03/ 14/ 02 2001- 2002 C ALLEGED T/ LIGHT MALFUNCTION 520 520

100012 TOWNSEND, JAME GG PUBLIC WORKS 12/ 25/ 01 12/ 25/ 01 2001- 2002 C SEWER BACK UP 516 516

100008 PIERITE, STEPHANI GG PUBLIC WORKS 09/ 10/ 01 09/ 10/ 01 2001- 2002 C TRIP AND FALL IN STREET 511 511

100017 FLORES, ANGELITA GG PUBLIC TRANSIT 08/ 28/ 02 08/ 28/ 02 2002- 2003 C SEWER BACKUP 491 491

100010 PETERS, IRMA GG PUBLIC WORKS 05/ 01/ 01 05/ 01/ 01 2000- 2001 C ALLEGED WRONGFUL TERMINATION 454 454

100004 HARTFORD, INSURj GG MISC. 11/ 02/ 00 11/ 02/ 00 2000- 2001 C SEWER BACK UP 930 930

100009 PEARCE, PHIL GG PUBLIC WORKS 04/ 15/ 01 04/ 15/ 01 2000- 2001 C SEWER BACKUP 819 819

100022 WEISSINGER, KATY GG PUBLIC WORKS 09/ 17/ 03 09/ 17/ 03 2003- 2004 C SEWER BACKUP 338 338

100023 COUNTY OF, SAN D GG PUBLIC WORKS 12/ 10/ 02 12/ 10/ 02 2002- 2003 C SUBROGATION CLAIM 331 331

100027 CONSTANDE, LISA GG ADMINISTRATION 06/ 09/ 04 06/ 09/ 04 2003- 2004 C BOAT VS TRUCK INCIDENT 304 304

100001 SMITH, DONALD GG SEWER SERVICE 11/ 19/ 05 11/ 19/ 05 2005- 2006 C NEGLIGENT INTERFERENCE 303 303

100011 BYRD, VIRGINIA GG PUBLIC WORKS 04/ 05/ 01 04/ 05/ 01 2000- 2001 C SIGN FELL STRUCK CLMTS PKD VEC 950 950

100024 PULIDO, SAUL GG PUBLIC WORKS 04/ 16/ 04 04/ 16/ 04 2003- 2004 C SEWER BACK UP 936 936

100014 CAMPBELL, CARL GG PUBLIC WORKS 03/ 02/ 02 03/ 02/ 02 2001- 2002 C SEWER BACK- UP 360 360

100006 RADY, DONALD GG ADMINISTRATION 10/ 25/ 00 10/ 25/ 00 2000- 2001 C SIDEWALK/ DRIVEWAY DEFECT 270 270

100025 MILLEN, MICHAEL GG PUBLIC WORKS 05/ 21/ 04 05/ 21/ 04 2003- 2004 C PERSONAL INJURY FROM WALKING INTO GUY Wig 73, 416 1 73, 416

335, 801 - 335, 801

Claim Payments per General Ledger

2015- 2016 30, 099

2016- 2017 4, 445

2017- 2018 12, 008

2018- 2019 190, 594

2019- 2020 143, 728

4



rr
w

w
Cn

1 2000- 2001

2 2001- 2002

3 2002- 2003

4 2003- 2004

5 2004- 2005

6 2005- 2006

7 2006- 2007

8 2007- 2008

9 2008- 2009

10 2009- 2010

10 Year Avg

5 Year Avg

in Layer

1 2000- 2001

2 2001- 2002

3 2002- 2003

4 2003- 2004

5 2004- 2005

6 2005- 2006

7 2006- 2007

8 2007- 2008

9 2008- 2009

10 2009- 2010

10 Year Avg

5 Year Avg

in Layer

City of Lemon Grove

GL Frequency and Severity Stratification
General Government

Zero Between Between Between Between Between Between

Value 1-$ 100k 100k-$ 150k 150k-$ 200k 200k-$ 250k 250k-$ 300k 300k-$ 400k 400k+ Total

7 1 8

5 5

4 4

2. 6 0. 1 2. 7

0. 6 0. 6

0. 0% 100. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 100. 0% 

Zero Between Between Between Between Between Between

Value 1-$ 100k 100k-$ 150k 150k-$ 200k 200k-$ 250k 250k-$ 300k 300k-$ 400k 400k+ Total

8, 081 8, 081

153, 132 153, 132

9, 755 9, 755

74, 994 74, 994

1, 393 1, 393

303 303

15, 985 15, 985

1, 150 1, 150

26, 479 26, 479

3, 536 3, 536

100. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 100. 0% 



180, 000

160, 000

140, 000

120, 000

100, 000

80, 000

60, 000

40, 000

20, 000
8, 08

0

tipp 

City of Lemon Grove

Liability Claim Bar Chart From 2012 Loss Run
General Government

153, 132

Lppti ` Lpp3 `" I" 

M

1 5, 985

1, 393 $ 303 $ 0 . 

2ppy ' 0p6 LI
p ` Lppp

0

Lpp9

1, 150

ONsj

6



City of Lemon Grove

Liability Claim Bar Chart From General Ledger
General Government

225, 000

200,000

175, 000

150, 000

125, 000

100, 000

75, 000

50, 000

25, 000

0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 0

30, 099

12, 008
4, 445  

190, 594

143, 728



A L I FIN IA

J r P r I y A

Primary and Excess Liability Programs

Covered Party: City of Lemon Grove
Coverage Term: 07/ 01 /20 - 07/ 01 / 21

Cost Indication Date: 2/ 28/20

Annual Contribution

General Government

Police

Total

MRL Discount % 

MRL Discount $ 

Rate per $ 100 of Payroll

General Government

Police

Blended

Cost Indication

Optional Member Retained Limits ( MRLs) 

Primary 100k 150k 200k 250k 300k 400k

207, 800 139, 900 129, 300 124, 200 120, 400 117, 200 111, 900

2079800 1399900 1299300 1249200 120, 400 117, 200 1119900

4. 09

33% 

67, 900) 

2. 76

38% 

78, 500) 

2. 55

40% 

83, 600) 

2. 45

42% 

87,400) 

2. 37

44% 

90,600) 

2. 31

46% 

95,900) 

2. 20

Note: This is a preliminary cost indication based on data submitted to the California JPIA, as well as written and verbal representations made by staff members of the government agency applying for
membership. The amounts stated above may change, based on subsequent events, claim development, and new information regarding the risk profile of the applying agency, as it becomes available, up
until the completion of the underwriting process. Claims administration fees are included in the contribution for the Primary Liability Program; and excluded from the Excess Liability Program. 

E. 



CALIFORNIA

J P , I , A

Program Description: The excess workers' compensation allows members to choose from retained limits of $150k to $2 million. Members of

the excess workers' compensation program have full access to the Authority' s innovative risk management and training programs, have a
dedicated claims management team, and utilize defense counsel from the Authority' s pre -approved panel of attorneys. The program is
funded by members' annual contributions that cover the pooled layer of losses, operating expenses, and most training and risk management
program expenses. Members are responsible for self -owned trust accounts for member -retained claim payments and California state
assessments. 

Coverage Limit: The program has statutory coverage limits and is funded at a confidence level of 70 - 80%. 

Pooled Retention: $ 1 m

Workers' Compensation Program

Statutary

Limit

Ml

1M



CALIFORNIA

J P , I , A

Public Safety: Public safety claims are pooled separately. 

Claims Administration Fee: Claims administration fees are included. 

Claims Management: A collaborative process managed by the member for claims within the member' s retention, utilizing the Authority's
designated claims administrator, Sedgwick, with oversight from and consultation with Authority staff, full- time dedicated client service team
implementing industry best practices with high quality performance standards. Each member determines how engaged they want to be in
the claims management process. 

Defense Counsel: Members choose from the Authority' s pre -approved panel of attorneys. Additions to the panel are considered upon
request. 

Cost Containment Programs: Medical Provider Network, Nurse Case Management, Pharmacy Benefit Management, Early Return to Work
Program, Utilization Review, Bill Review



City of Lemon Grove
Workers' Compensation Payroll

Coverage

Year

General

Government

Public

Safety Total Trend

2013- 2014 2, 318, 007 2, 204, 502 4, 522, 509

2014- 2015 2, 365, 314 2, 249, 492 4, 614, 806 2. 0% 

2015- 2016 2, 413, 585 2, 295, 400 4, 708, 985 2. 0% 

2016- 2017 2, 462, 842 2, 342, 245 4, 805, 087 2. 0% 

2017- 2018 2, 557, 158 2, 431, 943 4, 989, 101 3. 8% 

2018- 2019 2, 601, 317 2, 473, 939 5, 075, 256 1. 7% 

Medicare Wages

Per IRS Form 941

Payroll

Per Application

2018 Q1 Police

2018 Q2 Fire 2, 473, 939

2018 Q3 Other 2, 601, 317

2018 Q4 Total 5, 075, 256

Total $ - 

GG 2, 601, 317

PS 2, 473, 939

Q4 Annualized $ - Total 5, 075, 256

Note: Payroll data was delayed one year for underwriting purposes

U



City of Lemon Grove
Workers' Compensation Losses

Valuation Date: 12/ 31/ 2019

Coverage Years: 2009- 10 through 2018- 19

Largest WC Claims

Claim # GG/ PS Department/ Job DOL Cov. Yr. Status Body Part Description Paid Reserve

Total

Incurred

17- 130123 PS Fire Department 12/ 12/ 14 2014- 2015 Open Hypertension Repetitive stressors on the job 196, 613 136, 660 333, 273

13494394 GG Public Works - Sanit 12/ 24/ 12 2012- 2013 Open Valley Fever - lungs, interna unknown 132, 173 154, 144 286, 316

10295082 PS Fire Department 10/ 22/ 10 2010- 2011 Open Lower back, right hip to ankli stepping backwards pulling fire hose of engine 26 tripped 173, 767 50, 197 223, 963

9269368 PS Fire Department 12/ 09/ 09 2009- 2010 Closed Left knee popping noise and 9/ 19/ 09 stepping up into fire engine, 12/ 9/ 09 walking dow 78, 812 78, 812

12473211 PS Fire Department 05/ 24/ 12 2011- 2012 Re -Open Legs like rubber, and wobbl while walking along simulated wildland fire line, became 42, 297 33, 683 75, 981

10272615 PS Fire Department 01 / 13/ 10 2009- 2010 Closed Repetitive stressors on the j repetitive stressors on the job 75, 538 75, 538

17- 130414 PS Fire Department 05/ 02/ 17 2016- 2017 Closed Sprained right elbow He was disconnecting two sections of hose when he felt z 18, 689 18, 689

16610993 PS Fire Department 01/ 01/ 16 2015- 2016 Closed Right Lower Back/ Hip while using a stair chair. ee noticed there was a little to nc 18, 276 18, 276

10294609 PS Fire Department 03/ 01/ 10 2009- 2010 Closed Cancer ( CT exposure 1/ 1/ 60 continuous exposure 17, 302 17, 302

17- 130120 PS Fire Department 04/ 03/ 17 2016- 2017 Closed Lower back / lumbar area While training - lifted equipment from crow' s next on top c 13, 020 13, 020

9258391 GG Public Works - Stree 07/ 29/ 09 2009- 2010 Closed Left knee. ees left knee began bothering him during paving on Mt VE 12, 901 12, 901

9264076 GG UNKNOWN 10/ 05/ 09 2009- 2010 Closed Right buttock contusion. as ee was transfering tack from the tank distributor to the 11, 791 11, 791

18- 138847 GG Public Works - Stree 09/ 11/ 18 2018- 2019 Closed Right shoulder, strain Making holes for sign installation 5, 170 5, 170

11312571 GG Public Works - Park 06/ 03/ 11 2010- 2011 Closed Right arm staple/ lifting 5, 168 5, 168

12463311 PS Fire Department 12/ 09/ 09 2009- 2010 Closed Left knee continuous trauma to the left knee as a result of u& c job 3, 458 3, 458

14541422 GG Public Works - Sanit 03/ 18/ 14 2013- 2014 Closed Right knee slipped in storm drain 1, 330 1, 330

19- 141119 PS Fire Department 02/ 11/ 19 2018- 2019 Closed Pneumonia While working on shift, IW started feeling sick 1, 188 1, 188

18- 138846 GG Public Works - Park 10/ 20/ 18 2018- 2019 Closed Groin pain Pulling trash out of pick-up truck 1, 154 1, 154

12478361 GG Public Works - Facili 06/ 25/ 12 2011- 2012 Closed Right knee strained getting into company vehicle, he his knee on steering wh 990 990

18- 136674 GG Public Works - Facili 07/ 12/ 18 2018- 2019 Closed Head, abrasion- lesion/ cut Employee began to have a seizure 737 737

18- 138034 GG Finance/ City Clerk 09/ 13/ 18 2018- 2019 Closed Vehicle accident Employee was rear ended 666 666

15577572 GG UNKNOWN 02/ 12/ 15 2014- 2015 Closed Laceration, eye riding on the john deer, the pesticide sprayer fell off the b 608 608

16- 127175 GG DataConv0130 08/ 11/ 16 2016- 2017 Closed stress stressed caused by hostile environment 551 551

14549802 PS Fire Department 05/ 27/ 14 2013- 2014 Closed Pain/ trauma to left shin with while performing box jumps left foot caught the corner ca 367 367

9259936 GG Public Works - Park 08/ 24/ 09 2009- 2010 Closed Cut Left hand between thum ee pulled out the handle bars took hold of the left side of 364 364

13524254 GG UNKNOWN 10/ 08/ 13 2013- 2014 Closed Left Eye ee walked into urgent care, turned around and was coug 360 360

19- 140033 PS Fire Department 12/ 20/ 18 2018- 2019 Closed Right eye, exposure IW was treating patient when the patient spit in his face 359 359

15578349 GG Public Works - Facili 03/ 03/ 15 2014- 2015 Closed LT middle finger, pinch/ cut was adjusting position of weight bench & it pinched/ fell or 349 349

10293973 GG Public Works - Stree 10/ 08/ 10 2010- 2011 Closed Lower back, causing pain to bending over to pick up broken pieces of sheet 267 267

14551966 GG Public Works - Stree 05/ 30/ 14 2013- 2014 Closed Strained lower back. removing key stone block that was damaged due to car a 245 245

14545768 PS Fire Department 04/ 19/ 14 2013- 2014 Closed Exposure to meningitis. called to medical aid for "unresponsive patient." patient 1 218 218

12470206 GG Public Works - Stree 04/ 25/ 12 2011- 2012 Closed Right foot right foot stepped on rusted nails 215 215

11316110 GG Public Works - Park 08/ 03/ 11 2011- 2012 Closed right wrist strain sliding down a water slide and right hand got caught undq 159 159

15607249 GG Public Works - Sanit 11/ 12/ 15 1 2015- 2016 1 Closed I Lower Back shoveling dirt into back hoe. 1 8 1 8



H

w

w

U) 

1 2009- 2010

2 2010- 2011

3 2011- 2012

4 2012- 2013

5 2013- 2014

6 2014- 2015

7 2015- 2016

8 2016- 2017

9 2017- 2018

10 2018- 2019

10 Year Avg

5 Year Avg

in Layer 0. 0% 

1 2009- 2010

2 2010- 2011

3 2011- 2012

4 2012- 2013

5 2013- 2014

6 2014- 2015

7 2015- 2016

8 2016- 2017

9 2017- 2018

10 2018- 2019

10 Year Avg

5 Year Avg

in Layer

City of Lemon Grove

WC Frequency and Severity Stratification
Consolidated: General Government and Public Safety

Zero Between Between Between Between Between Between

Value 1-$ 100k 100k-$ 150k 150k-$ 200k 200k-$ 250k 250k-$ 300k 300k-$ 400k 400k+ Total

7 7

2 1 3

4 4

5 5

2 1 3

2 2

3 3

3. 1 0. 1 0. 1 0. 1 3. 4

2. 4 0. 2 2. 6

92. 3% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 7. 7% 0. 0% 100. 0% 

Zero Between Between Between Between Between Between

Value 1-$ 100k 100k-$ 150k 150k-$ 200k 200k-$ 250k 250k-$ 300k 300k-$ 400k 400k+ Total

200, 167 200, 167

105, 435 50, 000 50, 000 23, 963 229, 398

77, 344 77, 344

100, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 36, 316 286, 316

2, 520 2, 520

100, 957 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 50, 000 33, 273 334, 230

18, 284 18, 284

32, 261 32, 261

9, 274 9, 274

64, 624 15, 000 15, 000 12, 396 8, 632 3, 327 118, 979

30, 804 10, 000 10, 000 10, 000 103000 6, 655 77, 459

39. 8% 12. 9% 12. 9% 12. 9% 12. 9% 8. 6% 0. 0% 100. 0% 

12



360, 000

340, 000

320,000

300, 000

280, 000

260, 000

240, 000

220, 000

200, 000

180, 000

160, 000

140, 000

120, 000

100, 000

80, 000

60, 000

40, 000

20, 000

City of Lemon Grove
Workers' Compensation Claim Bar Chart

Consolidated: General Government and Public Safety

334, 230

286, 316

LO ` L
NN `

LO ` cj",
5 L0N6 rj\ ` L0N9

13



City of Lemon Grove
Workers' Compensation Claim Scattergram

Consolidated: General Government and Public Safety

14



ALIF 0 RN I

J r P Y i y A

Excess Workers' Compensation Program

Covered Party: City of Lemon Grove
Coverage Term: 07/ 01 /20 - 07/ 01 /21

Cost Indication Date: 2/ 28/ 20

Annual Contribution

General Government

Public Safety

Total

MRL Discount % 

MRL Discount $ 

Rate per $ 100 of Payroll

General Government

Public Safety
Blended

Cost Indication

Optional Member Retained Limits ( MRLs) 

Primary 100k 150k 200k 250k 300k 400k

63, 600 39, 700 36, 300 34, 000 32, 500 31, 300 29, 900

208, 200 98, 500 83, 900 74, 900 67, 700 61, 000 53, 800

2713800 1383200 1203200 108, 900 100, 200 923300 835700

49% 56% 60% 63% 66% 69% 

133, 600) 151, 600) 162, 900) 171, 600) 179, 500) 188, 100) 

2. 44 1. 53 1. 40 1. 31 1. 25 1. 20 1. 15

8.42 3. 98 3. 39 3. 03 2. 74 2. 47 2. 17

5. 36 2. 72 2. 37 2. 15 1. 97 1. 82 1. 65

Note: This is a preliminary cost indication based on data submitted to the California JPIA, as well as written and verbal representations made by staff members of the government agency applying for
membership. The amounts stated above may change, based on subsequent events, claim development, and new information regarding the risk profile of the applying agency, as it becomes available, up until

the completion of the underwriting process. Claims administration fees are included in this cost indication, however the California state assessment is not. 

15



CALIFORNIA

J P , I , A

Program Description: The property program includes all- risk coverage for real and personal property, including buildings, office furniture
and equipment, fine art, contractor' s equipment, mobile and unlicensed equipment, vehicles, property of others while in the member' s care, 
and buildings under construction. Optional coverage is available for earthquake and flood, high -value emergency vehicles, and mechanical
breakdown. 

Please refer to attached property program insurance summaries for detailed information on limits/ coverage, 
sub -limits, and deductibles. 

Property Program

500M

Excess

Landmark American

Sublimits apply) 

15010

Excess

EQ & Flood

100M Empire Indemnity
UBE Speciality

Hudson Specialty
Everest Indemnity

Princeton E& S

75M

E

o

50M , v

25M

551M

AAD

AAD



CAL IhORNIA

Program Description: The cyber liability program provides coverage for both first- and third -party claims. First -party coverage includes
privacy regulatory claims, security breach response, business income loss, dependent business income loss, digital asset restoration costs, and
cyber-extortion threats, while third -party coverage includes privacy liability, network security liability, and multimedia liability. Members work
directly with the reinsurer to investigate and respond to claims. 

Coverage: First -Party Claims

Privacy regulatory claims

Coverage is provided for regulatory fines, consumer redress funds, and claim expenses that the member becomes legally obligated to
pay as the result of a regulatory claim arising out of a privacy wrongful act. 
Security breach response

Coverage is provided for crisis management costs and breach response costs that the member incurs in the event of a security breach
with respect to personal, non- public information of others ( including employees). 
Business income loss

Coverage is provided to cover earnings loss and/ or expenses loss resulting from a covered loss. 
Dependent business income loss

Coverage is provided to cover the lost income due to the shutdown/ interruption of operations occurred at a " dependent" property, 
which is defined as any third party, other than a service provider, on whom the member depends for products and/ or services
required to conduct the member' s business. 

Digital asset restoration costs

Coverage is provided to cover the cost to recreate, rebuild or recollect digital assets defined as electronic data, including personally
identifiable, non- public information, or computer software over which the member has direct control or for which such control has

been contractually assigned by the member to a service provider. 
Cyber- extortion threat

Coverage is provided to cover the member for the loss resulting from a credible threat or connected series of threats to attack the
member' s computer system/ network made by someone other than the member. 

Coverage: Third -Party Claims
Privacy liability ( including employee privacy) 

Coverage is provided for damages and claim expenses that the member becomes legally obligated to pay as the result of a claim
arising out of a privacy wrongful act, which harms any third party or employee. 
Network securityliyability

Coverage is provided for damages and claim expenses that the member becomes legally obligated to pay as the result of a security
wrongful act. 

Multimedia liability

Coverage is provided for damages and claim expenses that the member becomes legally obligated to pay as the result of a
multimedia wrongful act. 

Cost: Included for all members. 



CALIFORNIA

J P , I , A

Program Description: The California JPIA contracts with Alliant Insurance Services to administer this program. 

Coverage: Coverage is provided for the following exposures

Faithful Performance

Employee dishonesty, including theft, and failure of any employee to faithfully perform their duties. Includes all employees, the
agency treasurer, agency clerk and/ or tax collector and any employee required by law to be individually bonded. 
Depositor' s Forgery
Loss by forgery or alteration of, on or in any check, draft, promissory note or similar written promise, order or direction to pay money
that is made or drawn upon the member' s accounts, including credit, debit, or charge cards, by someone acting as the member' s
agent or that are purported to have been so made or drawn. This coverage protects you against forgery or alteration losses caused by
a person other than an employee. 
Crime - money and securities
Covers loss of your money or securities by theft, disappearance or destruction while they are on your premises or on banking
premises, or while your money or securities are outside your premises in the possession of a messenger. This coverage protects you
from theft, robbery and safe burglary caused by persons other than an employee. 
Computer Fraud

Theft directly related to the use of any computer to fraudulently cause a transfer of money, securities or other property from inside
the premises or banking premises to a person or place outside those premises. 

Limits: $ 1, 000,000 to $10,000,000 per Member (as selected by Member) 

Deductible: $ 2, 500 per occurrence ( optional $ 25, 000 per occurrence) 



CALIFORNIA

V

The Authority' s risk management activities form the backbone in efforts to reduce pool claims. These programs have historically involved
making valuable resources available to members. In 2006, the Authority initiated its Loss Control Action Plan ( LossCAP) program as a means
to work more closely in these efforts. The program uses a project management model to help members succeed in better managing risk. 

Regional Risk Managers are responsible for developing and maintaining relationships between the members and the Authority. This
responsibility includes consulting on complex issues of risk, facilitating and providing training, serving as a claims information liaison, 
presenting and explaining risk financing information, and promoting the Authority' s LossCAP activities. 

The LossCAP Program: The Loss Control Action Plan program is the Authority' s strategic approach to working with members to reduce risk. 
The program' s goal is to reduce the frequency and severity of claims through an integrated approach to managing a member' s operational
risk exposures. LossCAP features include risk management evaluations, council and board training, contractual risk transfer analysis, staff
training, safety programs, employment intervention, and loss analysis. 

LossCAP also supports the Authority' s Healthy Member Protocol, which is essential to good governance and sound risk decisions at the
member level. The Healthy Member Protocol sets forth the members' responsibilities for governing in a manner that is consistent with the
Authority' s values pertaining to the management of risk. 

In addition to LossCAP, the Authority provides a number of risk management services to assist members in addressing their exposures. 

ADA Assistance Program: The ADA Assistance Program is a member -wide program that provides technical and finance resources in order to
help members achieve compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The program is expected to be carried out for five years, 
with roughly 20% of the membership receiving assistance each of the program years. Funding for members through this program is provided
in two broad areas: 1) ADA consulting services ( from one of the Authority' s strategic partners, Disability Access Consultants), and 2) ADA
compliance tracking software ( known as " DACTrak"). ADA consulting services include the diagnostic/ assessment of ADA compliance, 
inspections of agency facilities and public rights of way, evaluation of programs and services, and assistance in the development of ADA
transition plans. An ADA financing program ( funding for either the development of an ADA transition plan or the removal of barriers) is
currently under development by Authority staff and is planned to be rolled out to members in the near future. 

Risk Technician Program: In order to fill the gap between the Authority' s regional Risk Managers and member staff in working on critical loss
control action items, the Authority funds the Risk Technician Program. This program provides for work to be done by one of the Authority's
strategic partners, Poms and Associates. A Poms and Associates risk consultant collaborates with the member and the member' s assigned

Authority Risk Manager to engage in short- term assignments that are meant to address loss control action items. The scope of this program
typically includes work in the context of policy writing and development, safety inspections, hazard assessments, safety meeting
participation, and subject -matter analysis and expertise. 

Sidewalk Inspection and Maintenance Program: Members have access to a master services agreement for sidewalk inspection and

maintenance, negotiated between the Authority and Precision Concrete Cutting, a strategic partner. All work utilizing the master services



CALL FORN IA

J P , I • A

agreement must be arranged between the member and Precision Concrete Cutting, including any contract, insurance requirements, scope of
work, and payment terms. The California Public Contract Code excludes maintenance work from bidding requirements related to public
works projects. This means that general law agencies likely can forgo requiring bids for this work. As always, members are advised to consult
with their agency attorney before proceeding to see if there are any restrictions or other requirements regarding the use of the master
services agreement. 

Lexipol: Lexipol provides policy and training solutions that help public safety agencies reduce risk and avoid litigation. The Authority funds
the cost of a member' s participation in the Law Enforcement Policy Manual Update and Daily Training Bulletin ( DTB) subscriptions. As part of
the program, members are responsible for publishing their policy manuals and continually ensuring that new policies (or policy updates) are
reviewed and incorporated into the policy manual. Once members publish their policy manual, they are eligible to participate in the DTB
subscription program. A member' s eligibility to continue the Lexipol subscriptions at the Authority' s expense is determined by the member' s
ability to stay up to date with the policies and trainings. 



CALIFORNIA

V

The Authority has long provided training to members as a way to support professional training and development, and the Authority believes
training plays an important role in supporting risk management and good governance of members. For this reason, the majority of training
opportunities are provided to members at no additional cost. Members are encouraged to take advantage of training in furtherance of
creating a healthy, knowledgeable, and safe workforce. Ultimately, this means that training is essential in reducing claims experienced by the
pool. 

Approach to Training

The California JPIA believes in a multi -faceted approach to learning. We recognize the purpose of training differs. For this reason the Authority
classifies training opportunities as follows: Regulatory, those that Cal -OSHA or other regulatory agencies require for our members to be in
legal compliance with the law; Loss Driven, those that address pool losses; Best Practices, those that are considered best risk management

practices; and Professional Development, those that enhance individual skills and better the organization. 

Instructors

The California JPIA utilizes a pool of qualified subject -matter experts that understand the role of risk management in member operations. All
instructors are selected and managed by the Authority, and they adhere to strict codes of instructional and behavioral standards. 

Member -Specific Training Plan

We realize that all members are not the same. The Authority will work with each member to develop a living training plan that outlines
requirements and recommendations for all memberjob functions. 

Delivery Modes

The Authority recognizes the importance of training delivery by identifying which delivery mode provides the optimal learning environment, 
which includes factors such as training topic, distance, job function, and cost. Following are the various modes used by the Authority: 

Classroom Training

Classroom Training is delivered face- to-face by an instructor in a classroom - like setting. 
E- learning Training
E- learning Training is the presentation of on -demand training content via the Internet, meaning that it can be viewed anytime and
anywhere. 

Webcast Training

Webcast Training originates from the California JPIA campus and is delivered through web -browser technology right to an
employee' s computer. 

Webinar Training

Webinar Training is carried out in an online meeting format directly between the instructor and the participant, and is viewed on any
computer. 



CAL IFOI. NIA

J P , I • A

Academies

Academies are multi -day trainings that focus on various public sector disciplines, and use various instructors for presenting the academy
content. 

Executive Academy - No cost to members

Human Resources Academy
Leadership Academy

Management Academy

Newly Elected Officials Academy - No cost to members
Parks and Recreation Academy
Public Works Academy - No cost to members

Risk Management Academy

Risk Management Educational Forum

The Educational Forum is a multi -day training that focuses on issues important to members of the pool and associated public -sector
disciplines. Registration is no cost to members. 

Training Workshops

Following is a brief listing of training workshops offered by the Authority. All workshops are no cost to members. 

Workplace Harassment

Handling Diversity in the Workplace
Dealing Successfully with Customers
Safe Workplaces

Team Building and Team Communication
Improving Employee Performance and Dealing with
Unacceptable Employee Behavior

Conflict Resolution: Helping Employees Get Along
Contractual Risk Transfer and Insurance Review

Insurance 101

Police Civil Liability: A Survival Guide
Investigating Claims and Preserving Evidence

Ergonomics - Field and Transit Personnel

Ergonomics - Office Personnel

CPR/ AED/ First- Aid Safety
OSHA Recordkeeping

Backhoe Operator Training
Confined Space

Traffic Control and Flagging Safety
Respirator Certification

Playground Safety

Hearing Conservation / Heat Stress



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

CREATING THE CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 99o, 990.4, 99o.8 and 6500
of the California Government Code, the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority

California JPIA") has been created by a Joint Powers Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Joint Protection Programs have been developed by the California
JPIA pursuant to the provisions of said Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Article 22 of said Agreement provides for additional members to
become parties to the Joint Powers Agreement creating the California JPIA and enter one
or more Joint Protection Programs providing self- insurance and loss pooling; and

WHEREAS, the self-insurance and loss pooling programs of the California JPIA, 
as well as its group insurance coverage programs, offer significant advantages to the City
of Lemon Grove in terms of cost, protection, risk management and loss control advice and
assistance, and entering such programs would be in the best interest of the City of Lemon
Grove. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, hereby approves

1. That the Mayor of the City of Lemon Grove is hereby authorized and directed to
execute the Joint Powers Agreement on behalf of the City of Lemon Grove binding the
Member to the terms and conditions of said Agreement. The City of Lemon Grove
understands and agrees that, by executing the Agreement, it will be bound by the terms
of the Joint Powers Agreement, specifically Article 21, " Responsibilities of the Members," 

including the obligation to make deposits and deposit adjustments for joint protection
programs it joins. 

2. That the City of Lemon Grove hereby joins the California JPIA, for a period of
not less than three ( 3) years. 

3. That the City of Lemon Grove acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of
Article 24 of the Agreement, which provides: 

a) A Member that enters into this Agreement may not withdraw as a
party to this Agreement and as a Member of the Authority for a three- 
year period commencing on the effective date of its membership. 

b) A Member that enters into a joint protection program may not
withdraw as a participant in that program for a three- year period
commencing on the effective date of its participation in the joint
protection program. 

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

P a g e 17



c) After the initial three- year non - cancellable commitment to

membership in the Authority or participation in a joint protection
program, a Member may withdraw only at the end of any protection
period, provided it has given the Authority a twelve- month written
notice of its intent to withdraw from this Agreement and/ or any joint
protection programs in which it participates. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 5th, 2020, the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following
vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Attest: 

Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: 

Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 18



Attachment C

C A L I F 0 R N I A

Providing innovative risk management solutions
for ourpublic agency partners

INTEGRITY

EXCELLENCE

INNOVATION

TEAMWORK



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE1 - DEFINITIONS.................................................................................................................................... 2

ARTICLE2 - PURPOSES.......................................................................................................................................... 3

ARTICLE 3 - PARTIES TO AGREEMENT............................................................................................................ 4

ARTICLE 4 - TERM OF AGREEMENT................................................................................................................. 4

ARTICLE 5 - CREATION OF AUTHORITY......................................................................................................... 4

ARTICLE 6 - POWERS OF AUTHORITY.............................................................................................................4

ARTICLE 7 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS................................................................................................................. 5

ARTICLE 8 - POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS............................................................................... 5

ARTICLE 9 - MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS........................................................................... 6

ARTICLE 10 - EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE..........................................................................................................6

ARTICLE 11 - POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE........................................................................ 6

ARTICLE 12 - MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.................................................................... 7

ARTICLE 13 - CLAIMS COMMITTEE..................................................................................................................8

ARTICLE 14 - OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY...............................................................................................8

ARTICLE 15 - ADVISORY COMMITTEES........................................................................................................... 9

ARTICLE16 - COVERAGE...................................................................................................................................... 9

ARTICLE 17 - DEVELOPMENT OF THE JOINT PROTECTION PROGRAMS............................................. 9

ARTICLE 18 - ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS...................................................................................................... 10

ARTICLE 19 - RESPONSIBILITY FOR MONIES..............................................................................................11

ARTICLE 20 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUTHORITY............................................................................ 11

ARTICLE 21 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS.........................................................................................12

ARTICLE 22 - NEW MEMBERS............................................................................................................................ 13

ARTICLE 23 - PROGRAM PARTICIPATION.................................................................................................... 14

ARTICLE 24 - WITHDRAWAL............................................................................................................................. 15

ARTICLE 25 - EFFECT OF WITHDRAWAL......................................................................................................15

ARTICLE 26 - CANCELLATION OF PROGRAM PARTICIPATION............................................................. 16

ARTICLE 27 - CANCELLATION OF MEMBERSHIP....................................................................................... 16

ARTICLE 28 - CANCELLATION FOR NON- PAYMENT.................................................................................. 16

ARTICLE 29 - ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS OF COLLECTION............................................................... 17

ARTICLE 30 - TERMINATION AND DISTRIBUTION.....................................................................................17

ARTICLE 31 - PROVISION FOR BYLAWS.........................................................................................................18

ARTICLE32 - NOTICES......................................................................................................................................... 18

ARTICLE 33 - PROVISION FOR MAILED BALLOTS.....................................................................................18

ARTICLE34 - AMENDMENT................................................................................................................................19

ARTICLE 35 - PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT................................................................................ 19

ARTICLE 36 - AGREEMENT COMPLETE......................................................................................................... 19



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

CREATING THE CALIFORNIA

JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and among the public entities

organized and existing under the Constitution or laws of the State of California, hereinafter

collectively referred to as " Members" and individually as " Member," that are parties signatory to

this Agreement. Said Members are sometimes referred to herein as " parties." 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 6500 et seq. provides that two or more

public agencies may by agreement jointly exercise any power common to the contracting parties; 

and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990.4 provides that a local public

entity may self -insure, purchase insurance through an authorized carrier, or purchase insurance

through a surplus line broker, or any combination of these; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 990. 8 provides that two or more local

public entities may, by a joint powers agreement, provide insurance for any purpose by any one

or more of the methods specified in Government Code Section 990. 4; and

WHEREAS, each of the parties to this Agreement desires to join together with the other

parties for the purpose of pooling their self -insured losses and jointly purchasing excess

insurance and administrative services in connection with one or more joint protection programs

for said parties; and

WHEREAS, it appears economically feasible and practical for the parties to this

Agreement to do so; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of all of the mutual benefits, covenants

and agreements contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 1 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply to the provisions of this Agreement: 

a) " Advisory Committee" shall mean the Managers Committee, Finance Officers

Committee, Risk Managers Committee and any other committee created by the Board of

Directors or Executive Committee for the purpose of providing specialized advice to the Board

of Directors or Executive Committee on the subject matter brought before it. 

b) " Alternate" shall mean that person or persons selected by the legislative body of

each Member to represent the Member at the Board of Directors meeting in the absence of the

Director, pursuant to Article 7 of this Agreement. 

c) " Authority" shall mean the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority created

by this Agreement. 

d) " Board of Directors" or " Board" shall mean the governing body of the Authority. 

e) " Chief Executive Officer" shall mean that employee of the Authority who is

appointed by the Executive Committee, and is granted authority and responsibility for the

management and administration of the Authority and its joint protection programs. 

f) " Claims" shall mean demands made against the Authority, a Member, or

Members arising out of occurrences that are within an Authority joint protection program as

developed by the Executive Committee. 

g) " Contribution" shall mean an amount determined by the Executive Committee

that is to be paid by the Member as its established share of funding required to cover the

financial obligations of each joint protection program in which the member participates. 

h) " Director" shall mean that person selected by and from the legislative body of

each Member to represent the Member on the Board of Directors pursuant to Article 7 of this

Agreement. 

i) " Executive Committee" shall mean the Executive Committee of the Board of

Directors of the Authority. 

0) " Finance Officers Committee" shall mean the committee of the Authority

composed of the Finance Directors or chief finance officers of the Members by whatever title

locally designated. 

k) " Fiscal Year" shall mean that period of twelve months that is established as the

fiscal year of the Authority. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 2 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



1) " Insurance" shall mean and include pooled self-insurance through a funded

program and/or any commercial insurance, excess insurance, or reinsurance contract purchased

on behalf of the Authority to protect the funds of the Authority against catastrophes or an

unusual frequency of losses during a specific protection period. 

m) " Managers Committee" shall mean the committee of the Authority composed of

the City Managers, City Administrators, or chief executive officers of the Members by whatever

title locally designated. 

n) " Risk Managers Committee" shall mean the committee of the Authority

composed of the Risk Managers or risk officers of the Members by whatever title locally

designated. 

o) " Secretary" shall mean the person selected by the Executive Committee from

among its members to serve as Secretary of the Authority. 

p) " Treasurer" shall mean the person selected by the Executive Committee to serve

as Treasurer of the Authority. 

ARTICLE 2 - PURPOSES

This agreement is entered into by the Members pursuant to the provisions of California

Government Code Sections 990, 990. 4, 990. 8, and 6500 et seq. in order to provide more

comprehensive and economical protection from financial loss, to reduce the amount and

frequency of their losses, and to decrease the cost incurred in the handling and litigation of

claims. This purpose shall be accomplished through the exercise of the powers of the Members

jointly in the creation of a separate entity, the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority ( the

Authority), to administer joint protection programs wherein Members will pool their losses and

claims, jointly purchase insurance and administrative and other services, including claims

adjusting, data processing, risk management consulting, loss prevention, training, legal, and

related services. 

It is also the purpose of this Agreement to provide, to the extent permitted by law, for the

inclusion at a subsequent date of such additional public entities organized and existing under the

Constitution or laws of the State of California as may desire to become parties to this Agreement. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 3 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



ARTICLE 3 - PARTIES TO AGREEMENT

Each party to this Agreement certifies that it intends to and does contract with all other

parties who are signatories of this Agreement and, in addition, with such other parties as may

later be added as parties to and signatories of this Agreement pursuant to Article 22. Each party

to this Agreement also certifies that the deletion of any party from this Agreement, pursuant to

Articles 24, 26, 27, or 28 shall not affect this Agreement nor such party's intent to contract as

described above with the other parties to the Agreement then remaining. 

ARTICLE 4 - TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement became effective on June 29, 1977, and shall continue until and unless

terminated as hereinafter provided. 

ARTICLE 5 - CREATION OF AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the California Government Code, there is hereby

created a public entity separate and apart from the parties hereto, to be known as the California

Joint Powers Insurance Authority. Pursuant to Government Code Section 6508. 1, the debts, 

liabilities and obligations of the Authority shall not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of

any party to this Agreement; except with respect to public retirement system liabilities, which

shall be governed by Sections 6508. 1 and 6508. 2. 

ARTICLE 6 - POWERS OF AUTHORITY

a) The Authority shall have the powers common to its Members and is hereby

authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of said common powers, including, but not

limited to, any or all of the following: 

1. To make and enter into contracts; 

2. To incur debts, liabilities or obligations; 

3. To acquire, hold or dispose of property, contributions and donations of

property, funds, services and other forms of assistance from persons, 

firms, corporations and governmental entities; 

4. To sue and be sued in its own name; and

5. To exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry out the terms and

provisions of this Agreement, or otherwise authorized by law. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 4 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



b) Said powers shall be exercised pursuant to the terms hereof and in the manner

provided by law and are subject to the restrictions upon the manner of exercising the powers of

the City of Lakewood. 

ARTICLE 7 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) The Authority shall be governed by the Board of Directors that is hereby

established and that shall be composed of one representative Director from each Member, who

shall be selected from the legislative body of that Member by the process chosen by the Member. 

b) Each legislative body, in addition to appointing its Director of the Board, shall

appoint at least one alternate who shall be an officer or employee of the Member. The alternate

shall have the authority to attend, participate in, and vote at any meeting of the Board when the

regular Director for whom he or she is an alternate is absent from said meeting. 

ARTICLE 8 - POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Authority shall have the following powers and functions: 

a) The Board shall elect from its members pursuant to Article 10 of this Agreement

an Executive Committee, to which it may give authority to make and implement any decisions, 

including those involving the administration of the Authority, except those decisions that would

require an amendment of this Agreement, under Article 34 herein. 

a) The Board shall adopt the operating budget of the Authority. 

b) The Board may review all acts of the Executive Committee, including

development of the memoranda of coverage, and shall have the power to modify and/or override

any decision or action of the Executive Committee upon a majority vote of a quorum of the

Board of Directors. 

c) The Board shall receive and review periodic accountings of all funds under

Articles 18 and 19 of this Agreement. 

d) The Board shall have the power to conduct on behalf of the Authority all business

of the Authority, including that assigned to the Executive Committee, that the Authority may

conduct under the provisions hereof and pursuant to law. 

e) The Board shall have such other powers and functions as are provided for in this

Agreement. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 5 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



f) The Board shall not have the power to overturn the decisions of the Claims

Committee in regard to the settlement of claims. 

ARTICLE 9 - MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Meetings. The Board shall provide for its regular, adjourned regular, and special

meetings; provided, however, that it shall hold at least one regular meeting annually at a time and

place determined by the Executive Committee. 

b) Minutes. The Secretary of the Authority shall cause minutes of regular, adjourned

regular, and special meetings to be kept and shall, as soon as possible after each meeting, cause a

copy of the minutes to be forwarded to each member of the Board. 

c) Quorum. A majority of the Directors or Alternates of the Board shall constitute a

quorum for the transaction ofbusiness, except that less than a quorum may adjourn from time to

time. A vote of the majority of those Directors or Alternates present at a meeting shall be

sufficient to constitute action by the Board. 

d) Compliance with the Brown Act. All meetings of the Board, including, without

limitation, regular, adjourned regular, and special meetings, shall be called, noticed, held, and

conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government

Code Section 54950 et seq. 

ARTICLE 10 - EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

There shall be an Executive Committee of the Board of Directors that shall consist of

nine ( 9) members. Two of the members of the Executive Committee shall be the President and

Vice President of the Board of Directors. The other members of the Executive Committee shall

be elected by the Board of Directors at the Annual Meeting for the terms provided in the Bylaws. 

The President of the Authority, or the Vice President in his or her absence, shall serve as the

Chairperson of the Executive Committee. 

ARTICLE 11 - POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee of the Board of Directors shall have the following powers: 

a) The Executive Committee shall determine and select joint protection programs for

the Authority including adoption of language of the Memoranda of Coverage and any limitations

or endorsements to such Memoranda. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 6 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



b) The Executive Committee shall determine and select all insurance necessary to

carry out the joint protection programs of the Authority. 

c) The Executive Committee shall have the authority to approve membership in the

Authority and Member participation in one or more joint protection programs in accordance with

Articles 22 and 23. 

d) The Executive Committee shall have the authority to cancel Member participation

in one or more joint protection programs in accordance with Articles 26 and 28. 

e) The Executive Committee shall develop the operating budget of the Authority. 

f) The Executive Committee shall have authority to contract for or develop various

services for the Authority, including, but not limited to, claims adjusting, loss control, and risk

management consulting services. 

g) The Executive Committee shall receive and act upon reports of the Advisory

Committees and the Chief Executive Officer. 

h) The Executive Committee shall appoint the Treasurer and Chief Executive Officer

of the Authority. 

i) The Executive Committee shall have the power to hire such persons as the

Executive Committee deems necessary for the administration of the Authority. 

0) The Executive Committee shall have the general supervisory and policy control

over the day-to- day decisions and administrative activities of the Chief Executive Officer of the

Authority. 

k) The Executive Committee shall have such other powers and functions as are

provided for in this Agreement or as delegated by the Board of Directors, including the power to

create committees it deems necessary. 

ARTICLE 12 - MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held and conducted in the same

manner as the meetings of the Board of Directors, provided for in Article 9 of this Agreement. 

In addition, the Committee shall make periodic reports to the Board of Directors, advising the

Board of its decisions and activities concerning the implementation of the joint protection

programs of the Authority. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 7 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



ARTICLE 13 - CLAIMS COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee members, together with the Chairs of the Managers Committee

and the Finance Officers Committee, shall sit as the Claims Committee of the Authority. The

Claims Committee shall have authority to make all determinations regarding defense, indemnity, 

and settlement of claims under the Memoranda of Coverage. Decisions of the Claims

Committee regarding settlement of claims shall be final and not subject to further review. 

Decisions regarding coverage for defense or indemnity of claims shall be final, but subject to the

Member' s appeal rights as detailed in the applicable Memorandum of Coverage. 

ARTICLE 14 - OFFICERS OF THE AUTHORITY

a) President and Vice President. The Board shall elect a President and Vice

President of the Authority, each to hold office for a two-year term, except as hereinafter

provided, and until a successor is elected. The election of the President and Vice President shall

be on alternate years. In the event the President so elected ceases to be a member of the Board, 

or for other reasons is unable to serve, the Vice President shall assume the position of President

and serve the remainder of the prior President' s unexpired term. In the event the Vice President

so elected ceases to be a member of the Board, or for other reasons is unable to serve, the

Executive Committee shall select from among its membership a new Vice President who shall

serve the remainder of the unexpired term. 

b) Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer shall be authorized and

responsible for the overall management and administration of the Authority and its joint

protection programs and shall select and appoint all employees. 

c) Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for all minutes, notices and records

of the Authority and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Executive

Committee. 

d) Treasurer. The duties of the Treasurer are set forth in Articles 18 and 19 of this

Agreement. 

e) Attorney. The Executive Committee shall select an attorney for the Authority. 

The attorney shall serve at the pleasure of the Executive Committee. 

f) The Executive Committee shall have the power to appoint such other officers as

may be necessary in order to carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 8 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



ARTICLE 15 - ADVISORY COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors or Executive Committee may establish Advisory Committees as deemed

necessary. Such Committees shall meet from time to time as deemed necessary by them, and

shall make recommendations to the Executive Committee based upon their expertise. 

ARTICLE 16 - COVERAGE

a) The coverage provided for Members through the Authority' s joint protection

programs may include protection for Personal Injury, Errors and Omissions, Contractual and

Comprehensive Liability, Workers' Compensation and such other areas of coverage as the

Executive Committee may determine. Such coverage may be through insurance as defined in

Article 1. 

b) The Authority shall maintain limits of coverage for Members determined by the

Executive Committee to be adequate. The Executive Committee may arrange for a group policy

to be issued for Members interested in obtaining additional coverage above the limits of

coverage at an additional cost to those participating Members. 

c) The Executive Committee shall arrange for the purchase of insurance it deems

necessary to protect the funds of the Authority against catastrophes. The Executive Committee

shall have the authority to discontinue purchase of this insurance, if at a future time the

Executive Committee determines that it is no longer needed to protect the Authority's funds. 

ARTICLE 17 - DEVELOPMENT OF THE JOINT PROTECTION PROGRAMS

a) The joint protection programs provided by the Authority shall extend to agencies

or authorities as determined in the Memorandum of Coverage of each program. 

b) The cost allocation formula for each joint protection program shall be adopted by

the Executive Committee. 

c) The contribution for each Member' s participation in a joint protection program

shall be determined by the Executive Committee. 

d) The cost allocation formula adopted by the Executive Committee for each joint

protection program may provide for retrospective adjustments, and each Member shall pay any

additional contribution required by such retrospective adjustment. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 9 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



e) The Executive Committee may provide for payment of a portion of such

contributions to be made over a period of time on terms set by the Executive Committee. 

f) The Executive Committee may expand the Authority' s offerings ofjoint

protection programs to make available for Members' protection in addition to that which is

provided for in this Agreement. 

g) Contributions held by the Authority for each joint protection program shall be

accounted for separately, so that only Members participating in the program will share in pooled

losses and expenses of that program. This separate accounting shall not prohibit the Authority

from commingling contributions for purposes of investment, nor from paying losses or expenses

when due from all available funds. As deemed appropriate, the Executive Committee may

provide for inter -program transfers in the forms of loans, letters of credit, or other financial

arrangements that stipulate that the lending program will be made whole by the borrowing

program through the timely repayment of principal and compensation for the value of lost

investment earnings during the financing period. 

ARTICLE 18 - ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

a) Budget. The Authority shall adopt an operating budget, pursuant to Article 11( e) 

of this Agreement. 

b) Funds and Accounts. The Treasurer of the Authority shall establish and maintain

such funds and accounts as may be required by good accounting practice or by the Executive

Committee. Books and records of the Authority in the hands of the Treasurer shall be open to

any inspection at all reasonable times by representatives of a Member. 

c) Treasurer' s Report. The Treasurer, within 270 days after the close of each fiscal

year, shall give a complete written report of all financial activities for such fiscal year to the

Board and to each Member. 

d) Annual Audit. The Executive Committee shall provide for a certified, annual

audit of the accounts and records of the Authority. The audit shall conform to generally accepted

auditing standards. When such an audit of the accounts and records is made by a Certified

Public Accountant, a report thereof shall be filed as a public record with each of the Members. 

Such report shall be filed within nine months of the end of the year under examination. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 10 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



e) Costs. Any costs of the audit, including contracts with, or employment of, 

Certified Public Accountants, in making an audit pursuant to this Article, shall be borne by the

Authority and shall be considered included within the term " administrative costs." 

ARTICLE 19 - RESPONSIBILITY FOR MONIES

a) The Treasurer of the Authority shall have the custody of and disburse the

Authority's funds. He or she shall have the authority to delegate the signatory function of

Treasurer to such persons as are authorized by the Executive Committee. 

b) A bond or other insurance protection providing coverage for embezzlement or

other criminal acts in an amount determined by the Executive Committee to be adequate shall be

required of all officers and personnel authorized to disburse funds of the Authority. The cost of

such bond or insurance protection shall be paid for by the Authority. 

c) The Treasurer of the Authority shall perform the duties described in California

Government Code Sections 6505. 5 and 6505. 6 pertaining to the receipt, safekeeping, payment, 

and reporting of Authority funds. 

ARTICLE 20 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall perform the following functions in discharging its responsibilities

under this Agreement: 

a) Provide loss protection as necessary, through various means including but not

limited to insurance or other financial risk transfer, by negotiation or bid and purchase. 

b) Assist Members in obtaining coverage for risks not included within the joint

protection programs of the Authority. 

c) Assist each Member' s assigned risk manager with the implementation of that

function within the Member. 

d) Provide loss prevention and safety and consulting services to Members as

required, which may include programs for grants or loans to Members for loss prevention or

safety purposes. 

e) Provide claims adjusting and subrogation services for claims covered by the

Authority's joint protection programs. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 11 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



f) Provide loss control and analysis by the use of statistical analysis, data processing, 

and record and file keeping services, in order to identify high exposure operations and to

evaluate proper levels of self -retention and deductibles. 

g) Provide contract review when requested by Members to determine sufficiency of

indemnity and insurance provisions. 

h) Conduct risk management evaluations of each Member to encourage

implementation of best risk management practices. 

i) The Authority shall have standing and shall pursue recovery in its own name or in

the name of a Member for losses covered by a joint protection program. Such recovery maybe

through subrogation, cross complaint, or salvage, as appropriate. 

0) The Authority shall have such other responsibilities as deemed necessary by the

Board of Directors or Executive Committee in order to carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 21 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS

Members shall have the following responsibilities: 

a) The legislative body of each Member shall appoint a representative and at least

one alternate representative to the Board of Directors, pursuant to Article 7 of this Agreement. 

b) Each Member shall appoint an employee to be responsible for the risk

management function of that Member, and to serve as a liaison between the Member and the

Authority as to risk management. 

c) Each Member shall maintain an active safety officer and/ or committee, and shall

consider all recommendations of the Authority concerning unsafe practices or exposures. 

d) Each Member shall pay its contribution and any retrospective adjustment

promptly to the Authority when due. After withdrawal or termination, each Member shall pay

promptly to the Authority its share of any additional contribution, when and if required of it by

the Executive Committee under Articles 24, 25, 26, 27, and 28 of this Agreement. 

e) Each Member shall report all claims to the Authority in accordance with the

policies and procedures governing the joint protection program to which the claim applies. 

f) Each Member shall provide the Authority with such other information or

assistance as may be necessary for the Authority to carry out the joint protection programs under

this Agreement. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 12 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



g) Each Member shall cooperate with and assist the Authority in the pursuit of

recoveries for losses covered by a joint protection program, including assigning its right to

recover subrogated amounts, and if necessary, executing a written agreement to effect such

assignment. 

h) Each Member shall in any and all ways cooperate with and assist the Authority, 

and any insurer of a joint protection program, in all matters relating to this Agreement and

covered losses, and will comply with all bylaws, rules and regulations adopted by the Board of

Directors and Executive Committee. 

i) Each Member shall actively participate in the Authority' s Risk Management

Evaluation and Loss Control Action Plan (LossCAP) programs. 

ARTICLE 22 - NEW MEMBERS

The Authority shall allow entry of new Members approved by the Executive Committee. 

a) Executive Committee approval for new Members shall be according to the

following procedure: 

Investigation of each potential member by Authority staff and preparation

of a report; 

2. Review of the report by the Underwriting Committee, which shall then be

forwarded to all Directors for review and comment; 

3. Review by the Directors and submittal of comments to the Chief

Executive Officer during the comment period; and

4. Approval by a two- thirds vote of the Executive Committee. 

b) Membership is effective immediately upon approval by the Executive Committee

and execution of this Agreement by the new Member to join the Authority. 

c) A Member entering under this Article may be required to pay its share of

organization expenses as determined by the Executive Committee including those necessary to

analyze its loss data and determine its contributions. 

d) Should the Board of Directors rescind the membership approval made by the

Executive Committee pursuant to Article 8( b), the Member shall be given at least ninety days

advance notice of the effective date of termination of Membership, and the Member shall be

Joint Powers Agreement Page 13 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



treated as if it had withdrawn on the effective date, and shall have the same responsibilities as if

the Member had voluntarily withdrawn on the effective date. 

e) New Members, accepted into membership after July 1, 2016, shall have

provisional membership status throughout the initial five years of membership. During the

provisional membership period: 

1. The Authority reserves the right to retrospectively adjust the cost of

coverage for provisional Members based on actual claims development, in

the event that it varies materially from claims data provided to the

Authority at the time of the initial underwriting; and

2. The Authority reserves the right to terminate membership of any

provisional Member at the end of a protection period, with or without

cause, by a two-thirds vote of the Executive Committee, provided the

Executive Committee gives the provisional Member at least ninety days

advance notice of the effective date of the termination of membership. 

3. A provisional Member subject to termination under Paragraph 2, above, 

may appeal said termination to a panel of five chief executives randomly

selected from the other Members. 

f) If a provisional Member does not complete five successive years of membership

in good standing, due to withdrawal or termination, that provisional Member is not eligible to

receive in any refunds, dividends, or equity distributions that may occur during the provisional

membership period or at any time thereafter. 

ARTICLE 23 - PROGRAM PARTICIPATION

The Authority shall allow for the participation of Members in the joint protection

programs as approved by the Executive Committee. 

a) Executive Committee approval for new Members shall be according to the

following procedure: 

1. Investigation of a potential participant by Authority staff and preparation

of a report; 

2. Consideration of the report by the Underwriting Committee with a

recommendation to the Executive Committee; and

Joint Powers Agreement Page 14 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



3. Approval by a two- thirds vote of the Executive Committee, 

b) Program participation is effective immediately upon approval by the Executive

Committee and execution of appropriate resolutions and/ or other documents by the new

participant allowing participation in the joint protection program. 

c) A Member entering into a joint protection program may be required to pay its

share of program development expenses as determined by the Executive Committee including

those necessary to analyze its loss data and determine its contributions. 

d) Should the Board of Directors rescind the program participation approval made

by the Executive Committee pursuant to Article 8( b), the Member shall be given at least ninety

days advance notice of the effective date of termination ofprogram participation, and the

Member shall be treated as if it had withdrawn on the effective date, and shall have the same

responsibilities as if the Member had voluntarily withdrawn on the effective date. 

ARTICLE 24 - WITHDRAWAL

a) A Member that enters into this Agreement may not withdraw as a party to this

Agreement and as a Member of the Authority for a three- year period commencing on the

effective date of its membership. 

b) A Member that enters into a joint protection program may not withdraw as a

participant in that program for a three-year period commencing on the effective date of its

participation in the joint protection program. 

c) After the initial three-year non -cancellable commitment to membership in the

Authority or participation in a joint protection program, a Member may withdraw only at the end

of any protection period, provided it has given the Authority a twelve-month written notice of its

intent to withdraw from this Agreement and/ or any joint protection programs in which it

participates. 

ARTICLE 25 - EFFECT OF WITHDRAWAL

a) The withdrawal of any Member from this Agreement shall not terminate the

Agreement, and no Member by withdrawing shall be entitled to payment or return of any

deposits, contributions, consideration or property paid, or donated by the Member to the

Authority, or to any distribution of assets. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 15 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



b) The withdrawal of any Member from participation in a joint protection program

shall not terminate the Member' s responsibility to contribute its share of contributions or funds

to the program until all claims, or other unpaid liabilities, covering the period the Member was

signatory hereto have been finally resolved and a determination of the final amount ofpayments

due from the Member or credits to the Member for the period of its participation has been made

by the Executive Committee. In connection with this determination, the Executive Committee

may exercise similar powers to those provided for in the Article 30( c) of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 26 - CANCELLATION OF PROGRAM PARTICIPATION

The Executive Committee shall have the right to cancel any Member' s participation in one or

more joint protection programs upon the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer and in

accordance with the Healthy Members Practices and Procedures protocol. Any Member so

cancelled shall on the effective date of the cancellation be treated the same and shall have the

same responsibilities as if the Member had voluntarily withdrawn from the joint protection

program. 

ARTICLE 27 - CANCELLATION OF MEMBERSHIP

The Board of Directors shall have the right to cancel the membership of any Member

based upon a three - fourths vote of the entire Board of Directors. Any Member so cancelled shall

on the effective date of the cancellation be treated the same as if the Member had voluntarily

withdrawn from membership, and said Member shall have the same responsibilities. 

Cancellation, as specified above, shall be within the sole discretion of the Board of Directors and

may occur with or without cause, and the Board' s discretion shall not be subject to any further

review or appeal. 

ARTICLE 28 - CANCELLATION FOR NON- PAYMENT

In the absence of a payment plan as authorized in Article 17( e), any Member' s

participation in a joint protection program may be cancelled automatically in the event of a

failure of the Member to pay any contribution as required in this Agreement. Should any

contribution remain unpaid more than thirty (30) days after receipt of notice by the Member, the

Authority will send a notice advising the Member that it is in default under the terms of this

Agreement, and that the Member' s participation will be cancelled within thirty ( 30) additional

Joint Powers Agreement Page 16 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



days unless full payment is received. Failure to make full payment as required in the notice of

default shall be considered a withdrawal by the Member from the program effective on the date

of cancellation specified in the notice of default; and no coverage shall apply to any claims

submitted subsequent to the effective date of cancellation that arise from occurrences taking

place during the current protection period. A Member cancelled for non- payment shall remain

liable for a prorated share of the current year' s contribution and for all retrospective adjustment

contributions through the date of cancellation and attributable to prior years of coverage in which

it participated. 

ARTICLE 29 - ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS OF COLLECTION

Should any Member or former Member fail to pay any contribution or retrospective

adjustment contribution when due, the Member shall also be liable to the Authority for attorney

fees and costs incurred by the Authority in pursuing collection of such sums. 

ARTICLE 30 - TERMINATION AND DISTRIBUTION

a) This Agreement may be terminated by the written consent of three -fourths of the

Members; provided, however, that this Agreement and the Authority shall continue to exist for

the purpose of disposing of all claims, distribution of assets and all other functions necessary to

wind up the affairs of the Authority. 

b) Upon termination of this Agreement, all assets of the Authority shall be

distributed only among the parties that have been Members of a joint protection program, 

including any of those parties that previously withdrew pursuant to Article 24 of this Agreement, 

in accordance with and proportionate to their cash ( including contributions) payments and

property (at market value when received) contributions made reduced by their share of losses and

expenses paid during the term of this Agreement. The Executive Committee shall determine

such distribution within six months after the last pending claim or loss covered by this

Agreement has been finally disposed of. 

c) The Executive Committee is vested with all powers of the Authority for the

purpose of winding up and dissolving the business affairs of the Authority. These powers shall

include the power to require Members, including those that were Members at the time a claim

arose or at the time a loss was incurred, to pay their share of any additional amount of

Joint Powers Agreement Page 17 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



contribution deemed necessary by the Executive Committee for final disposition of all claims

and losses covered by this Agreement. A Member' s share of such additional contributions shall

be determined on the same basis as that provided for annual contributions in Article 17 of this

Agreement, and shall be treated as if it were the next year's annual contribution for that Member. 

d) In the absence of an Executive Committee, the Secretary shall exercise all powers

and authority under this Article. The decision of the Executive Committee or Secretary under

this Article shall be final. 

e) A provisional Member that does not complete five years ofmembership pursuant

to Article 22 shall not be entitled to any distribution of assets upon termination of this

Agreement. 

ARTICLE 31 - PROVISION FOR BYLAWS

The Board shall cause to be developed Authority Bylaws. Each Member shall receive a

copy of any Bylaws developed under this Article. 

ARTICLE 32 - NOTICES

Notices to Members hereunder shall be sufficient if delivered to the administrative office

of the respective Member. Delivery may be by U.S. Mail, email, or other form of notice

acceptable under the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

ARTICLE 33 — PROVISION FOR MAILED BALLOTS

Unless specifically prohibited elsewhere within this Agreement or the Bylaws, all actions

contemplated by the Board of Directors may be voted on by the Members by mailed ballot as

defined in the Bylaws. This shall not include the election of officers or members of the

Executive Committee. Actions taken by mailed ballot shall require the same percentage of votes

cast by the entire Membership as the percentage that would be required of a quorum voting on an

item at a Board ofDirectors meeting. 

Joint Powers Agreement Page 18 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



ARTICLE 34 - AMENDMENT

With the exception ofArticle 27, this agreement may be amended by two-thirds vote of

the Directors present at a duly held Board of Directors meeting, or by a two-thirds vote of

the Membership for an amendment placed before the Membership by mailed ballot. Amendment

to Article 27 shall require a three -fourths vote of the entire Board of Directors at a duly held

Board of Directors meeting, or by a three -fourths vote of the Membership for an amendment

placed before the Membership by mailed ballot. 

ARTICLE 35 - PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT

With the exception ofArticle 21 ( g), no Member may assign any right, claim or interest it

may have under this Agreement, and no creditor, assignee or third party beneficiary of any

Member shall have any right, claim or title to any part, share, interest, fund, contribution, or asset

of the Authority. 

ARTICLE 36 - AGREEMENT COMPLETE

The foregoing constitutes the full and complete Agreement of the parties. There are no

oral understandings or agreements not set forth in writing herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have first executed this Agreement by

authorized officials thereof on the date indicated below. 

Date: 

MEMBER: 

Un

Joint Powers Agreement Page 19 of 19 Amended July 17, 2019



Attachment D

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, TO AUTHORIZE AND APPROVE POOLING OF SELF- INSURANCE

THROUGH THE PRIMARY LIABILITY PROTECTION PROGRAM OF THE

CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 650o et seq. and also Sections
990. 4 and 99o. 8 of the California Government Code, the California Joint Powers
Insurance Authority ("California JPIA") was created in 1977; and

WHEREAS, The City of Lemon Grove has executed the Joint Powers Agreement
to become a member of the California JPIA; and

WHEREAS, the California JPIA has established and administered a successful

Liability Self -Insurance and Loss Pooling Program since April 1, 1978; and

WHEREAS, there are significant financial and administrative advantages for the

City of Lemon Grove to participate in the Primary Liability Protection Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, hereby approves

1. Liability coverage for the City of Lemon Grove through the Primary Liability
Protection Program of the California JPIA is hereby authorized and directed effective July
1, 2020, for a minimum commitment period of three years, pursuant to the terms of the
Primary Liability Program Memorandum of Coverage in effect at the time of any
occurrence covered by the Memorandum of Coverage. 

2. That an initial annual contribution of $207, 800 or such pro- rata part thereof as
the California JPIA might determine for coverage of less than a fiscal period, for the
Primary Liability Protection Program is approved and the appropriate officers of the City
of Lemon Grove are authorized to pay the same to the California JPIA. 

3. That the City of Lemon Grove will subsequently be required to make deposits
and deposit adjustments as provided in the California JPIA Joint Powers Agreement. 

4. That the coverage provided is from the first dollar incurred per occurrence and
there is no self -insured retention level. The cost allocation formula, including the self - 
insured retention level, is periodically reviewed by the California JPIA and may be
changed or amended in subsequent Program years. 

5. That the Mayor shall sign and the City of Lemon Grove' s Clerk shall certify to
the passage and adoption of this Resolution, and thereupon the same shall take effect and
be in force. 

6. That the City of Lemon Grove' s Clerk is directed to forward a certified copy of
this Resolution to the California JPIA, 8o81 Moody Street, La Palma, CA 90623. 

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 19



PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 5th, 2020, the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following
vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Attest: 

Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: 

Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 1lo



Attachment E

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING A POLICY WHICH DELEGATES TORT LIABILITY

CLAIMS HANDLING RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY AS AUTHORIZED BY GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION

9io, ET SEQ. 

WHEREAS, The City of Lemon Grove is a member of the California Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (California JPIA), and pursuant to Government Code sections 990. 4, 
et seq. and 650o et seq. pools its self -insured liability claims and losses with other
California JPIA members under a Memorandum of Coverage; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Agreement creating the California JPIA authorizes
it to exercise powers common to members and appropriate to defend and indemnify
members from liability claims under the Memorandum of Coverage. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, hereby approves

1. The City of Lemon Grove delegates California JPIA authority to act on its behalf
pursuant to Government Code sections 910, et seq. to accept, reject, return as insufficient, 
or return as untimely any claims against it, and to provide any notices authorized under
those statues on behalf of the City of Lemon Grove. 

2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

3. The City of Lemon Grove Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 5th, 2020, the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following
vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN. 

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Attest: Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 111



Attachment F

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, TO AUTHORIZE AND APPROVE POOLING OF SELF- INSURANCE

THROUGH THE EXCESS WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM OF THE

CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 650o et seq. and also Sections
990. 4 and 99o. 8 of the California Government Code, the California Joint Powers
Insurance Authority ("California JPIA") was created in 1977; and

WHEREAS, The City of Lemon Grove has executed the Joint Powers Agreement
to become a member of the California JPIA; and

WHEREAS, the California JPIA has established and administered a successful

Workers' Compensation Self -Insurance and Loss Pooling Program for its members since
January 1, 198o; and

WHEREAS, there are significant financial and administrative advantages for the

City of Lemon Grove to provide workers' compensation coverage for its employees
through the Excess Workers' Compensation Protection Program of California JPIA. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, hereby approves

1. Workers' Compensation coverage for the City of Lemon Grove through the
Excess Workers' Compensation Protection Program of the California JPIA is hereby
authorized and directed effective July 1, 2020, for a minimum commitment period of
three years, pursuant to the terms of the Excess Workers' Compensation Program
Memorandum of Coverage in effect at the time of any occurrence covered by the
Memorandum of Coverage. 

2. The City Manager or his/ her designee of the City of Lemon Grove is authorized
and directed to apply to the Department of Industrial Relations for a Certificate of
Consent to Self -Insure, and to take such other actions as are necessary to effectuate self- 
insurance of workers' compensation for employees of the City of Lemon Grove. 

3. That an initial annual contribution of $120, 200, or such pro- rata part thereof as
the California JPIA might determine for coverage of less than a fiscal period, for the
Excess Workers' Compensation Protection Program is approved and the appropriate

officers of the City of Lemon Grove are authorized to pay the same to the California JPIA. 

4. That the City of Lemon Grove will subsequently be required to make deposits
and deposit adjustments as provided in Articles 17 and 21 of the California JPIA Joint
Powers Agreement. 

5. That the Mayor shall sign and the City of Lemon Grove' s Clerk shall certify to
the passage and adoption of this Resolution, and thereupon the same shall take effect and
be in force. 

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 112



6. That the City of Lemon Grove' s Clerk is directed to forward a certified copy of
this Resolution to the California JPIA, 8o8i Moody Street, La Palma, CA go623. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 5th, 2020, the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the following
vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

Attest: 

Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: 

Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 113



Attachment G

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 

CALIFORNIA, PROVIDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR

CERTAIN CITY OF LEMON GROVE VOLUNTEERS PURSUANT TO THE

PROVISIONS OF SECTION 3363. 5 OF THE LABOR CODE

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove finds its best interest will be served by
utilizing volunteers in the provision of certain government services; and

WHEREAS, said volunteers should be eligible for workers' compensation

coverage while on duty; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, does hereby: 

1. Find and determine that the public interest is best served by providing
workers' compensation coverage for City of Lemon Grove volunteer workers as
specified by the City Manager; and

2. Provide eligibility for said volunteers for workers' compensation benefits
which will be applicable during the time the person actually performs volunteer
services, provided, however, that the rights of volunteers shall be limited as set
forth in the Labor Code. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on May 5th, 2020, the City Council of
the City of Lemon Grove, California, adopted Resolution No. , passed by the
following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN. 

Racquel Vasquez, Mayor

Attest: Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

Approved as to Form: Kristen Steinke, City Attorney

CJPIA Insurance

May 5, 2020

Page 114


